


IN THE MATTER OF:
Jayshree Nirman Limited
Asian Securities Exchange Private Limited
BNK Securities Private Limited

e Applicants

» We are hereby forwarding the Petition No. CAA-5
alongwith the annexures.

Kindly acknowledge receipt and oblige.

Yours faithfully

! vher ﬁ"“ S

Sourav Banerjee
(Company Secretary/Authorised Signatory)




BEFORE THE NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL
KOLKATA BENCH AT KOLKATA

C/’PNO. " 0OF2018

Arising out of
CA (CAA) NO. 143(KB)/2017
IN THE MATTER OF:
The Companies Act, 2013
And

IN THE MATTER OF:

Section 230(1) to Section 232 of the Companies Act, 2013

And
IN THE MATTER OF:

1. Jayshree Nirman Limited
2. Asian Securities Exchange Private Limited
3. BNK Securities Private Limited

............ Applicants
INDEX
SIL Particulars Annexure Page No
No
Form No. CAA. 5 118
A Copy of Memorandum of Association I
and Article of Association of Applicant 1977
Company No. 1.
A Copy of Memorandum of Association II
and Article of Association of Applicant 18-96
Company No. 2.
A Copy of Memorandum of Association I11
and Article of Association of Applicant EE ST,
Company No. 3.
A Copy of Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss IV
Account and the Audi qbirectors'
Reports of the Transi}:-mpma ]\EQBT ,-E:_ S'ﬁ_‘OEF[’-;‘ p— Lidi 1z
as on the 31st March,* 2016 i?’ i ? V':‘




shareholders of Jayshree Nirman Ltd.

A Copy of Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss VI
i Account and the Auditor’s and Directors' L~ 198
Reports of the Transferee Company as on
the 31st March, 2016."
8 A Copy of Order passed by Hon’ble VII
National Company Law Tribunal, Kolkata 196 - 207
Bench dated September 26, 2018.
9 A copy of the notice dated 22.10.2018 VIII
. 4y 208 — 2 (f
along with the newspapers publication.
10 A copy of affidavit of service. IX
.5 5 I N |
11 A Copy of Scheme of Amalgamation. X
2E3 - 200
12 Notice of the meeting of Equity XI
27t - hox

/é/iwbav 6‘44«2731




FORM NO. CAA.5
[Pursuant to Section 230 and Rule 15(1)]

BEFORE THE NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL

KOLKATA BENCH AT KOLKATA
C.P.NO.___ OF 2018
Arising out of
CA (CAA) NO. 143(KB)/2017
IN THE MATTER OF:

The Companies Act, 2013
And
IN THE MATTER OF:

Section 230(1) to Section 232 of the Companies Act, 2013

And

In the matter of:
(1) Jayshree Nirman Limited, a Company

incorporated under the Companies Act,

1956 and having its Registered Office at 1,

British India Street, 5th Floor, Room No-

503, Kolkata-700069 within the aforesaid
jurisdiction.

....Applicant Company No.1

......... Transferor Company No.1

-AND-

In the matter of:

(2) Asian Securities Exchange Private
Limited , a Company incorporated under
the Companies Act, 1956 and having its

Registered Office At 5, Bawali Mondal

_.1
A

p..,.UE: CRpad, Kolkata- 700026 Within the
AT TESTELS -
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IN THE MATTER OF:

(3) BNK Securities Private Limited, a
Company incorporated  under the
Companies Act, 1956 and having its
Registered Office at 2, Palm Avenue
Ground Floor Kolkata-700019 within the
aforesaid jurisdiction.

....Applicant Company No.3

......... Transferee Company

-AND-

IN THE MATTER OF:

. Jayshree Nirman Limited
. Asian Securities Exchange Private
Limited

. BNK Securities Private Limited

............ Applicants

The humble Petition of Jayshree Nirman Limited, Asian Securities Exchange

Private Limited and BNK Securities Private Limited, the Petitioners above named

are as under:

1. The object of this Petition is to obtain sanction of the Hon’ble Tribunal to

the Scheme of Amalgamation of the Transferor Companies, namely,

Jayshree Nirman Limited, Asian Securities Exchange Private Limited with

the Transferee Company, namely, BNK Securities Private Limited whereby

all the properties, assets, rights and claims whatsoever of the Transferor









b) Asian Securities Exchange Private Limited, the Transferor Company No. 2

was incorporated with the objects as set out in its Memorandum of

Association are inter-alia as follows:-

il.

iii.

To carry on business as stocks, éhares and securities Brokers and
Dealers, Share Jobbers, Market Makers, Underwriters, Agents and
Brokers to Subscribing to and for the sale and purchase of
Securities, Stock, Shares, Debentures, Stock bonds, units or
certificates of Mutual funds, Saving Certificates, commercial
papers, Government Securities or Other Financial Instruments or
Obligations of anybody corporate, authority whether Central, State
or Local, Underwriting whether public or private and provisional
documents relating thereto and to promote the formation and
mobilization of Capital and development of capital market.

To Provide Merchant Banking and Financial Services, either
independently or in collaboration or association with other
Institutions or persons or body in India or abroad to provide
finance planning, investment consultancy, tax planning, portfolio
management, management consultancy services, and all allied
services and facilities of every description capable of being provided
by share and Stock Brokers, dealers, and jobbers, Merchant
bankers, investment fund managers.

To carry on business of investment i.e. to deal in and invest in
shares and debentures, Securities, Bonds or any other instrument
of any company body, institution etc., whether incorporated or not,

in India or abroad.

A copy of the Memorandum & Articles of Association of the Applicant



1.

ii.

To carry on business as stocks, shares and securities Brokers and

Dealers, Share Jobbers, Market Makers, Underwriters, Agents and
Brokers to Subscribing to and for the sale and purchase of
Securities, Stock, Shares, Debentures, Stock bonds, units or
Certificates of Mutual funds, Saving Certificates, commercial
papers, Government Securities or Other Financial Instruments or
Obligations of anybody corporate, authority whether Central, State
or Local, Underwriting whether public or private and provisional
documents relating thereto and to promote the formation and
mobilization of Capital and development of capital market.

To carry on business of investment i.e. to deal in and invest in
shares and debentures, Securities, Bonds or any other instrument
of any company body, institution etc., whether incorporated or not,

in India or abroad.

iii. To Provide Merchant Banking and Financial Services, either

independently or in collaboration or association with other
Institutions or persons or body in India or abroad to provide
finance planning, investment consultancy, tax planning, portfolio
management, management consultancy services, and all allied
services and facilities of every description capable of being
provided by share and Stock Brokers, dealers, and jobbers,

Merchant bankers, investment fund managers.

iv. To carry on the business as a depository Participant and all other

allied services, in connection with the securities and commodities

Exchange whether in India or abroad.

A copy of the Memorandum & Articles of Association of the Applicant



a. The annual accounts of Jayshree Nirman Limited, the Transferor
Company No. 1, have been audited as on 31st March, 2016 (As appointed
date is 1t April, 2016). A copy of the Balance Sheet of the Transferor
Company No. 1 as on the said date, the related Profit and Loss Account
and the Auditor’s and Directors' Reports thereon are annexed hereto
collectively and marked " Annexure- IV". As is clear from the said
Auditor’s Report Jayshree Nirman Limited, the Transferor Company No.
1, has maintained proper books of account as required by law. The
following summary extracted from the said accounts as at 31st March,
2016 indicates the financial position of the Transferor Company No. 1 as
follows:-

(i) Jayshree Nirman Limited, the Transferor Company No.1, had neither

issued nor agreed to issue any debentures.

() Apart from the Liabilities and Provisions which are incurred and

disposed off in the normal course of business the Transferor Company

No. 1 has no other liability.

Particulars (Amount in Rs)

Paid up Share Capital 5,06,12,000.00
Add: Reserves & Surplus 1,15,60,132.96
Net Shareholders’ Fund 6,21,72,132.96
Assets 11,99,67,326.96
Liabilities 5,77,95,194.00
Excess of Assets over Liabilities 6,21,72,132.96

iij) Subsequent to the date of the aforesaid accounts there have been no
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appointed date is 1st April, 2016). A copy of the Balance Sheet of the
Transferor Company No. 2 as on the said date, the related Profit and Loss
Account and the Auditors' and Directors' Reports thereon are annexed
hereto collectively and marked as “Annexure- V”. As is clear from the said
Auditors' Report, Asian Securities Exchange Private Limited, the
Transferor Company No. 2 has maintained proper books of account as
required by law. The following summary extracted from the said accounts
as at 31st March, 2016 indicates the financial position of the Transferor

Company No. 2 as follows:

(1) Asian Securities Exchange Private Limited, the Transferor
Company No. 2 had neither issued nor agreed to issue any

debentures.

(i) Apart from the Current Liabilities and Provisions which are
incurred and disposed off in the normal course of business Asian
Securities Exchange Private Limited, the Transferor Company No.

2 has no other liability.

Particulars (Amount in Rs)
Paid up Share Capital 75,00,000.00
Add: Reserves & Surplus 3,06,71,923.26
Net Shareholders’ Fund 3,81,71,923.36
Assets 3,87.,37,317.39
Liabilities 5,65,394.03
Excess of Assets over Liabilities | 3,81,71,923.36

(iiij Subsequent to the date of the aforesaid accounts there have been no



is 1st April, 2016). A copy of the Balance Sheet of the Transferee
Company as on the said date, the related Profit and Loss Account and
the Auditors' and Directors' Reports thereon are annexed hereto
collectively and marked as “Annexure- VI”. As is clear from the said
Auditors' Report, BNK Securities Private Limited, the Transferee
Company has maintained proper books of account as required by law.
The following summary extracted from the said accounts as at 31st
March, 2016 indicates the financial position of the Transferee Company

as follows:-

(1) BNK Securities Private Limited, the Transferee Company

had never issued any debentures.

(i) Apart from the Current Liabilities and Provisions which are
incurred and disposed off in the normal course of business

BNK Securities Private Limited, the Transferee Company

has no other liability.
Particulars (Amount in Rs)

Paid up Share Capital 7,00,00,000.00
Add: Reserves & Surplus 12,93,65,043.00
Net Shareholders’ Fund 19,93,65,043.00
Assets 20,12,78,054.00
Liabilities 19,13,011.00
Excess of Assets over Liabilities 19,93,65,043.00

iii. Subsequent to the date of the aforesaid accounts there have been no
other substantial changes in the financial position of the Transferee

Company except, that arising or resulting from the usual course of
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able to participate more vigorously and profitably in a competitive

market.

d.x The said scheme will enable the companies concerned to diversify and

expand their activities without restricting their existing activities.

dxi The scheme will have beneficial results for all the Applicant Companies

concerned, their shareholders, employees and concerned.

5. The Compromise or arrangement was in the following terms:-

Upon the coming into effect of this Scheme and with effect from the
Appointed Date i.e. April 1, 2016 the entire business and whole of the
undertaking of Transferor Companies as a going concern including all
assets (whether movable or immovable, real or personal, corporeal or
incorporeal, present, future or contingent, tangible or intangible) and
properties and liabilities of Transferor Companies shall pursuant to the
provisions contained in Sections 230 and 232 and all other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 Act and without any
further act or deed shall stand transferred to and vested in and / or be
deemed to be transferred to and vested in the Transferee Company so
as to vest in Transferee Company all rights, title and interest pertaining

to Transferor Companies.

With effect from the Appointed Date, all debts, liabilities, contingent
liabilities, duties and obligations of every kind, nature and description
of Transferor Companies, shall also under the provisions of Sections
230 and 232 and all other applicable provisions, if any, of the Act, 2013

and without any further act or deed, be transferred to or be deemed to
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vi)

vii)

'3

properties of Transferor Companies transferred to and vested in
Transferee Company by virtue of this Scheme.

Pursuant to the Scheme coming into effect and upon the entire business
and the whole of the Undertaking of Transferor Companies being
transferred to and vested in the transferee Companies, Transferee
Company shall without any further application or deed, issue and allot,
credited as fully paid-up, to the extent indicated below, to every
shareholder of Transferor Companies, his/her heirs, executors,
administrators or the successors-in-title, as the case may be, holding
fully paid up equity shares of Transferor Companies and whose names
appear in the Register of Members of Transferor Companies as on the

Record Date in the following proportion viz.:

“] (One) fully paid up Equity Share of Rs 10,000/~ each of Transferee
Company shall be issued and allotted for every 2,319 ( Two Thousand
Three Hundred Nineteen) fully paid up Equity Shares of Rs 10/- each

held in the Transferor Company No. 17; “Jayshree Nirman Limited”.

“]1 (One) fully paid up Equity Share of Rs 10,000/~ each of Transferee
Company shall be issued and allotted for every 558 (Five Hundred Fifty
Eight) fully paid up Equity Shares of Rs 10/- each held in the

Transferor Company No. 2”; “Asian Securities Exchange Private

Limited”.

The Transferee Company shall issue fraction Coupon against fractional

entitlements to the members of the Transferor Companies who may be
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and from the date as may be fixed by the Board of Directors of the
Transferee Company.

x) All the assets and liabilities as on the Appointed Date, recorded in the
books of Transferor Companies shall stand transferred to and vested in
Transferee Company pursuant to the Scheme and shall be recorded by
Transferee Company at their respective book values/ Fair Value as may
be decided by the Board of Directors of the Transferee Company.

xi) Crossholding among the Transferor & Transferee Companies, if any, will
be cancelled and allotment of shares to the shareholders of Transferor
Companies will be made accordingly.

xii) Inter Company investment between the Transferor Companies and
Transferee Company will be cancelled and difference if any, in the book
value/ fair value would be adjusted in General Reserve / Goodwill of
Transferee Company.

xiii) Transferee Company shall record the assets and liabilities of the
transferor companies vested in it pursuant to the scheme, at their
respective book / fair value as may be decided by the Board of Directors
of the Transferee Company at their discretion. The difference of value if
any, would be adjusted in General Reserve / Goodwill of Transferee
Company.

xiv) Transferee Company shall credit in its books of account, face value of
the equity shares issued to the members of Transferor Companies
pursuant to the Scheme, to the Share Capital Account.

xv) If considered appropriate for the purpose of application of uniform
accounting methods and policies between Transferor Companies and

Transferee Company, the Transferee Company may make suitable
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7 Notice of the meeting of the equity shareholders of the Applicant Company
No. 1 was sent individually to the members as required by the order
together with a copy of the compromise or arrangement and of the
statement required by section 231, 232 read with Section 230 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and a form of proxy. The notice of the meeting
was also advertised as directed by the said order in English newspaper
“Financial Express” and in Bengali newspaper “Aajkal” as on
24.10.2018. A copy of the notice dated 22.10.2018 along with the
newspapers in which the said notice is published are annexed hereto

and collectively marked as “Annexure- VIII”.

8. On November 26, 2018, a meeting of the equity shareholders of the
Company was duly convened in accordance with the said order, was
held at 11.00 A.M. AT 2, Palm Avenue, Ground Floor, Kolkata - 700019
and the said Mr. Pramod Kumar Drolia, Advocate acted as the

chairperson of the meeting.

9. The said Mr. Pramod Kumar Drolia, chairperson of the meeting based on
the report of the scrutinizer has vide his letter dated 26.12.2018 reported

the result of the meeting to this Hon’ble Tribunal.

10. The said meeting of the equity shareholders of the Applicant Company No.
1 was attended by 27 equity shareholders either in person or by proxy are
holding 2496020 equity shares and the total value of their shares is Rs.
2,49,60,200/- representing 49.32% of the total value of shares of the
Applicant Company No. 1. The said compromise or arrangement by way of
scheme of amalgamation was read and explained by the said Mr. Pramod

Kumar Drolia, Chairperson to the meeting and it was resolved unanimously



12. Notice of this petition need not be served on any person. However, the
petition was already served upon the authorities as per order dated
September 26, 2018. The affidavit of service of such service of the
petition are annexed hereto and collectively marked as “Annexure - IX”

The petitioners therefore pray:

a) That the said Scheme of Amalgamation of the Transferor Company
with the Transferee Company being “Annexure — XII” to the Petition
be sanctioned by the Hon’ble Tribunal with effect from 1st day of
April, 2016 to be binding on the Transferor Company and the
Transferee Company and their shareholders and all concerned.

Or

b) such other order may be made in the premises as to this Hon'’ble

Tribunal shall deem fit and proper.
/éu,)au 85;-\17‘&4._
Sourav Banerjee

(Company Secretary/Authorised signatory)

Dated this 28t day of December, 2018

Place: Kolkata
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THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956
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AND
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We the several persons, whose names and addresses are hereunto subscribed, are desirous
of being formed into a Company in pursuance of this Memoramdum of Association and we
respectively agree 1o lake the number of shares in the capital of the Company set oppasite our
respective names.

Names and Addresses, Occupation Number of equity Name, Address and
and descriptions of the Shares taken by Description
Subscribers each subscriber of wilness

Bishnu Devi Khandelwal
W/O, Shri Radheyshyam Khandelwal

4B, Ashok Towers 100
11A, Palm Avenue (One hundred)
Calcutta - 700 019
Housewile .";._.? =
g £
& 5
2 2% g
© 'i &
a8 me g
5§§§§§
2 Eoﬁ E = <
< Q9= ! -§
285885
fd-zac
% o Q A=
Ajit Khandelwal ZE5~00
$/0. Mr. Radheyshyam Khandelwal 100
4B, Ashok Towers (One bundred
114, Palm Avenue o)
Caleatta - 700 019
Busincss
200
(Two hundred)

Calcutta - 23rd day of May, 19935
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45.

Officer, Employce or Auditor in defending any proceeding whether civil or
ciriminal, in which judgement is given in his fvour, or in which he is acquitted,
or in connection with any application under Section 633 of the Act in which
relief is granted to him by the Court. :

ALTERATIONS

Till such time as the Company remains a member of any recognised Stock
Exchange, the Board as well as members would take such steps as are nccessary
to alter, amend or adopt such provisions in the articles of the Company a5 nay
be required by such Stock Exchange and any alteration or amendment 10 the
Memorandum or Association and the Articles of Association of the Company
would be subject to the prior approval of the Stock Exchange in writing and shall
be in compliance with any rules or conditions that may be prescribed by the Stock
Exchange in this behalf from time Lo Lime.
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Wa the several persons, whose names and addresses are hereunto subscribed, are desirous
of belng tormed into a Company In pursuance of this Articles of Association and we respeclively

agree 1o take the number of shares In the capital ol the Company set opposite our respective
names.

Names and Addresses, Occupation Number of equity Name, Addrass and
and descripliens of the Shares taken by Description

Subscribers i each subscriber of witness

Bishnu Devi Khandelwal
W/O. Shri Radheyshyam Khandelwal

4B, Ashok Towers 100
11A, Palm Avenue (One hundred)
Calcutta - 700019 @
Housewife E =
i g
&b
2 2% s
=5 3
.g — N oo
£53953 8
HiHE
g8
5588358
guzEg
23godag g
Z2EA~UO0
Ajit Khandelwal
$/0. Mr. Radheyshyam Khandelwal 100

4B, Ashok Towers
11A, Palm Avenue
Calcutta - 700019
Business

(One hundred)

200
(Twao hundred)

Calcutta - 23rd day of May, 1995
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THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956

PRIVATE COMPANY LIMITED BY SHARES

MEMORANDUM OF ASSOCIATION
OF

BNK SECURITIES PRIVATE LIMITED

1) The name of the Company is BNK SECURITIES PRIVATE LIMITED
1 .The registered office of the Company will be situated in the State of West Bengal.
ITl)  The objects for which the company is established are: -
A) THE MAIN OBJECTS TO BE PURSUED BY THE COMPANY ON ITS INCORPORATION ARE:

I. To carry on the business as Stocks, Shares and Security Brokers and Dealers, Share Jobbers, Markel
Makers, Underwriters, Agents and Brokers to subscribing to and for the sale and purchase of Securities,
Stocks, Shares, Debentures, Stocks, bonds, units or Certificates of Mutual Funds, Savings Certificates,
Commercial papers. Government securities or other financial instruments or abligations of any body
corparate. authority whether Central, State or Local, undertaking whether public or private and provisional
documents relating thereto and to promote the formation and mobilisation of capital and development of
capital market.

2. To carry on business of investments i.e., to deal in and in and invest in Shares and debentures Securities,
Bonds, or any other instrument of any other company body, institution ete., whether incorporated or not, in
India or abroad.

wd

To provide Merchani Banking and Financial services either independently or in collaboration or
association with other institutions or person ar body in India or abroad (o provide finance planning
investment consultancy, tax planning, portfolio management, management consultancy services, and all
allied services and facilities of every description capable of being provided by Share and Stock Brokers,
" dealers and jobbers, Merchant bankers, investment fund Managers.

4. To carry on the business as a depository Participant and all other allied services, in connection with the
securities and Commodities Exchange whether in India or abroad.

B) The objects incidental or ancillary to the attainment of the main objects arc:

I. To advance, deposit, or lend money, securities, property (not amounting to the business of Bankiqg
Regulation Act, 1949) to or with such persons, firms or bodies corporate as Company thinks fil and in
particulars 10 cusy% s and others having dealings with the Company and on such terms as may scem

buy, sell, deal in bills, notes. warrant ippns and other negotiable or
ents '(Xna::::g;glmmﬂ\g:’& any such person.
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Companysshall not carry on a
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We, the Several persong whose nameg and addresges a desirous of being formed ingq 4 Company
Pursuance of ghjg Memorandum of Association and we respectively aBree to take the Numbey of shares in the capital
of the Company ge; Opposite oyy réspective Names,

-

addregg and
description of Witness

RADHEY SHYAM KHANDELWAL
S/o. Late Basang Lal Khande!wal

13, Indija Exchange Place

Kolkatg . 700 00

100
(ONE HUNDRER ONLY)
!

Business

g =
k= E 3 [
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* @3555
ANT KHANDEL WA 100 E& !
S/0. Shri Radhey Shyam Khandely; (ONE HUNDR[py ONLY) | = ‘!
13, Indiy Exchungt Place ,' i
Kolkaig - 700 00 / {
{
|
Business | |
|
i |
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'_ﬁ___m__‘\' (Two Hundreg) Sl EB SR ¢
Kolkata, Dagegq 17" day of April, 1995
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THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956

PRIVATE COMPANY LIMITED By SHARES

ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION
OF

BNK SECURITIES PRIVATE LIMITED

. PRELIMINARY

The regulations contained in Table ‘A" in Schedule | to the Companies Act, 1936 (hervinafier
referred to as the Act) in so far as the same are applicable to Privage Company shall apply to
the Company except that Regulation No, 21.22,23.26,28,40.4l.42.43.64,66.7!.84,95,98 and
99 of Table 'A’ shall not apply to the Company and that such regulations as are embodied iy
these articles of Association shall exclude corresponding provisions in Table ‘A" uforesaid,
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were members of the Company while in that employment and have continued to be the
members of the Company after the employment ceased) shall be limited to tifty. Provided that
for the purpose of this provision where two or more Persons hold one or more shares Jjointly in
the Company, they shall be treated as a single member.

(¢} The right to transfer of the shares of the Company shall be and s restricted in the manner gy
! lo the extent hereinafter appearing,

IL. SHARES

4. The shares shall be at the disposal of the Directors and they may allot or ather wise dispose of
the same to such Persons at such timie and generally on such terms and conditions, as they may
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CONTRACTS s

Till such time as the company would remain a member of any recognized Stock Exchange all
contract made on behalf of the company shall be signed by a Member Director or any person
acting under the express authority of any such Member Directors and all such Member

Directors would remain liable in respect of all such contracts executed by persons authorized
by them. .

SEAL

The Directors shall procure a seal to be made for safe. custody thereof. The scal shall not be
affixed to any instrument except by the authority of the resolution of the Board or a
Committee of Director. Even instrument or deed to which the seal is affixed shall unless the
same is exccuted by a duly constituted attorngy of the Company be signed at least by onc
member Director in whose presence the seal is so affixed provided however. that share
certificates shall be sealed in accordance with the provisions of the Companies (lssue of share
certificate) Rule 1960 as in force from time to time.

INDEMNITY
Every Director. Manager. Secretary or Offieer of the Company or any person (whether an 2
officer of the Company or not) employed by the company and any person appointed as
Auditor shall be indemnified out of the funds of the company against all liability incurred by
him as such Director. Manager, secretary, Officer, Employee or Auditor in defending any
proceeding whether civil or criminal in which judgment is given in his favour , or which he is
acquitted . or in connection with any application under section 633 of the Act in which relief is
granted to him by the Court.

ALTERATIONS
Till such time as the company remain a member of any recognised Stock Exchange the Board
as well as members would take such steps as arc necessary to alter, amend or adopt such

provisions in the articles of the company

as may be required by such Stock Exchange and ‘any

alteration or amendment to the Memorandum or Association and the Article of Association of

the Company would be subjected to the prio

r approval of the Stock Exchange in wriling and

shall be in compliance with any rules or conditions that may
Exchange in this behalf from time to time.

be preseribed by the Stock
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JAYSHREE NIRMAN LIMITED
NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the 24th Annual General Meeting of the Members of Jayshree Nirman
Limited will be held on Friday, 30th September, 2016 at 10:30 A.M. at 1, British India Street, 5th
Floor, Room no. 503, Kolkata - 700 069 to fransact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the
financial year ended March 31, 2016 together with the Board's Report and the Auditors
Report.

2. To re-appoint Shri Dwarika Nath Mishra (DIN: 00450447), who retires by rotation and
being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

3. Toratify the appointment of Auditors and fix their remuneration and in this regard to consider
and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an
ordinary resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT, the appointment of M/s R. Bhattacharya & Associates, Chartered
Accountants, (Registration No. 307124E) be and is hereby ratified as Auditors of the

- Company, to hold office from the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting till the conclusion
of the next Annual General Meeting of the Company at such remuneration as may be fixed
by the Board of Directors of the Company."

Registered Office By Order of the Board

1, British India Street, 5th Floor, Jayshree Nirman Limited

Room No. # 503, Kolkata - 700 069

CIN: L45202WB1992PLC054157 //; G /‘Q Aney2e.
Email: jayshreenirmanlimited@gmajl.com Sourav Banerjee 7
Website: www.jayshreenirman.com Company Secretary

Ph. No. (033) 3022-8150
Dated: 23rd July, 2016
Place: Kolkata
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JAYSHREE NIRMAN LIMITED
NOTES :
1. AMEMBER ENTITLED TOATTEND AND VOTE AT THE AGM IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT

10.

11.

APROXYTOATTEND AND VOTE IN THE MEETING, INSTEAD OF HIMSELF/ HERSELF
AND THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY

The instrument appointing the proxy, duly completed, must be deposited at the company's
registered office not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the meeting. A proxy
for the AGM is enclosed.

A person can act as proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty and holding in the
aggregate not more than ten percentage of the total share capital of the company carrying
voling rights. A member holding more than ten percentage of the total share capital of the
company carrying voting right may appoint a single person as proxy and such person shall
not act as proxy for any other person or shareholders.

Members/ Proxies should bring the Attendance Slip duly filled, enclosed herewith to attend
the meeting.

The register and share transfer books will remain closed from 24th September, 2016 to 30th
September, 2016 (both days inclusive) for the year ended 31 March, 2016 and the AGM,

Members whose shareholding is in the electronic mode are requested to direct change of
necessary details to their respective Depository Participant(s).

Members holding shares in the physical form are requested to address all correspondences
to the Registrar and Share Transfer Agents, M/s. Niche Technologies Pvt. Ltd,, D - 511,
Bagree Market, 71, B.R. B Basu Road, Kolkata - 700 001.

The company is concerned about the environment and utilizes natural resources in a
sustainable way. We therefore request you to register your e - mail ID with your Depository
Participani(s) to enable us to send Annual Report and other correspondences via e - mail
and hard copies will only be sent to the members who are not available on the e? mail.
Members can also refer their folio number / Client ID and send their contact
information along with the e-mail ID to the Company / Registrar & Share Transfer
Agent at jayshreen]rmanllmited@gmall.com! nichetechpl@nichetechpl.com

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of
Permanent Account Number (PAN) by every participant in the securities market. Members
holding shares in electronic form are, therefore, requested to submit their PAN to their
Depository Participant(s). Members holding shares in physical form shall submit their PAN
detalls to the Company or the Registrar and Share Transfer Agents of the Company.

A route map along with the prominent landmark for easy location to reach the venue of the
Annual General Meeting is annexed to this notice.

VOTING THROUGH ELECTRONIC MEANS:

I In compliance with provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, Rule 20 of
the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 as amended by the
Companies (Management and Administration) Amendment Rules, 2015 and regulation
44 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), Regulations, 2015,
the Company is pleased to provide members facility to exercise their right to vote on
resolutions proposed to be considered at the Annual General Meeling (AGM) by
electronic means and the business may be transacted through e?Voting Services.
The facility of casting the votes by the members using an electronic voting system
from a place other than venue of the AGM (“remote e-voting") will be provided by
Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL).

Il. The facility for voting through ballot paper shall be made available at the AGM and
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JAYSHREE NIRMAN LIMITED

the members attending the meeting who have not cast their vote by remote e?voting
shall be able to exercise their right at the meeting through ballot paper. The members
who have cast their vote by remote e?voting prior to the AGM may also attend the
AGM but shall not be entitled to cast their vote again.

lll.  The process and manner for remote e?voting are as under:

(i) The remote e?voling period commences on 27th September, 2016 (9:00 am) and
ends on 29th September, 2016 (5:00 pm). During this period members' of the
Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the
cut?off date of 23rd September, 2016, may cast their vote by remote e?voting. The
remate e?voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter. Once the
vote on a resolution is cast by the member, the member shall not be allowed to
change it subsequently.

(i)  The shareholders should log on to the e?voting website www.evotingindia.com during
the voling period

(i) Click on "Shareholders" tab.

(iv) Now Enter your User ID
a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,
b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,

¢. Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered
with the Company, excluding the special characters,

(v) Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.

(vi) If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and
voled on an earlier voting of any company, then your existing password is to be used.

(vil) If you are a first time user follow the steps given below:
For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form

PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax
Depariment (Applicable for bath demat shareholders as well as
physical shareholders)

L Members who have not updated their PAN with the Company/
Depository Participant are requested to use the first two letters
of their name and the 8 digits of the sequence number in the
PAN field. In case the sequence number is less than 8 digits
enter the applicable number of 0's before the number after the
first two characters of the name in CAPITAL letters. Eg. If
your name is Ramesh Kumar with sequence number 1 then
enter RA00000001 in the PAN field.

DOB Enter the Date of Birth as recorded in your demat account with the
depository or in the company records for your falio in dd/mmvyyyy format
Bank Account Number | Enter the Bank Account Number as recorded in your demat account
(DBD) with the depository or in the company records for your folio.

L] Please enter the DOB or Dividend Bank Details in order to login.

® If both the details are not recorded with the depository or
company then please enter the member-id / folio number in
the Bank Account Number details field as mentioned in above
instruction ( iv ).

3
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JAYSHREE NIRMAN LIMITED

(vii) After entering these details appropriately, click on "SUBMIT" tab,

(ix) Members holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection
screen. However, members holding shares in demat form will now reach 'Password Creation'
menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login password in the new
password field. Kindly note that this password is to be also used by the demat holders for
voting for resolutions of any other company on which they are eligible to vote, provided
that company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended not to
share your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep your password
confidential.

(x) For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on
the resolutions contained in this Notice.

(xi) Click an the EVSN for the relevant Company Name i.e. Jayshree Nirman Limited on which
you choose to vote.

(xif) On the voting page, you will see "RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION" and against the same
the option "YES/NO" for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES
implies that you assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to the
Resolution.

(i) Click on the "RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK" if you wish to view the entire Resolution details.

(xiv) After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on "SUBMIT", A confirmation
box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on "OK", else to change your
vote, click on "CANCEL" and accordingly madify your vote.

(xv) Once you "CONFIRM" your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify
your vole.

(xvi) You can also take out print of the voling done by you by clicking on "Click here to print"
option on the Voting page.

(xvii) If Demat account holder has forgotten the same password then enter the User ID and the
image verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by
the system.

(xviii) Note for Institutional Shareholders & Custodians :

@ Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodians
are required to log on to https://www.evotingindia.com and register themselves as
Corporates.

® A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity
should be emailed to helpdesk.evoling@cdslindia.com

®  Aiter receiving the login details they have to create a compliance user which should
be created using the admin login and password. The Compliance user would be able
to link the account(s) for which they wish to vote on.

®  The list of accounts should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on
approval of the accounts they would be able to cast their vote.

® A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they
have issued in favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in
the system for the scrutinizer to verify the same.

(xix) In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the Frequently Asked
Questions ("FAQs") and e-voting manual available at www.evotingindia.com under help section
or write an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact them at 1800 200 5533.

(xx) Shareholders can also cast their vote using CDSL's mobile app m-Voting available for
android based mobiles. The m-Voting app can be downloaded from Google Play Store.
iPhone and Windows phone users can download the app from the App Store and the
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JAYSHREE NIRMAN LIMITED

DIRECTORS' REPORT TO THE MEMBERS

Your Directors present before you the Twenty Fourth together with Audited Financial Statements
and the Auditor's Report for the year ending 31st March 2016,

FINANCIAL RESULTS

The financial performance of the Company, for the year ended 31st March 2016 is summarized below:

Particulars Year Ended Year Ended

31st March 2016 31st March 2015

(Rs. in Lacs) (Rs. in Lacs)

Gross Income (2,41,608.36) 40,12,201.05
Profit Before Interest & Depreciation (11,76,856.58) 33,29,802.42
Finance Charge - 15,62,769.00
Gross Profit (11,76,856.58) 17,67,033.42
Provision for Depreciation - 449.00
Net Profit Before Tax (11,76,856.58) 17.66,584.42
Provision for Tax - 33,957.00
Net Profit After Tax (11,76,856.58) 17,32,627 .42
Balance of Profit Brought Forward 12,634,389.54 10,901,762.12
Balance available for appropriation 11,457,532.96 12,634,389.54

- Adjustments Earlier Years - -
Transfer to Reserve - -
Surplus carried to Balance Sheet 11,457,532.96 12,634,389.54

DIVIDEND
The Board of Directors do not recommend any dividend for the financial year ended on 31st
March 2016.
UMBER OF BOARD MEETIN D
The Board of Directors met 5 (Five) times i.e., 30.05.2015, 04.08.2015, 07.11.2015. 08.02.2016
& 30.03.02016 during this financial year.
FIXED DEPOSITS
The Company has not raised any Fixed Deposits during the year.
DIRECTORS
In accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Articles of Association of
the Company Shri Dwarika Nath Mishra, (DIN: 00450447), Director of the Company retire by
rotation at the conclusion of the forthcoming Annual General Meeling, and being eligible offer
himself for reappointment.
The brief resume of the Directors seeking re-appointment in the forthcoming Annual General
Meeting in pursuance of Regulation 36(3) Of SEBI (Listing Obligations And Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 is mentioned in the Report on Corporate Governance.
All Independent Directors have provided declarations that they meet the criteria of independence
as laid down u/s 148(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 & Regulation 16(1)(b) of the SEBI (Listing
Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.
His appointment has to be made at AGM. The Board recommends passing of the resolutions
regarding his re-appointment.
AUDITORS:
i)  Statutory Auditors
The Statutory Auditors, M/s. R. Bhattacharya & Associates, Chartered Accountants,
(Registration No. 307124E), have given their consent and it is proposed to be ratified at
the forthcoming Annual General Meeting.
i)  Secretarial Auditor
According to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Section
179(3)(k) read with Rule 8(4) of the Companies (Meeting of Board and its Powers) Rules,
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JAYSHREE NIRMAN LIMITED
BOARD EVALUATION

As per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulalions 2015, the Board has carried out the annual evaluation of its own
performance, and of each of the Directors individually, inciuding the independent directors, as
well as the working of its committees.

DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE
(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

The Company's policy on prevention of sexual harassment of women provides for the protection
of women employees at the workplace and for prevention and redressal of such complaints.
There were no complaints pending for the redressal at the beginning of the year and no complaints
received during the financial year.

(% S TE! NT.

Details of Loans, Guarantees and Investments covered under the provisions of Section 186 of
the Companies Act, 2013 are given in the notes to the Financial Statements.

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS TRIBUNAL
IMPACTING THE COMPANY'S GOING CONCERN STATUS & OPERATIONS IN FUTURE
During the period under review, no significant and malerial orders passed by the regulators or
courts or tribunals impacting the going concern status and Company's operations in the future.
POLICIES

The Company has formulated varicus policies as required under the Companies Act, 2013, Securities
and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligation And Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015 &
Listing Agreement and are uploaded on our Company's websile as mentioned below:

NAME OF THE POLICY BRIEF DESCRIPTION LINK
Whistle Blower/Vigil The Company has adopted the|www.jayshreenirman.com
Mechanism Policy policy as required under Section

177(9) & (10) of the Companies Act,
2013 & as per Clause 49 of the
Listing Agreement.
Nomination & Remuneration | The Company has adopted the |www.jayshreenirman.com
Policy policy as required under Section
178(3) of the Companies Act, 2013
& SEB| Listing Regulations.
Familiarization Programme [The Company has adopted the www.jayshreenirman.com
for Independent Directors policy pursuant to Part |l of

‘ Schedule IV of the Companies Act,
2013 & Clause 49 (ll) (B) (7) of the
Listing Agreement.
RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
There are no contracts or arrangements with related parties referred to in section 188(1) of the
Companies Act, 2013 for the financial year 2015-16.

T OF ANNUAL RN

The details forming part of the extract of the Annual Return in Form MGT-9, as required under
Section 92 of the Companies Act, 2013 is enclosed as a part of the Report in Annexure C.
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
Your Directors take this opportunity to express their grateful appreciation for the co-operation
and guidance received from the Regulalors, Central & State Gowts., Bankers as well as the
Shareholders during the year. Your Directors also wish to place on record their appreciation for
the devoted and dedicated service rendered by all the employees of the Company.
Place: Kolkata Dwarika Nath Mishra
Dated: 23rd July, 2016 Director
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JAYSHREE NIRMAN LIMITED

FORM NO.MGT.9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
as on the financial year ended on 31.03.2015

[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management and
A

1) Rules, 2014]

L. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:
[} CIN:L45202WB1992PLC054157
1f) Registration Date: 20.01.1992
lif) Name of the Company: JAYSHREE NIRMAN LIMITED
fv) Category / Sub-Category of the Company: Company Limited by Shares
¥) Address of the Registered office and contact details: 1, British India Street, Room No. 503,

5t Floor Kolkata - 700 069
Telephone No. (033) 2248-8149 / 3022-8150
E-mail ID-

Website: wwy jayshreenirmancom

vi) Whether listed company Yes / No: Yes
vii) Name, Addnsmd&nmmdmmdﬁamferhm ifany: Niche Technologies (P) Limited

18

D-511, Bagree Market, 5% Floor,

71, B.R.B. Basu Road, Kolkata - 700 001
Ph. No.: (033) 2235-7270/2235-7271
E-mail ID:

CIN: U74140WB1994PTC062636

PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

~ 5L No,

All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnaver of the company

shall be stated:-
ik “fetototal -

1

Interest Income

1)

L. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING,

[V. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share
Category-wise Share Hi

SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES - Not Applicable
Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)

o T—

ool Shares eld e

'|A Promoters

(1) Indian

a) Individual/ HUF
b) Central Govt or
State Govt (s)

c) Bodies Corp.

) Banks/F1

€) Any Other..
Sub-total (A) (1):-

(2) Foreign

a) NRIs - Individuals
b) Other - Individuals
) Bodles Corp.

d) Banks / Fl

€) Any Other...

(A)(1)+(A)(2)

1800 1800 1800 0.04

O e
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JAYSHREE NIRMAN LIMITED

190

B. Public
Shareholding

1. Institutions

a) Mutual Funds
b) Banks//FI

¢) Central Govt or
State Govt(s)

d) Venture Capital
Punds

¢) Insurance
Companies

f) Flls

g) Foreign Venture
Capital Funds

1) Others (specify)
Sub-total (B)(1):-

2. Non-Institutions
a) Bodies Corp.

1) Indian

1i) Overseas

b) Individuals
Dindividual
holding

Heanal 13

1,061,300

442,435

130,875 | 1,192,175

- 442435

23.56

8.74

1,061,300

442,435

1,30,875 | 1,192,175

- 442,435

23.58

8.74

Total Public
Shareholding (B)
(B)(1) + (B)(2)

3,294,890

4,798,625

4,798,625

129,900 | 3424790

2,60,775 | 5,059,400

2,60,775 | 5,059,400

67.67

99.96

99.96

3,294,890

4,798,625

4,798,625

1,29,900 | 34,24,790

2,60,775 |5,059400

2,60,775 | 5,059,400

67.67

99.96 -

99.96 -

C. Shares held by
Custodian for GDRs &
ADRs

GrandTotal (A+B+C) | 19,65,772

20,95,428 | 50,61,200

100

19,65,772

30,95,428| 50,61,200

100

(i) Shareholding of Promoters:
Shareholder’s Namx

a)At the Beginning of the year 100 0.002 100 0.002
b)Change during the year No Change
c)At the End of the year 100 0.002
10
} i
: Kbl
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JAYSHREE NIRMAN LIMITED

Anita Dugar
a)At the Beginning of the year 100 0.002 100 0,002
|b)Change during the year No Change
c)At the End of the year 100 0.002
3. |Arvind Ral
a)At the Begi ng of the year 100 0.002 100 0.002
b)Change during the year No Change
c)At the End of the year 100 0.002
4. |Ashok Kumar Das
a) At the Beglnning of the year 100 0.002 100 0.002
b)Change during the year No Change
c)At the End of the year 100 0.002
S. [Brah Tewari
a)At the Beginning of the year 100 0.002 100 0.002
b)Change during the year No Change
c)At the End of the year 100 0.002
6. |lagat Singh Dugar
a)Atthe Beginning of the year 100 0.002 100 0.002
b)Change during the year No Change
c)At the End of the year 100 0.002
7. |Karunakar Mayak
__[a)At the Beginning of the year 100 0.002 100 0.002
b)Change durning the year No Change
c)At the End of the year 100 0.002
8. |Kripa Shankar Pandey
a)At the Beginning of the year 100 0.002 100 0002
b)Change during the year No Change
c)At the End of the year 100 0.002
9. |Madhu Bald
a)At the Beginning of the year 500 0.010 500 0.010
b) Change during the year No Change
c)At the End of the year 500 0.010
10. [Pappu Agarwal
a)At the Beginning of the year 500 0.010 500 0.010
b)Change during the year No Change
c)At the End of the year 500 0.010
{l1f) Change in Promoters' Shareholding (please specilfy, if there Is no change): There is no change
(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs}:
SL.No. Name of the Shareholder Shareholding ot the beginning | Sharet \g at the end of the
of the year year
No. of Shares | % of total shares | No.of Shares |% of total shares
of the Company of the Company
1
2
3
5
6
b AT
&
9
10

(v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel: There Is no shareholding

11
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JAYSHREE NIRMAN LIMITED

V. INDEBTEDNESS

Indebted of the Company including in utstanding; ued but not due for payment

1)  Principal Amount - 32,000,000.00 - =
1) Interest due butnot paid - 25,785,194.00 - -
1) Interest accrued but not due . =

Total (I+l+ill) = 57,785,194.00 = =
Change In Indebtedness during the financial

Yyear

*  Additign - - - -
*  Reduction - - - -
Net Change . . - .
Indebtedness at the end of the financial year

i) Principal Amount - 32,000,000.00 - -
i) Interest due but not paid . 25,785,194.00 - .

iif) Interestaccrued but not due - - -

Total (I+li+1l1) - 57,785,194.00 - -

VL. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whale-time Directors and/or M

5L no. Particulars of R ‘Whale-Time Director Total Amount
Dwarika Nath Mishra
G R Gross salary
(a)Salary as per provisions contained in 90,000 90,000
section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961

(b)Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax
Act, 1961

(c) Profits In lieu of salary under section 3 !
17(3) Income- tax Act, 1961
2. Stock Option . -
3. Sweat Equity - <
4. Commisslon
- as% of profit - =
- others, spedfy.. s :
5. Others, please specify -
Total (A) 90,000 90,000
Ceiling as per the Act

B. Remuneration to other directors: NI
€ REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WTD: Nil
VIL PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT /COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: None

Jayshree Nirman Limited

Dwarika Nath Mishra
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JAYSHREE NIRMAN LIMITED
REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company has put in place the SEBI guidelines pertaining to Corporate Governance effective
from financial year 2002-2003. The report on Corporate Governance for the financial year ended
on 31st March, 2016 as per the applicable provisions of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 is as under:

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE - PHILOSOPHY

The basic objective of the Corporate Governance policies adopted by your Company is to focus
on good Corporate Governance -which is the pivotal driver of sustainable corporate growth and
long term value creation for the shareholders, other stakeholders and society at large.

-1.  BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board of Directors of the Company have an optimum combination of Executive, Non-
Executive and Independent Director who have an in-depth knowledge and experience of
business, finance, law and corporate management, in addition to the expertise in their
areas of specialization. The Board of the Company comprises of three Directors. The
composition of the Board during the year is tabulated below:

Director Executive/Non-Executive/Independent Other Directorships held
Shri Dwarika Nath Mishra Whole - Time Director 0
Shri Ranjeet Kumar Bihani Non-Executive & Independent 14
Shri Pradeep Agarwal Non-Executive & Independent 4

2.  AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Company has an Audit Committee at the Board level functioning since May 30, 2002.
The Committee, inter alia, provides reassurance to the Board on the existence of an effective
internal control system. It also oversees financial disclosures compliance with all relevant
statules, safeguarding of assets and adequacy of provisions for all liabilities and generally
accepted accounting principles by the Company. The Committee is in compliance with the
provisions of Companies Act, 2013 & Listing Regulations as amended from time to time.
The Audit Committee also takes care of Whistle Blower Mechanism.

The Audit Committee is comprised of two members, all members including the Committee
are non-executive and independent. The Statutory Auditor and Whole-Time Director &
Chief Financial Officer of the Company are permanent invitees to all Audit Commitiee
meetings. The Company Secretary is also the Secretary to the Committee,

The Composition of the Audit Committee and the details of meeting held by it are as

follows:
Director Position Meeting held Meeting Attended
" Shri Ranjeet Kumar Bihani Chairman 04 04
(Independent)
Shri Pradeep Agarwal Member 04 04
(Independent)

3. NOMINATION & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Board of Directors of the Company at their meeting held on 30th May 2002
constituted a Remuneration Committee, which was renamed as the Nomination &
Remuneration Committee of Directors mainly for the purposes of recommending the
Company's policy on Remuneration Package for Managing/ Whole Time Directors,
reviewing the structure, design and implementation of remuneration policy in respect

13
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JAYSHREE NIRMAN LIMITED

of key management personnel and approving, reviewing and evaluating Employees’
Stock Option Plan.

The Committee is in compliance with the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 & Listing

. Regulations as amended from time to time. The Committee is comprised of two
members, all members including the Chairman of the Committee are non-executive.
The Company Secretary is also the Secretary to the Committee.

The composition of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee and the details of
meeting held by it are as follows:

Director Position Meeting held Meeting Attended

Shri Pradeep Agarwal Chairman Nil il
(Independent)

Shri Ranjeet Kumnar Bihani Member Nil Nil
(Independent)

4. STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE

The Company has Stakeholders Relationship Commitlee under the Chairmanship of a
Non- Executive and Independent Director to specifically look into shareholder issue including
share transfer, transmission, issue of duplicate certificates and redressing of shareholder
complaints like non receipt of balance sheet, declared dividend stc. The Committee is in
compliance with the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 & Listing Regulations as amended
from time fo time. The Company Secretary is also the Secrelary to the Commitiee.

Mr. Sourav Banerjee is the Company Secretary & Compliance Officer of the Company.
Their was no complaint during the year.

The composition of the Stakeholders Relationship Committee and the details of meeting
held by it are as follows:

Director Position Meeting held Meeting Attended

Shri Ranjeet Kumar Bihani Chairman 04 04
(Independent)

Shri Pradeep Agarwal Member 04 04
(Independent)

M/S. Niche Technologies (P) Ltd., the Company's Registrar and Share Transfer Agent
among others, expedites the process of transfer of shares under supervision of Company's
" Executive. Thereafter, the proposals are placed before the Shareholders / Investors
Grievances & Transfer Committee for approval. To expedite the process of transfer
sometimes the members of the committee approve cases of routine nature of transfers of
shares by circulation, which are subsequently ratified.

Details of complaints received, number of shares transferred as well as average time
taken for transfers are highlighted in the “Shareholder Information” section of the Annual
Report separately.

5. REMUNERATION TO DIRECTORS
Director Designation ~ Remuneration paid during 2015-16
(All figures in Rupees)
Sitting fees Salary  Total

& Perks
Shri Dwarika Nath Mishra Whole-Time Director  Nil 90,000 90,000
Shri Ranjeet Kumar Bihani Director (Independent) Nil Nil Nil
Shrl Pradeep Agarwal Director (Independent) Nil Nil Nil
14
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AYSHREE NIRMAN LIMITED

NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS AND BOARD PROCEDURES.

Your Company's Board met 5 (Five) times during the year and details of the meeling are
highlighted below. Agenda papers along with explanatory statements were circulated to the
Directors well in advance of the meeting. The senior management of your Company was
invited to participate in matters of interest, importance and relevance. The Board has access
to any information within your Company and every effort is made to ensure that the information
is adequate and appropriate to enable the Board to take considered decisions on issues.
Your Company has placed all relevant information before the Board as per Annexure | of
Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement.

Sr.  Date of Board Meeting City

1 30th May, 2015 Kolkata

2 4th August, 2015 Kolkata

3 7th November, 2015 Kolkata

4 8th February, 2016 Kolkata

5  30th March, 2016 Kolkata

Directors No. of Meetings Altended Last AGM
Held Attended

Shri Dwarika Nath Mishra 5 5 Yes

Shri Ranjeet Kumar Bihani 5 5 Yes

Mr.Pradeep Agarwal 5 5 Yes

INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

The Company has complied with the definition of Independence as per section 149 read
with the provisions of Schedule IV of the Companies Act, 2013 and applicable regulations
of the SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. They also
obtained declarations from all the Independent Directors pursuant to Section 149(7) of the
Companies Act, 2013,

Whenever new Non-Executive and Independent Directors are included in the Board they
are introduced to our Company’s culture through appropriate orientation session and they
are also introduced to our organization structure, our business, constitution, board procedures,
our major risks and management strategy. The Company has adopted @ Familiarization
Programme for Independent Directors which is uploaded on the Company's website.

The Independent Directors held a Meeting on 20th November, 2015 wherein they discussed
the following in details:

®  Relevant provisions w.r.t. Companies Act, 2013 and Listing Agreement.
®  Performance of the Non-independent Directors and Board as a whole.

®  Flow of information between Company Management and Board that is necessary for
the Board to effectively and reasonably perform their duties.

The Board also evaluated the performance of the Independent Directors, Non-Executive

Directors including the performance of the Chairman & Managing Director as required by

the Companies Act, 2013,

INTERNAL CONTROL & RISK MANAGEMENT

The Company has an effective system of internal control and corporate risk management

and mitigation, commensurate with the size of the Company and ensures operational

efficiency, accuracy in financial reporting and compliance of applicable laws and regulations.

The system is also reviewed from time to time.

15
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9.

10.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSIONS AND ANALYSIS REPORT

As a part of the disclosure related to Management, in addition to the Director's Report,
Management Discussion and Analysis Report forms part of the Annual Report to the
shareholders as per specification of SEBI.

DIRECTORS' MEMBERSHIP /| CHAIRMANSHIP IN COMMITTEES

No Director is a member of more than 10 committees or Chairman of more than 5
committees across all companies in which he is a Director. The details are as under:

Director No. of Committees in which
Member Chairman

Shri Dwarika Nath Mishra -
Shri Ranjeet Kumar Bihani 1 1
Shri Pradeep Agarwal - -

(The above includes committee positions in Jayshree Nirman Limited)

11. DISCLOSURE REGARDING DIRECTORS' RE- APPOINTMENT
A brief resume, expertise in specific functional areas, directorships / membership of
committees held in other companies in respect of Directors retiring by rotation / being
appointed at the ensuing Annual General Meeting is as under;

Name of Director Shri Dwarika Nath Mishra

DIN 00450447

Date of Birth 05.11.1939

Date of Appointment 01.10.1998

Experience in specific functional areas Business - Experience in Administration

& Finance for around 41 years
List of other Directorships held Excluding

Alternate Directorship and of Private Companies N

12.

13.

13.

|
MATERIAL CONTRACTS / TRANSACTIONS CONCERNING DIRECTOR'S INTEREST

The Company had not entered into on arrangement with anybody where the Promoter
Directors are interested. The disclosure/approval to this effect was made at the relevant
meeting of the Board of Direclors. There was no arrangement of material nature that may
have a potential conflict with interest of your Company.

CODES FOR PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING

In accordance with the Securities & Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulalion, 2015 the Board of Director of the Company have formulated and adopted a
Code of Practices And Procedure For Fair Disclosures Of Unpublished Price Sensitive

Information & Code of Conduct To Regulate, Monitor And Report Trading By Insiders for
its employees and other connected persons towards the compliance of the Regulations.

OTHER DISCLOSURES
i.  DETAILS OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETNGS

A. Location and time of last 3 (three) AGMs

Year Location Date Time
2014-2015 1, British Indian Street
Room No.503, 5th Floor

Kolkata- 700 069 30th Sep, 2015 11.00 AM
16
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iii.

2013-2014 1, British Indian Street
Room No.503, 5th Floor

Kolkata- 700 069 30th Sep, 2014 11.00 AM
2012-2013 1, British Indian Street

Room No0.503, 5th Floor

Kolkata- 700 069 30th Sep, 2013 11.30 AM
B.  Whether special resolution was put through postal ballot last year? NO

C. Are votes proposed to be conducted through poll this year? Yes as per SEBI
Guidelines & Companies Act, 2013, e-voting facility shall be provided to all share
holders along with arrangements for poll at the AGM for those present who have not
voted through e-voting.

MEANS OF COMMUNICATION

Half year report / highlights sent to No
Household of each shareholders
Quarterly results, published in Published in specified newspapers

Business Standard (English),
Duronto Bharta (Bengali)

Corporate website www.jayshreenirman.com
Any Official new release published in newspapers N.A.
Whether MD&A is a part of Annual Report Yes
Whether shareholder information section Yes

forms part of Annual Report
SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION
Annual General Meeting
* Date and Time ; 30th September 2016 at 10.30 A.M.
* Venue : 1, British Indian Street
Room No.503, 5th Floor
Kolkata- 700 069
Financial Calender
For the Financial Year ended 31st March 2016.

Financial Results for Quarter ended June 30, 2015. 4th August, 2015
Financial Results for Quarter ended September 30, 2015. 7th November, 2015
Financial Results for Quarter ended December 31, 2015, 8th February, 2016
Audited Financial Results for Year ended March 31, 2016. 28th May, 2016

Date of Book Closure

24th September 2016 to 30th September 2016 (Both days inclusive)
Dividend Payment Date

Not applicable since no dividend has been recommended,

- Registered Office

1, British Indian Street, Room No.503, 5th Floor, Kolkata- 700 069

Tel: (033) 2248-3149 / 3022-8150, E-mail Id: jayshreenirmanlimited @gmail.com
17
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JAYSHREE NIRMAN LIMITED
6.  Listing Details (Equity Share)
The Calcutta Stock Exchange Ltd.
7, Lyons Range, Kolkata-700 001.
7. Registrar & Transfer Agent
M/s Niche Technologies Put. Ltd.
D-511, Bagree Market, 5th Floor, 71, B.R.B.Basu Road, Kolkata - 700 001,
Phones: (033) 2235-7270 / 7271; Fax : (033) 2215-6823
Email : nichetechpl@nichetechpl.com
8.  Share Transfer System
* Stakeholders Relationship Committee has been constituted to approve the transfer and

transmission of shares, issue of duplicate share certificates and allied matters. To ensure

transfer of shares in physical form within 15 days of receipt, a sub-committee has been
constituted comprising of 2 members, all members including Chairman of the Committee
are Non-Executive and Independent Director, In case of routine matters a process of
circular resolutions to be adopted. Share Certificates in physical form are dispatched within
prescribed time after complying with the requirement of SEBI guidelines on transfer cum
dematerialization of shares,
9. Investor Services

Complaints received during the year z

2015-2016 2014-2015

Nature of Complaints Received Cleared Received Cleared
Relating to Transfer, Transmission NIL NIL NIL NIL
etc., Dividend, Interest, Redemption
etc,, Change of Address, Demat -
Remat and Others
Received from SEBI, Stock NIL NIL NIL NIL
Exchanges and Other Statutory
Authorities
TOTAL NIL NIL NIL NIL
The Company endeavours to settle all shareholder complaints in the minimum possible time,
10. Details on use of public fund obtained in the last three years N.A.
1. Investors Correspondence (Adress for correspondence)
Registered Office

1, British Indian Street, Room No. 503,
Sth Floor, Kolkata - 700 069
Tel: (033) 2248-8149 / 3022-8150
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JAYSHREE NIRMAN LIMITED

iv.
(a)

(b)

(©)

(d)
(e)

OTHERS

The Board of Directors of the Company has adopted a policy to regulate transactions
between the Company and its related parties in compliance with the applicable provisions
of Companies Act, 2013, SEBI (LODR) Regulation, 2015 read with Clause 49 of the
Listing Agreement. The disclosure of related party transactions is made as per AS-18 in

* the Notes to Financial Statements. However in terms of Section 188(1) of the Companies

Act, 2013 read with rule 15 of the Companies (Meeting of Board and its Powers) Rules,
2014, the Board feels that the transactions made are not material in nature.

The Company has no penalties, strictures imposed on the listed entity by stock exchange(s)
or the board or any statutory authority, on any matter related to capital markets, during the
last three years.

The Company has adopted the Whistle Blower/Vigil Mechanism Policy as required under
Section 177(9) & (10) of the Companies Act, 2013 & as per Clause 49 of the Listing
Agreement.

The Company has complied with mandatory requirements of SEBI (Listing Obligations &
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

The Company has no commoadity price risks and commeodity hedging activities.

Jayshree Nirman Limited

Dwarika Nath Mishra
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JAYSHREE NIRMAN LIMITED

J MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS REPORT
Overview
In spite of global economic crisis, India has maintained a moderate growth of GDP. Our GDP
grew @ 7.56% P.A in F.Y.2015-16. The Indian Government is moving forward with Growth and
Governance as its main agenda. Expectation of Growth led good governance, policy actions,
have resulled in good sentiments and the foreign investors have started investments in Indian
stocks in a big way.
QOutlook:
The economy is looking up. This coupled with a strong Government action on policy implementation
and growth agenda may take few quarters to again start maving on the growth trajectory.
Risk and concerns:
The key threats include deficiency in monsoon, the change/slowdown in implementation of the
policies of the Government., delay in implementation of tax reforms, failure to contain actual
inflation within a reasonable range, high inflation rate, increasing interest rates because of
inflationary pressure, defaults, governing rules of SEBI and RBI efc., crises in Eurozone, which
may affect the capital and debt market substantially,
Business Segment Analysis
As there is only one activity during the year business segment anaylsis Is not applicable.
Financial Results
The financial performance of the Company, for the year ended 31st March 2016 is summarized below:

Year Ended Year Ended
31st March 2016  31st March 2015
Rs. Rs.

Gross Profit (11,76,856.58) 1766584.42

Net Profit After Tax (11,76,856.58) 1732627.42

Surplus carried to Balance Sheet 11,457,532.96 12634389.54

Comment on current year's performance:

Revenue Revenue from principal business of interest income has been
increased in the current year in comparison to previous year.

Operating Expenses :  The operating expense has been increased to Rs. 2,83,938.22
from Rs. 1,30,279.63

Operating Profit 3 Operating profit has been decreased in comparison fo last year.

Interest Expense : Nointerest expense has been incurred during the year.

Depreciation £ No depreciation is charged during the year due to change in
method of depreciation.

Net Profit : Net Loss is Rs. 11,76,856.58 for the year ended 31.03.2016 in

comparison to Net Profit of Rs. 17,32,627.42 for the year ended
31.03.2015 mainly due to higher operating expenses.
Human Resources
The Company's human resource strategy, which is in line with the group strategy, revolves
around the development of the individual.
Internal Controls
The Company has a proper and adequate system of internal controls befitting its size to ensure
that all its assets are safeguarded and protected against loss from unauthorized use and disposal
and that all transactions are authorized and reported correctly.
The internal controls are supplemented by internal audits, reviewed by Management and Audit
Committee of Board of Directors. The internal control ensures that appropriate financial records
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF JAYSHREE NIRMAN LIMITED
Report on the Financial Statements
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Jayshree Nirman Limited ("the
Company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as al March 31, 2016, the Statement of Profit
and Lossand the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information.
Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements
The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matter in section 134(5) of the Companies
Act, 2013 ("the Act") with respect to the preparation and presentation of these standalone financial
stalements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and
cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India, including the Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule
7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.This responsibility also includes maintenance of
adequale accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the
assets of the' Company and for preventing and detecting the frauds and other irregularities,
selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgment and estimates
that are’reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively by ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.
Auditor's Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these standalone financial statements based on
our audit. We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting andauditing
standards and matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions
of the Act and Rules made thereunder.
We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under section
143(10) of the Act.Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
are free from material misstatement. An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit
evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement
of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the
auditor considers internal financialcontrol relevant to the Company's preparation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by Company’s Directors, as
well as evalualing the overall presentation of the financial statements.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the standalone financial statements.
Opinion
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according fo the explanationsgiven to us,
the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India:
(a) In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2016;
(b) In the case of the Statement of Profit and Loss, of the losst for the year ended on that date;

and .
(c) "In the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.

22
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act,(hereinafter
referred to the "order”),and on the basis of such checks of the books and records of the
Company as we consider appropriate and according to the information and explanations
given to us, we give in the Annexure-A a statement on the matters specified in paragraph
3 and 4 of the order.

2. As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(@)
(®)
©

@

(e)

(M

(9)

we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best

of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

in our opinion, proper books ofaccount as required by law have been kept by the

Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books;

the Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement

dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account:

in our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting

Standards specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies

(Accounts) Rules, 2014;

on the basis of writlen representations received from the directors as on March 31,

2016, and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is

disqualified as on March 31, 2016, from being appointed as a director in terms of

Section 164(2) of the Act;

with respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting

of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate

report in "Annexure-B*; and

with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance

with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors),2014, in our opinion and to the

best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

I The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial
position in its financial statements.

ii.  In our opinion and as per the information and explanations provided to us, the
Company did not have any long term contracts including derivative contracts
for which there were any materials foreseeable losses.

ii. ~ There has been no delay in transferring the amounts, required to be transferred,
to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

For R. BHATTACHARYA & ASSOCIATES
ICAl Firm Registration No-307124E
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

(RADHARAMAN BHATTACHARYA)

Place: Kolkata Proprietor
Date: 28/05/2016 Membership No. - 12394










JAYSHREE NIRMAN LIMITED
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st MARCH, 2016

Particulars Note No As at As al
31,03.2016 31.03.2015
Rs. P. Rs. R Rs. ) Rs. P
|. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1) Shareholder's Funds
(a) Share Capital 2 50,612.000.00 50,612,000.00
(b) Reserves and Surplus 3 11,560,132.96  62,172,132.96 12,736,989.54 63,346,989.54
(2) Current Liabilities
{a) Short Term Borowings 4(a) 57,785,194.00 57,785,184.00
{b) Other Current Liabilities 4(b) 10,000.00 60,220.00
(c) Short-term Provisions 4(c) - 57,795184.00 156,277.00 58,001,691.00
Total 119,967,326.96 121,350,680.54
Il. Assets
(1) Non-Current Assets
(a) Fixed Assets
(i) Tangible Assels 5(a) 822.00 822.00
(b) Non-Current Investments 5(b) 97.730,231.54  97730.231.54  115982,004.89  115,982,004.89
(2) Current assets
(a) Cash and Cash Equivalents 6(a) 2,664,779.40 228,613.63
( E) Short-lerm Loans and Advances  6(b) 19,285,378.02 4,886,336.02
(d) Other Curren! Assets 6(c) 286,116.00  22,236.273.42 252,904.00 5,367,853.65
Total 119,967,326.96 121,350,680.54

Sigrificant Accounling Policies 1

As per our report of even date

For R.BHATTACHARYA & ASSOCIATES ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD
ICAI Firm Registration No.307124E

Chartered Accountants D. N. Mishra R. K. Bihani

Director Director
CA. R.Bhattacharya
Proprietor
Membership No. 12394

Kolkata, May 28th 2016.
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JAYSHREE NIRMAN LIMITED
STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2016

Particulars Note No. Year Ended Year Ended
31.03.2016 31.03.2015
Rs. P Rs. P. Rs. P Rs. P
I Revenue fram Operalions 7 789,614.00 527,345.00
Il Other Income 8 {1,031,222.36) 3,484,856.05
I, Total Revenue (1 +1) " (241,608.36) T 4,012201.05
Employee Benefit Expense g 651,310.00 §52,119.00
Finance Charge 10 . 1,562,769.00
Other Expenses " 283,938.22 130,279.63
Depreciation - 449.00
Total Expenses 935,248.22 2,245,616.63
V. Profit Before Tax (HI-IV) (1,176,856.58) 1,766,584.42
VI Tax Expense:
(1) (a)Curment Tax - - -
{b) Provision made for eariier year - 33,857.00
V. Profit{Loss} for the periad (V-Vi) {1.176,856.58) 1,732627.42
VIl Eaming per equity share:
(1) Basic (0.23) 0.34
(2) Diluted
Significant Accounling Policies 1

The accompanying noles are an integral part of the financial stalemenls

As per our report of even dale

For R.BHATTACHARYA & ASSOCIATES ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD
ICAI Firm Registration No.307124E

Chartered Accountants D. N. Mishra R. K. Bihani

Director Director
CA. R.Bhattacharya
Proprietor
Membership No. 12394

Kolkata, May 28th 2016.
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JAYSHREE NIRMAN LIMITED
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2016

For the Forthe
Particulars year ended year ended
31.03.2016 31.03.2015
Rs. Rs.
A, CASH FLOW FROM THE OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Profit before Tax from Continuing Operations (1,176,856.58) 1,766,584.42
Profit before Tax & Ex i (1,176,856.58) 1,766,584.42
C. i ents b onci sh flo
Adjustments for :
Depreciation & Amortisation - 449.00
Preliminary Expenses written off - -
Profit/(Loss) on Non Current Investment (4,995,926.86) 1,137,808.55
Interest on Income Tax Refund . -
Dividend Received (3,964,704.50) (2,347,047.50)
Income from Mutual fund - -
Interest Received (789,614.00) (527,345.00)
Interest Expenses - 1,562,769
Operating Profit before Working Capital changes (10,927,101.94) 1,593,218.47
justments for :
Trade & other Receivable (14,432,254.00) 8,178,951.00
Inventories - .
Trade payable (206,497.00) (4.156,606.00)
Cash generated from operations (25,565,852.94) 5,615,563.47
Direct laxes Paid - 5
Cash Flow before extraordinary items (25,565,852.94) 5,649,520.47
Extra Ordinary ltems - e
t i ti i (25,565,852.94) 5,649,520.47
B CASHFLOW FROM THE INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Fixed Assels - -
Sale of Fixed Asseis - -
Purchae - -
Sale - -
Purchase of Investment (42,144.75) -
Sale of Investment 23,289,844.96 15,518,552.90
Income from Mutual Fund -

Dividend Received 3,964,704.50 2,347,047.50

Net Cash Used in Investing Activities 27,212.404.71 17,865,600.40

€ CASHFLOW FROM THE FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceed from issue of Share Capital

Share Premium - -
Proceed from Long / Short Term Borrowings - (23,161,936.00)
Interest paid . (1,662.769.00)
Loan Giver/Refund Received - -
Interest Received 789,614.00 527,345.00
low fi nej iviti 789,614.00 (24,197,360.00)

D Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalent 2,436,165.77 (682,239.13)
Cash & Cash Equivalent {Qpening) 228,613.63 910,852.76
Cash & Cash Equivalent (Closing) 2,664,779.40 228,613.63

Nole ; a) Previous years figures have bean regrouped/rearranged wherever considered necessary,

For R.BHATTACHARYA & ASSOCIATES ON BEHALF OF THE B OARD

ICAI Firm Registration No.307124E

Chartered Accountants D. N. Mishra R. K. Bihani

CA. R.Bhattacharya Director Director

Proprietor

Membership No. 12394

Kolkata, May 28th 2016,
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JAYSHREE NIRMAN LIMITED

Notes Annexed to and forming part of Accounts
Notes to Financial Statements forming to and part of the Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2016 and the Statemant of Profit and
Loss for the year ended as on that date.
Note No.
1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
a) Corporate Information:
Jayshree Nirman Limited is a Public Limited Company domiciled in India and incorporated under the Provisions of
the Companies Act, 1956. s shares are listed on Tha Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited.
b} Basis of Preparation o ial Stateme
The financial statements have been prepared under ongoing concem assumplion and under the historical cost convention
in d with G lly A ted Accounting Principles in India and provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.
: All Expenses and income 1o the utenl ascertainable with reasonable certainty are accounted for on accrual basis.
€] Use of Estimates:
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) requires
the management to make estimates and assumptions thal affect the reporied amounts of assets and liabilities as on
the date of financial statements and the amounls of revenue and expenses within the reported period. Difference
between the actual results and eslimales are recognizedin the period in which the results are known/materialized. All
assels and liabilities have been classified as Current and Non Current as per the Company's normal operating cycle
and other criteria set out in the Schedule Jil lo the Companies Act, 2013.
d) Tangible Assets:
The Fixed Assel is valued at cost less deprecialion.
An Asset s treated as impaired when the carrying cost of asset ds its ble value. Animpairment loss is
charged 1o profit and loss account in the year in which anasset is identified as impaired.
&) Depreciation:
Depreciation is systematically allocated over the useful life of the langible asset under Straight Line Method as
specified in part C of Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013

f) Investments:
Investments are readily realizable but intended 1o be held for more than one year from the date on which such
investments are made, are classified as Non Current Investments, all ather Inv ts are classified as cumenl

Invesiments. lnvestments of Non Current Investment are stated at cost.
On disposal of an Invesiment, the difference between its carrying amount and net disposal proceeds is charged lo the
statement of profit and loss, bul if there is any apprecialion in the value of investments is generally ignored,

q) Inventery:
There is no inventary in the books of account for the year under review.

h) Income Recognition:
Revenue is recognized and reported to the extent it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the company
and the revenue can ba reliably measured.
Interest Income is recognized as and when the same has acciued on time proportion basis and company’s right to
receive inlerest is established.
Dividend Income is recognized when the same is received by the company.
Income including interes discount or any other charges on NPA is recognized when it is actually realized.
The expendilure of lhe business are measured and laken inlo account on accrual basis.

1} Employees Retirement & Other Benefits:
Short lerm employees benefits are recognized in the period in which employees' services are rendered.
Leave Encasl | benefit is idered and provided for, based on actual as at the financial year.

1} Income Taxes;
Tax expenses comprise Cumrent & Deferred Tax. Current Income Tax is measured al the amount expected to be paid
to the Tax Authorities in accordance with the Income Tax Act, 1961.
Deferred Tax for the year under review has not bun oonnldarad since the timing difference between the taxable
income and the i iginally is
Minimum Altemate Tax (MAT) if paid in a year is changad to the Statement of Profit and Loss as Current Tax. The
company recognizes MAT credil available as an assel only (o the exient thal there is convincing evidence that the
company will pay normal income lax during the specified period i.e. the period for which MAT credit is allowed to be
carried forward,

k) Provisi ntingent Liabill nd Contingent Assets:
PFrovisions involving subslantial degree of estimalion in measurement are recognized when there is apresent obligation as
a resull of past events and it is probable that there will be an outflow cfrssoumas. Contingen! Liablities are not recognized
but are disclosed in the notes. Conlingent Assets are neither recognized nor discl in the financi s,

1)  Earnings Per Share (EPS):
Basic EPS are calculated by dividing the net profit for the period attributable o the equity share holders (afler
daducting attributable taxes) by the weighled average number of equity shares outstanding during the period.
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JAYSHREE NIRMAN LIMITED
Notes on Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st March 2016

140

_ As At As At
2 SHARE CAPITAL 31.03.2016 31.03.2015
Rs. P. Rs. P
Authorised
5,500,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each 55,000,000.00 55,000,000,00
Issued, Subscribed & Paid Up
50,61,200 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each,
fully paid up in cash. 50,612,000.00 50,612,000.00
50,612,000.00 50,612,000.00
ails r hol
¥ i it ital: % of holding No. of Shares % of holding No. of Shares
Hari Prasad Tiwari 13.02  ©659,105.00 13.02 659,105.00
Manik ChandPugalia 528  267,600.00 5.29 267,600.00
Om Prakash Sharma 520  263,000.00 5.20 263,000.00
Puspendu Banerjee 7.33  371,055.00 7.33 371,055.00
Sanjib Roy 8.30  420,055.00 8.30 420,055.00
Surajit Saha 6.95 351,950.00 6.95 351,850.00
3 RESERVES & SURPLUS Rs. P. Rs. P
General Reserves
Balance Brought Forward 2,600.00 2,600.00
2,600.00 2,600.00
Capital Reserves
Balance Brought Forward 100,000.00 100,000.00
100,000.00 100,000.00
Surplus from Statement of Profit & Loss:
Balance Brought Forward 12,634,389.54 10,901,762.12
Surplus/(Deficit) for the Year (1,176,856.58) 11,457,532.96 1,732,627.42 12,634,389.54
11,560,132.96 12,736,989.54
4 CURRENT LIABILITIES
(a) Short term Borowing 57,785,194.00 57,785,194.00 57,785,194.00 57,785,194,00
(b) Other Current Liabilities
Liabilities for Expenses 10,000.00 60,220.00
less: due for more than one year + -
10,000.00 60,220.00
(c) Short Term Provisions
TDS Payable - - 156,277.00 156,277.00
- 156,277.00

30
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JAYSHREE NIRMAN LIMITED

Notes on Financial State

5 NON CURRENT ETS
(a) Tangible Assets
Gross Amount
Opening Balance B/F
Additions during the Year

ts for the Year end

Sale/Adjustment during the Year

Less: Deprecialion Reserve
Opening Balance B/F
Additions during the Year

Reversal/Adjustment during the Year

Net Amount
b) Non Current Investments

st March 201

4]

(b)(i) Investments (at cost, Long term, Other than trade)

Shares & securities, Quoted

Adhunk Industries Ltd
ATFL

CESC Ltd

Eastern Silk Industries Ltd.
EasyFincrop Ltd
Fairluck Commercial Ltd.
FDC Ltd.

Kothari Phyto Lid.

Maple Circuits Ltd.

Nihar Infoway Ltd.
Saregama Ltd.

In unquoted Equity Shares, at cost
Others

Abacus Fund Services Pvt.Ltd
BNK Securities Pvi. Ltd.

Bliss Stock Broking Ltd.
Multiple Infra Pvt.L1d.

Patrex Vyapaar Pvi.Lid.

Pilot Consultants Ltd.

Market Value of quoted shares

FV.

10.00
10.00
10.00
10.00
10.00
10.00
10.00
10.00
10.00
10.00
10.00

FV

10.00
10.00
10.00
10.00
10.00
10.00

As At As At
31,03,2016 31.03.2015
Rs. P Rs. g
16,437.00 16,437.00
- 16,437.00 - 16,437.00
15,615.00 15,166.00
- (15,615.00) 449.00 (15,615.00)
822.00 822.00
Quantity Amount Quantity Amount
Rs. P. Rs, P
6000 60304575 6000 603045.75
100 32169.00 100 32169.00
144361 9,708,924.56 144547  9,722,179.81
5,000  295423.10 5,000 295,423.10
12,200  791,802.35 12,200 791,802.35
154,196 753,457.16 154,196 753,457.16
1,000 73,670.10 1,000 73,670.10
176,000 8,676,495.78 176,000 B,676,495.78
554,000 55,400.00 - -
25,000  444,870.00 25,000 444,870.00
516,981 60,591,898.54 516,981 60,591,898.54
82,027,156.34 81,985,011.59
Quantity Amount Quantity Amount
Rs. P Rs. P.
25,826  516,500.00 25,825 516,500.00
240,000 9,341,575.20 710,000 27,635,493,30
50,000  500,000.00 50,000 500,000.00
24,500 2,695,000.00 24,500 2,695,000.00
75,000  150,000.00 75,000 150,000.00
1,250,000 2,500,000.00 1,250,000 2,500,000.00

220,861,242.00
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JAYSHREE NIRMAN LIMITED

Notes on Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st March 2016

As At As At
31.03.2016 31.03.2015
6 CURRENT ASSETS Rs. P. Rs. P.
(a) Cash & Cash Equivalents
(i) Balances with banks
in Current Accounts 2,654,830.40 208,303.63
(ii) Cashin hand 9.949.00 20,310.00
2664,779.40 228,613.63

(b} ShortTermL & Advance
(Unsecured,considered good)

i} Loan given 19,267,378.02 4,881,336.02
to corporates,other than associate
companies to others

i) Staff Advance 18,000.00 5,000.00
19,285,378.02 4,886,336.02
{c) Other Current Assets
Provision for Income Tax (net of tax) 106,116.00 72,904.00
Advances 180,000.00 180,000.00
286,116.00 252,904.00
I REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS
Interest 789,614.00 527,345.00
789,614.00 527,345,00
8 OTHER INCOME et SOy
Profit on Sale of Non Current Investments (4,995,926.86) 1,137,808.55
Dividend Received 3,964,704.50 2,347,047.50
(1,031,222.36) 3,484,856.05
9 EMPLOYEES BENEFIT EXPENSES
Salary & Allowances 651,310.00 552,119.00
651,310.00 552,119.00
10 FINANCE COSTS
linterest on Loan - 1,562,769.00
- 1,562,769.00
11 OTHER EXPENSES
(a) Administrative & Other Expenses
Advertisement 3,675.00 4,175.00
Bank Charges - 196.63
Custodial Charges 51,577.22 33,877.00
Deposilory Charges 1,141.00 1,202.00
Filing Fees 39,084.00 7,880.00
General & Misc. Expenses 10,154.00 7.815.00
Legal & Professional Charges 99,959.00 34,989.00
Printing & Stationery 580.00 1,403.00
Postage & Stamp 4,958.00 2,449.00
Remuneration to Auditars(Audit & Tax Audit fee) 10,000.00 10,000.00
Rent, Rales & Taxes 5,750.00 13,934.00
Travelling Expenses 57,060,00 12,359.00
283,938.22 130,279.63

12 The company has complied with the norms relating to income recognisation, accounting standards and
assets classification as applicable to .

13 Inthe opinion of the board of directors, all current assets, loans & advances have a value on realisation in
the ordinary course of business alleast equal to the amount at which they are staled.
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JAYSHREE NIRMAN LIMITED

tq>

Notes on Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st March 2016

14 Loan and advances given to paries are repayable on

Based on information available with the company, thei

&

demand.
re are no clients/creditors who are registered under

Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006.

I

than 30 days as at 31st March,2016.
In accordance with the revised Accounting Standard

I

There is no small scale industrial undertaking to wharn the company owes amounts oulstanding for more

AS-15, i.e. Employee Benefits, lhe company has

recognised the short term employee benefits accordingly paid for the services rendered by the employees
for that period, Long term benefis are not payable to the employees of the company, as the company is nol
under any statutory obligation as well as contractual obligation.

Accountants of India:
List of related parties and description of relationship:

Mr.Dwarika Nath Mishra Remuneration Paid

Earning Per share
Padiculars

Profit After Tax

Number of Share

Face Value of Share

Basic & Duluted Earning Per Share

BRRIE

Earning in foreign exchange during the financial year

For R.BHATTACHARYA & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.307124E

R.Bhattacharya
Proprietor

Membership No, 12394
Kalkata

28th May, 2016
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Value of imports calculated on C.1F basis by the company during the financial year
Expenditure in foreign cumrency during the financial year
The amount remitled during the year in foreign currencies on account of dividends

Related parly disclosures in accordance with the Accounting Standard 18 issued by the Institute of Chartered

As at 31.3.16 As at 31.3.15
Rs. P. Rs. P
90000 90000

As At As Al

Rs. P Rs. P
31.03.2016 31.03.2015
(1,176,856.58) 1,732,627.42
5,061,200 5,061,200

10 10

(0.23) 0.34

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD
D. N. Mishra R. K. Bihani

Director Director
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ASIAN SECURITIES EXCHANGE PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U67120WB1995PTC071843

NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the 21t Annual General Meeting of the Members of Asian
Securities Exchange Private Limited will be held on Thursday, on 29 September, 2016 at
10:00 A.M. at 5, Bawali Mondal Road, Kolkata - 700 026 to transact the following business :

Ordinary Business

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the

financial year ended March, 31, 2016 together with the Report of Directors and Auditor’s
thereon.

2. To ratify the appointment of Auditors and fix their remuneration and in this regard to
consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following
resolution as an ordinary resolution:

“RESOLVED that the appointment of M/s R. Bhattacharya & Associates, Chartered
Accountants, (Registration No. 307124E) be and is hereby ratified as Auditors of the
Company, to hold office from the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting till the
conclusion of the next Annual General Meeting of the Company at such remuneration as
may be fixed by the Board of Directors of the Company.”

Registered Office By Order of the Board

5, Bawali Mondal Road, Kolkata - 700 026 g o ‘_,g,u\.; l\ﬁwﬂ"ﬁ‘-“@
CIN: U67120WB1995PTC071843 § "
Email: sk@bnkecapital.com Sanjeeq Kumar Khandelwal
Ph.No. (033) 30580560/ 61 Direct

Dated: 27t May, 2016
NOTES

1. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE ANNUAL GENERAL
MEETING (AGM) SHALL BE ENTITLED TO APPOINT ANOTHER PERSON AS
PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING ON HIS BEHALF. A
PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. PROXIES, IN ORDER
TO BE EFFECTIVE, MUST BE RECEIVED BY THE COMPANY NOT LATER

THAN 48 HOURS BEFORE THE COMMENCEMENT OF THE AFORESAID
MEETING.

2. A route map along with the prominent landmark for easy location to reach the venue of
the Annual General Meeting is annexed to this notice.
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NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS HELD

The Board of Directors met 4 (Four) times i.e., 30.05.2015, 04.08.2015, 07.11.2015 and
08.02.2016 during the financial year.

DIVIDEND

Your directors do not recommend any dividend for the financial year ended on 31st
March, 2016.

PUBLIC DEPOSITS

The Company has not invited and/ or accepted any public deposits during the period.

STATUTORY AUDITORS

The Statutory Auditors, M/s. R. Bhattacharya & Associates, Chartered Accountants,

(Registration No. 307124E), have given their consent and it is proposed to be ratified at
the forthcoming Annual General Meeting,

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 your Directors confirm:

i) That in the preparation of the Annual Accounts, the applicable accounting !
standards had been followed; ;

ii) That they have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true
and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year
and of the profit of the Company for that period;

iii) That they have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, :
for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud +
and other irregularities; !

iv) That they have prepared the Annual Accounts on a ‘Going Concern’ basis.

v) That they have laid down internal financial controls in the Company that are _
adequate and were operating effectively. i

vi) That they have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of
all applicable laws and these are adequate and are operating effectively.
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INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL

Policies and system for internal control including financial and risk management

continued to be adequate and commensurate with size and level of operations of your
Company.

POLICIES

The Company has formulated and adopted various policies as required by Regulatory
Bodies, Exchanges, and Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable and are reviewed,
updated as and when required.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY AND TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN -

EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

The provisions of conservation of energy and technology absorption as specified under
section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 8 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014 has no significance for the Company.

There is no earning/expense in foreign exchange during the period. None of the
employees are covered by the provisions contained in Rule 5(2) of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.

LOANS, GURANTEES AND INVESTMENTS

Details of Loans, Guarantees and Investments covered under the provisions of Section
186 of the Companies Act, 2013 are given in the notes to the Financial Statements

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS
TRIBUNAL IMPACTING THE COMPANY’'S GOING CONCERN STATUS &
OPERATIONS IN FUTURE

During the period under review, no significant and material orders passed by the
regulators or courts or tribunals impacting the going concern status and Company’s
operations in the future.

STATUTORY DUES

As on the date of this report, the Company does not have any statutory dues.

@M?éi’—
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RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The Board of Directors of the Company has adopted a policy to regulate transactions
between the Company and its related parties in compliance with the applicable
provisions of Companies Act, 2013. The disclosure of related party transactions is made
as per AS-18 in the Notes to Financial Statements. However in terms of Section 188(1) of
the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 15 of the Companies (Meeting of Board and its
Powers) Rules, 2014, the Board feels that the transactions made are not material in
nature as such no AOC-2 is annexed to this report.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

The details forming part of the extract of the Annual Return in Form MGT-9, as
required under Section 92 of the Companies Act, 2013 is annexed as a part of the Report.

PREVENTION OF SEXUAL HARASSMENT AT WORKPLACE

The Company is committed to provide a safe and conducive work environment to its t
employees during the year under review.

Your Directors further state that during the year under review, there were no cases filed
pursuant to the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition
and Redressal) Act, 2013.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Your Directors wish to place on record their appreciation of the continued support
rendered by the Shareholders, Bankers, Regulatory Bodies, Employees, Central and
State Government Agencies, Business Associates and Exchange Authorities. The
directors also appreciate the confidence of the clients reposed on the Company.

e g——

or and on behalf of the Board qﬁ
[t Qs

Sani%ev Kumar Khandelwal
‘ Dirgctor =
Place: Kolkata .
Date: 27th May, 2016
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G/ | . Bhattacharya & Associates o o o
Chartered Accountants T RN - T

6o

T - (033) 2440 0702, Mobile : 9432156922
E-mail : rbhaltacharyafca@rediffmail.com

Ref. ...

Date

(e) on the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March
31, 2016, and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors
is disqualified as on March 31, 2016, from being appointed as a director in
terms of Section 164(2) of the Act;

(f) with respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting
of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
report in “Annexure-B”; and

i The Company has no pending litigations on its financial position in its financial
statements.
ii. In our opinion and as per the information and explanations provided to us, the

Company did not have any long term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any materials foreseeable losses.

li.  There has been no delay in transferring the amounts, required to be transferred, to
the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

For R. BHATTACHARYA & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FIRM REGISTRATION NO. - 307124E

ey RS

S

(CA RADHARAMAN BHATTACHARYA)
Proprietor
Membership No. - 12394

Place: Kolkata -
Date: 27.05.2016

J
/4 g,k/‘)_ﬁu. &Mfw
















ASIAN SECURITIES EXCHANGE PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U67120WB1995PTC071843

Notes to Financial Statements forming to and part of the Balance Sheet as at 31st March,
2016 and the Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended as on that date.

Note No.

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

a) Corporate Information:

Asian Securities Exchange Private Limited is a Private limited Company domiciled in

India and incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956. It is a member
of The Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited.

b) Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements:

The financial statements have been prepared under on going concern assumption and
under the historical cost convention in accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting
Principles in India and provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

All Expenses and income to the extent ascertainable with reasonable certainty are
accounted for on accrual basis.

c) Use of Estimates:

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles (GAAP) requires the management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities as on the date of
financial statements and the amounts of revenue and expenses within the reported
period. Difference between the actual results and estimates are recognized in the period
in which the results are known/materialized. All assets and liabilities have been
classified as Current and Non Current as per the Company's normal operating cycle
and other criteria set out in the Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013.

d) Tangible Assets:

The Fixed Asset is valued at cost less depreciation.

-

-
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An Asset is treated as impaired when the carrying cost of asset exceeds its recoverable
value. An impairment loss is charged to profit and loss account in the year in which an
asset is identified as impaired.

e) Depreciation:

Depreciation is systematically allocated over the useful life of the tangible asset under
Straight Line Method as specified in part C of Schedule II of the Companies Act, 2013.

f) Investments:

Investments are readily realizable but intended to be held for more than one year from
the date on:which such investments are made, are classified as Non Current
Investments, all other Investments are classified as current Investments.

Investments of Non Current Investment are stated at cost.

On disposal of an Investment, the difference between its carrying amount and net
disposal proceeds is charged to the statement of profit and loss, but if there is any
appreciation in the value of investments is generally ignored.

g) Inventory:

There is no inventory in the books of account for the year under review.

h) Income Recognition:

Revenue is recognized and reported to the extent it is probable that the economic
benefits will flow to the company and the revenue can be reliably measured.

Dividend Income is recognized when the same is received by the company.

Income including interest/ discount or any other charges on NPA is recognized when it
is actually realized.

The expenditure of the business are measured and taken into account on accrual basis.
i) Employees Retirement & Other Benefits:

Short term employees benefits are recognized in the period in which employees’
services are rendered.

"®
i

Leave Encashment benefit is considered and provided for, based on actual as at the
financial year.

\3 / \é) UAr /‘é{ﬁw 37 .
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j) Income Taxes:

Tax expenses comprise Current & Deferred Tax. Current Income Tax is measured at the

amount expected to be paid to the Tax Authorities in accordance with the Income Tax
act, 1961.

Deferred Tax for the year under review has not been considered since the timing
difference between the taxable income and the accounting income originally is
negligible.

Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) if paid in a year is charged to the Statement of Profit
and Loss as Current Tax. The company recognizes MAT credit available as an asset only
to the extent that there is convincing evidence that the company will pay normal

income tax during the specified period i.e. the period for which MAT credit is allowed
to be carried forward.

k) Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets:

Provisions involving substantial degree of estimation in measurement are recognized
when there is a present obligation as a result of past events and it is probable that there
will be an outflow of resources. Contingent Liabilities are not recognized but are
disclosed in the notes. Contingent Assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in the
financial statements.

1) Earnings Per Share (EPS):
Basic EPS are calculated by dividing the net profit for the period attributable to the

equity share holders (after deducting attributable taxes) by the weighted average
number of equity shares outstanding during the period.

J Y Bion
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ASIAN SECURITIES EXCHANGE PRIVATE LIMITED
IN: U67120WB1995PTC07184
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st MARCH, 2016
Particulars As at As at
N,:;’ 31.03.2016 31.03.2015
Rs. P. Rs. P. Rs. P. Rs. P.
L. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1) Shareholders’ Funds
(a) Share Capital 2 7,500,000.00 7,500,000.00
(b) Reserves and Surplus 3 30,671,923.36 38,171,923.36 30,189,985.83 | 37,689,985.83
(4) Current Liabilities
(b) Other Cirrent Libilities 4 565,394.03 565,394.03 605,558.57 605,558.57
Total 38,737,317.39 38,295,544.40
Il Assels
(1) Non-current assets
(a) Fixed assefs
(i) Tangible assets 5(a) 158,105.00 158,105.00 135,862.00 135,862.00
(b) Non-current investments 5(b) 36,260,997.88 36,269,997.88 36,281,792.08 | 36,281,792.08
|(2) Current assets ‘
(a) Cash and cash equivalents 6(a) 1,508,284.51 1,166,960.32
(b) Other current assets - B(b) 710,930.00 2,309,214.51 710,930.00 1,877,890.32
Total 38,737,317.39 38,295,544.40
The accompanying notes 2 to 21 are an integral part of the financial statements
As per our report of even date attached
For R.BHATTACHARYA & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Firm Re tion No.307124E
PR R S I gila Khandewal Sanjeev Khandelwal 4’0_
ath ~~~j \&5{'—‘: ) T \,_.S:\'._ ~2AAD k_ —_—
CA. Radharaman Bhattacharya ector Dirg¢tor
Proprietor
Membership No.12394
Place: Kolkata
Date: 27th May 2016




ASIAN SECURITIES EXCHANGE PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U67120WB1995PTC071843

ATEMENT OF PROFI A UNT FOR THE YEA NDED Jist MARCH, 2016
Particulars Note No Year Ended Year Ended
31.03.2016 31.03.2015
RS, P, Rs, P, Rs. P, Rs. P.
1. Revenue from operations T - -
II. Other Income 8 1,090,474.09 10,069,900.63
1iL. Total Revenue (1 +11) 1,080,474.09 10,069,900.63
IV. Expenses:
Employee benefit expense 450,000.00 380,000.00
Depreciation 5 9,257.00
Other expenses ] 130,444.10 210,034.61
Total Expenses 598,701.10 500,034.61
V. Profit before tax (VII - VIII) (Hi-iv) 491,772.99 9,479,866.02
VI. Tax expense: §

(1)(a )Cument tax s - - 1,761,200.00
VIl Profit/(Loss) for the period (V-Vi) 491,772.99 7,718,666.02
VIIl. Eaming per equity share: ‘

(1) Basic % 0.66 10.29
(2) Diluted 0.66 10.29 A
}
Significant Accounting Policies: 1

The accompanying notes 2 to 21 are an integral part of the financial statements

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
As per our report of even date attached aﬁ

For R.BHATTACHARYA & ASSOCIATES ngita Khandelwal Sanjeev Khandelwa
Chartered Accountants g" rl M"'
i

Firm ation No.307124E \-u),L =
E ; e il em

CA. Radharaman Bhattacharya F
Proprietor

Membership No.12394

Place: Kolkata

Date: 27th May 2016

Dirggtor 1
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N inanci atements for the

SHARE CAPITAL
Authorised

7,50,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each

Issued, Subscribed & Paid Up
7.50,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each,
fully paid up in cash.

Details of Shareholder holding more
than 5% of paid up Equity Share
Sanjeev Kumar Khandelwal
Sangita Khandelwal
RESERVES
General Reserves

Balance Brought Forward

Add: Received during the year

Surplus from Statement of Profit & Loss:
Balance Brought Forward
Surplus/(Deficit) for the Year

Less: Gopalji Fund
Charity Fund

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Other Current Liabilities
for Expenses
Ganeshji Maharaj
Charity Fund
Gopalji Fund

" NON SSET:!

(a) Tangible Assets
Gross Amount
Opening Balance B/F
Additions during the year

Less: Depreciation

Opening Balance B/F
Additions during the year
Net Amount

7

¢

March 2016
As at 31.03.2016 As at 31.03.2015
7,500,000.00 7,500,000.00
7,500,000.00 7,500,000.00
7,500,000.00 7,500,000.00
% of holding No. of Shares % of holding _No. of Shares
84 629,800 84 629,800
13 100,000 13 100,000
16,805,000.00 16,805,000.00
- 16,805,000.00 - 16,805,000.00
13,384,985.83 5,820,692.37
491,772.99 7,718,666.02
13,876,758.82 13,530,358.39
4917.73 77,186.28
4917.73 13,866,923.36 77,186.28 13,384,985.83
30,671 ,923.36 30.189@85.83
10,110.00 8,110.00
20.01 20.01
291,862.01 311,944.28
263,402.01 565,384.03 285,484.28 605,558.57
565,384.03 605,558.57
As at 31.03.2016 As at 31.03.2015 .
135,862.00 135,862.00
31,500.00 167,362.00 - 135,862.00
9,257.00 (9,257.00) & E

158,105.00

KQ(M&,M’ v /j_p My“’)“

1 1DEC 2010

135,862.00

|
|
|




Market Value of quoted shares

CURRENT ASSETS

{a) Cash & Cash Equivalents
(i) Balances with banks
in Current Accounts
(ii) Liqued Fund
(iii) Cash in hand

{b) Other Current Assets
CSEA Capital Adequacy Deposit
Provision for Taxation(net of tax)

REVEN R RATION

Currency Trading Income
THER INCOM

Dividend Recaived
Profit on Sale of Non Current Investments

Fi 1} ments for the Y nded 31st 20186
b) Non Current Investments
{b)(i) Investments (at cost, Long term, Other than trade))

securities, Quoted EV. Quantity
BNK Capital Markets Ltd 10.00 336250
Brushman India Ltd 10.00 5000
CFL 10.00 383,021
5SL 10.00 100
EasyFincrop Lid 10.00 12,200
‘Eveready Ltd 3 5.00 5,181
First Source Solutions Ltd 10.00 2,500
Gujarat NRE Coke Ltd 10.00 2,800
Hindustan Copper Ltd 5.00 1,000
Jayshree Nirman Ltd 10.00 100
J L Morison India Ltd 10.00 514
Kothari Phyto Chemicals Ltd 10.00 170,000
Maharastra Seamless Lid 5.00 1,000
Mather & Plat.Ltd 10.00 9
Mcnally Bharat Engineering Co.Ltd 10.00 -
Pipavav Defence and Offshore Engg.Ltd 10.00 -
Rasoi Ltd 10.00 2,200
Saregama Ltd. 10.00 108,420
Servalakshmi Paper Ltd 10.00 10,000
Sujana Universal Industries Lid 10.00 50,000

ted Equity Sharas, at cos EV Quantity
Others
Abacus Fund Services Pvi.Ltd 10.00 79,500
CSEA
Multiple Infra Pvt.Ltd. 10.00 24,500

As at 31.03.2016

Amount
11,028,916.00
3,657.26
334,391.56
1,100.00
667,412.00
1,385,213.20
110,887.00
18,331.56
73,886.00
2,100.00
196,362.04
8,933,500.00
223,890.00
860.00

1,114,045.08
§,279,274.38
41,100.00
109,061.80
29,524,997.88

Amount

1,550,000.00
2,500,000.00
2,695,000.00
6,745,000.00
36,269,997.88

53,657,832.00

As at 31.03.2016

212,877.62
1,366,323.89
19,083.00
1,598,284.51

l

405,829.00

305,101.00

710,930.00

_—

768,114.00
322,360.09

1,080,474.09

Quantity
336250
5000
393,021
100
12,200

2,800
1,000
100
514
170,000
1,000

9
19,950
2,500
1,685
108,420
10,000
50,000

Quantity
78,500

24,500

As at 31.03.2015

Amount
11,029,916.00
3,657.26
334,391.56
1,100.00
667,412.00

18,331.56
73,886.00
2,100.00
196,362.04
8,933,500.00
223,890.00
860.00
1,800,072.00
148,553.00
673,324.48
5,279,274.38
41,100.00

109,061.80

29,536,792.08

Amount

1,550,000.00
2,500,000.00
2,695,000.00
6,745,000.00
36,281,792.08

_40,018219.00

As at 31.03.2015

389,132.32
750,000.00
27,828.00
1,166,960.32

405,829.00
305,101.00

710,830.00

l

245,314.00
9,824,586.63

L L I
10,069,900.63
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=
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{a)Administrative & Other Expenses
General Charges 6,028.00 4,813.52
Travelling Expenses . 16,585.00 21,212.00
Demal Charges 6,398.60 6,012.40
. Electric Charges : 9,410.00 7.643.00
Security Transaction Tax - 20,150.69
Sebi Fees - -
Bank Charges 110.50 130.00
Rent, Rates & Taxes 19,400.00 19,400.00
Repair & Maintenance 35,052.00 48,867.00
Filing Fees 1,000.00 3,540.00
Auditors R i
For Audit Fees 6.000.00 6,000.00
Other Matters 4,000.00 10,000.00 2,000.00 8,000.00
Printing & Stationery 235.00 794.00
Legal & Professional Charges 35,225.00 69,472.00
139,444.10 210,034.61

The company has complied with the norms relating to income recognisation, accounting standards and assets classificalion as
applicable to it.

In the opinion of the board of directors, all current assets, loans & advances have a value on realisation in the ordinary course of
business atieast equal to the amount at which they are stated.

Leoan and advances given fo parties are repayable on demand.

Based on information available with the company, there are no clients/creditors who are registered under Micro, Small and
Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006

There Is no small scale industrial undertaking to whom the company owes amounts outstanding for more than 30 days as at 31st
March,2016.

In accordance with the revised Accounting Standard AS-15, i.e. Employee Benelits, the company has recognised the short term
employee benefits accordingly paid for the services rendered by the employees for that period. Long term benefis are not payable
to the employees of the company, as the company is not under any statutory obligation as well as contractual obligation.

Related party disclosures in accordance with the Accounting Standard 18 issued by the Instiite of Chartered Accountants of
India:

List of related parties and description 31.03.2016 31.03.2015
Transactions during the year with related parties

a) Remuneration Paid 210000 176000

b) BNK Securities Pvt.Ltd (Brokerage Paid) 7362 13753

c) Abacus Fund Services Pvi Lid. Nil Nil

d) Patrex Vyappar Pvt.Ltd. Nil Nil
Earning Per share

. As At As At
PR 31032016 31.03.2018

Profit After Tax 491,712.99 7,718,666
Number of Share 750,000 750,000
Face Value of Share 10 10
Basic & Duluted Eaming Per Share 0.66 10.29
Value of imports calculated on C.L.F basis by the company during the financial year NIL
Expenditure in foreign currency during the financial year NIL
The amount remitted during the year in foreign currencies on account of dividends NIL
Earning in foreign exchange during the financial year NIL

For R.BHATTACHARYA & ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No,307124E
ita Khandelwal Sanjeev Khandelwal A’Q S _}— s 1— —-—.
~
Wy k_ -euitf(glwl‘-"é"ew = é Ao
CA. Radharaman Bhattacharya
Propristor
Membership No.12384
Place: Kolkata

Date: 27th May 2016

f SN ey i

” :
‘*’";%'f

M 4 e




A

ASIAN SECURITIES EXCHANGE PRIVATE LIMITED

IN: U67120WB1995PTC071843

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2016

Note : @) Previous years liguras have been regrouped/ieamanged wherever considered necessary.

f even da
For R.BHATTACHARYA & ASSOCIATES

CharteredAccountants
istration No.307 R4E
ot B o
I ;
CA. Radharaman Bhattach
Proprietor

Membership No.12394
Place: Kolkata

o £ vir

Y

—g=
Q
arya R

ngita Khandeiwal

Dlre:p\\:—

For the For the
Particulars year ended year ended
31.03.2016 31.03.2015
Rs. Rs.
A. CASH FLOW FROM THE OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Profit before Tax from Continuing Operations 491,772,99 9.479,866.02
et Prof ore Tax & E: rdi items 491,772.99 9,479,866.02
Ad) n onclle net ¢ W
Depreciation & Amortisation (9,257.00) -
Preliminary Expenses written off “ 4
Profit/(Loss) on Non Current investment 322,360.09 9,824,586.63
Dividend Received (768,114.00) (245,314.00)
Income from Mutual fund . F
Inlerest Received = %
Interest Expenses - -
Operating Profit before Working Capital changes 36,762.08 19,059,138.65
Adjustments for
Trade & other Receivable - -
Inventories - -
Trade payable (40.164.54) (146,873.33)
Cash generated from operations (3,402.48) 18,912,265.32
Direct taxes Paid - (98,800.00)
Cash Flow before extraordinary items (3,402.46) 18,813,466.32
Exira Ordinary Items - -
Net Cash Used in Operating Activities (3,402.46) 18,813,465.32
B CASH FLOW FROM THE INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Fixed Assels (31,500.00) -
Sale of Fixed Assels - -
Purchase of Investment (1,936,830.80) (20,966,384.79)
Sale of Investment 1,634,943.45 2,196,596.32
Income from Mutual Fund - -
Dividend Received 768,114.00 245,314.00
Net Cash Used in Investing Activities 434,726.65 (18,624,474.47)
C CASH FLOW FROM THE FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceed from issue of Share Capital - -
Share Premium # -
Proceed from Lang / Short Term Borrowings - -
Interest paid - -
Loan Given/Refund Received - -
Interest Received & i
D Netlncrease/(Decrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalent 431,324.19 288,990.85
Cash & Cash Equivalent (Opening) 1,166,860.32 877,969.47
Cash & Cash Equivalent (Closing) 1,598,284.51 1,166,960.32

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
]Senjeev Khandelwal
Dimd r

Date: 27th May 2016
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ANNEXUVRE - VW

IN THE NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL,
KOLKATA BENCH
KOLKATA

Ea (CAA) No. 143/KB/2017

In the matter of:

Section 230(1) and Section 232 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Companies (Compromises, Arrangement and Amalgamations) Rules, 2016

®
I

-And-

In the matter of :

(1) Jayshree Nirman Limited, a Company incorporated under the
Companies Act, 1956 and having its Registered Office at 1, British India
Stréet, 5th Floor, Room No- 503, Kolkata-700069 within the aforesaid
jurisdiction.

~AND-

(2) Asian Securities Exchange Private Limited , a Company incorporated

under the Companies Act, 1956 and having its Registered Office At 5,

Bawali Mondal Road, Kolkata- 700026 within the aforesaid jurisdiction.
«wwss Transferor Companies

In the matter of: P20
G

‘I_F & 24 =
(3) BNK Securities Private Limited, & ‘Comp D) v; cofpokd dap the
AW ATTEST e
ffice at 2, Palny Avenue

Companies Act, 1956 and having its- RegTstered Q

s

Ground Floor Kolkata-700019 within the aforesaié‘"



o

.?l‘.‘rans’féree-cdmp'anv
-AND-
In the matter of:
Jayshree Nirman Limited
Asian Securities Exchange Private Limited
BNK Securities Private Limited

Coram : Mr. Jinan K:R., Member(J'u'dIcfa!)

For the Applicants:

Mr Nirmalya Dasgupta, Advocate
Mr Dibanath Dey, Advocate
Mr J.Patnaik, Advocate

Date of Pronouncement of order: 26-09-2018
ORDER
CORRIGENDUM TO ORDER DATED 14-12-2017

On December 14, 2017 this Tribunal had passed necessary order disposing
off the Appllt:ation.being C.A. No. 143/KB/ 2017.

On perusal of the order dated December 14, 2017, the Applicants found
certain errors in the said order, Hence, the Applicants filed an L.A. No. 458

Accordingly, the amended order dated 31-07-2018 was passed in place of
the Order of this Tribunal dated 14-12-2017 .
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Since the corrected order dated 31-07-2018 was not uploaded, correction
of date of meeting of the equity shareholders of the App-l'tcant'.pomp_any-

No.1, i.e. Jayshree Nirman Limited is being made.

The date of meeting of the equity shareholders of the Applicant Company
No.1, i.e. Jayshree Nirman Limited is corrected as 26" November, 2018

instead of 14 September, 2018.

Accordingly, the Amended order is passed in place of the Order of this

Tribunal dated 14-12-2017.
The Amended order is to be uploaded.

Urgent copy of this order be supplied to the party.

Signed on 26t September, 2018

(Tnan K.R.)
Member(Judicial)

cO
£ T L b
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IN THE NATIONAL COMPANY Law TRIBUNAL,
KOLKATA BENCH
KOLKATA

AMENDED ORDER
C.A. (CAA) No. 143/KB/2017
In the matter of:

Section 230(1) and Section 232 of
(Compromises, Arrangement and

the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies
Amalgamat‘ions) Rules, 2016 ;




~AND-
In the matter of:
Jayshree Nirman Limited
Asian Securities Exchange Private Limited
BNK Securities Private Limited

Coram : Mr. Jinan K.R., Member(Judicial)

For the Applicants:

Mr Nirmalya Dasgupta, Advocate
Mr Dibanath Dey, Advocate
Mr J.Patnaik, Advocate

Date of pronouncement of order:
ORDER
Per Mr. Jinan K.R. Member(Judicial)

1. The instant application has been filed by the Applicants namely, Jayshree
Nirman Limited, Asian Securities Exchange Private Limited and BNK Securities
Private Limited under Section 230(1) and Section 232 of the Companies Act,
2013 read with Companies (Compromises, Arrangement and Amalgamations)
Rules, 2016 for obtaining sanction to the Scheme of Amalgamation.

2.  The object of the application is to ultimately obtain sanction of the
Tribunal to the proposed Scheme of Amalgamation of two Transferor Companies,
namely, Jayshree Nirman Limited and Asian Securities Exchange Private
Limited with the Transferee Comg namely, BNK Securities Private Limited
whereby all the 1-'!1'::1‘1;!#:r’ties,i ;ﬁﬁefsi ‘ anc'ri claims yhaés‘?mr of the two

(B K BANERJEA,
NOTARY

20D
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26.

to adjourn the meeting, if necessary and to conduct the procedure for the
adjourned meeting as deemed necessary,

The Chairperson shall report to this Tribunal the result of the said meeting
of the shareholders of Applicant Company No. 1within four weeks from the
date of the conclusion of the meeting and his report shall be in Form No.
CAA4 pursuant to Rule 13(2) and 14 of the Companies (Compromises,
Arrangement and Amalgamations) Rules, 2016 verified by his affidavit.

That an affidavit of compliance of all the conditions laid down herein along

b

The Application being C.A. (CAA) No. 143/KB/2017 and Misc. A No,

456/KB/2018 are disposed of accordingly,

27,

Urgent certified copies of this order, if applied for be supplied to the parties

upon compliance of gl] requisite formalities,

GOUR_STENO
&<
’ ) LB
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t @ oK \&ANERJEA,
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NOTARY
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i ANNEXURE — 1 X
° EMERALD HOUSE
J - Patnalk 1B, Old Post Office Street,
Advocate * Room No. 8, 1st Floor,
- Kolkata - 700 001
High Court, Calcutta Phone : 9831079953
= — E-mail : jpatnaikassociates@gmail.com
Dated:-11.12.2018
To
Deputy Registrar
National Company Law Tribunal
Kolkata Bench
5, Esplanade Road (East)
Kolkata — 700 001
Re: In the matter of
C.A. (CAA) No. 143/KB/2017
And
In the matter of:
Companies Act, 2013
And
In the matter of:
Section 230(1) and 232 of the Companies Act, 2013
And
In the matter of:
Jayshree Nirman Limited & Ors.
.... Applicants
Dear Sir
Enclosed please find herewith the affidavit of service in triplicate in the
above matter along with all its annexures.
The same is for your record and information.
Thank you,
Yours tru
ocate
Encl. ; As above 12«50 P

J%-”' (E-28
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-AND-

In the matter of:
(2) Asian Securities Exchange Private Limited, a Company
incorporated under the Companies Act, 1956 and having its
Registered Office At 5, Bawali Mondal Road, Kolkata- 700026 Within

the aforesaid jurisdiction.
......... Transferor Companies

-WITH-
IN THE MATTER OF:
(3) BNK Securities Private Limited, a Company incorporated under
the Companies Act, 1956 and having its Registered Office at 2, Palm
Avenue Ground Floor, Kolkata-700019 within the aforesaid

......... Transferee Company
-AND-
IN THE MATTER OF:
Jayshree Nirman Limited

Asian Securities Exchange Private Limited

BNK Securities Private Limited
............ Applicants

AFFIDAVIT OF SERVICE

I, Ajit Khandelwal (DIN 00416445) S/o Radhey Shyam Khandelwal, a director
of BNK Securities Pvt. Ltd. (Transferee Company), residing at 2 Palm Avenue,

Kolkata - 700 019 do hereby affirm and say as follows:-

1. That I am the Director of the Transferee Company and I am duly
authorized to make this affidavit.

2. I am well acquainted with the facts and circumstances of the case and
being competent, making and affirming the instant affidavit.

3. That pursuant to the order passed by the Hon’ble NCLT, Kolkata bench

. P — o o Ll S e g
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under jurisdiction 3(1) and 12(1) on 25.10.2018 and The Income Tax
officer under jurisdiction 11(3) and The Chief Commissioner of Income
Tax, Kolkata on 26.10.2018. The Notice along with its annexure has been
seﬁed to The Official Liquidator (Kolkata) and Reserve Bank of India
(Kolkata) by post on 25.10.2018, as required under Section 230 (5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Compromises, Arrangement
and Amalgamations) Rules, 2016. Copies of the acknowledgements and
tracking details are enclosed herewith and collectively marked as
Annexure-X.

4. Further that the applicants herein pursuant to the order date 26t
September, 2018 made a newspaper publication in English, in “Financial
Express” and in vernacular language in “Aajkal” on dated 24t October,

2018, thereof are annexed hereto and collectively marked as “Annexed X-

so!em”)’ Afficneq

lang Roft e &ad
CPCru/ gy (éffcu&'“'
Solemnly affirmed by me r“("\h?‘vv
M\\.\l 9
S_,/é\ j Saimnir ﬁ.ﬁ‘zt&acﬁddyaur
' Nauary, Govt, of !ndw
\ ; BFC 'Zma Verification Rerd. No.- 940457
: GCite Civi Coot, L.‘,a!r.u"a.

Ajit Khandelwal (DIN 00416445) S/o Radhey Shyam Khandelwal, a director of
BNK Securities Pvt. Ltd. (Transferee Company), residing at 2 Palm Avenue,
Kolkata — 700 019, do hereby declare that all the statements made herein
Aabove are true to the best of my knowledge and belief and I sign this

verification on 3 December, 2018 at Kolkata after read Aver and explained to

= I I S '.\ . Jhlk_ﬁpp
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: (Pursuant to Section 230(5) and Ritlg 8) il A LA
IN THE MATTER OF: e
The Companies Act, 2013
And
IN THE MATTER OF:
Section 230(1) to Section 232 of the Companies Act, 2013
And

In the matter of:
(1) Jayshree Nirman Limited, a Company incorporated under the Companies Act,

1956 and having its Registered Office at 1, British India Street, 5th Floor, Room No-
503, Kolkata-700069 within the aforesaid jurisdiction.
-AND-
In the matter of:
(2) Asian Securities Exchange Private Limited , a Company incorporated under the
Companies Act, 1956 and having its Registered Office At 5, Bawali Mondal Road,
Kolkata- 700026 Within the aforesaid jurisdiction.
......... Transferor Companies
-WITH-
IN THE MATTER OF:
(3) BNK Securities Private Limited, a Company incorporated under the Companies
Act, 1956 and having its Registered Office at 2, Palm Avenue Ground Floor
Kolkata-700019 within the aforesaid jurisdiction.

<eeerone. Transferee Company
-AND-
IN THE MATTER OF:
Jayshree Nirman Limited (AABCJ3200H)
Asian Securities Exchange Private Limited (AACCA6085E)
BNK Securities Private Limited (AABCB0771F)
.......Applicants

NOTICE TO CENTRAL GOVERNMENT, REGULATORY AUTHORITIES

70,

1. The Regional Director
Eastern Region
Ministry of Corporate Affairs
3" Floor, II M.S.0. Building
Nizam Palace

A.J.C. Bose Road
Kolkata - 700020

Email- rd.east@mca.gov.in




SO

~

?AJNL AACCASO8SE

»

tx ..
a1’
S

219

2. Regxstrar of Companies(WB)
Ministry of Corporate Affairs
2™ Floor, IT M.S.0. Building
Nizam Palace
A.J.C. Bose Road
Kolkata - 700020
Email- roc kolkata@mca.gov.in

3. /Chief Commissioner of Income Tax
Aayakar Bhavan,
P-7, Chowringhee Square,
Kolkata — 700069
— kolkata.pccit@incometax.gov.in

4, Income Tax Authority
Ward No. : 3(1)
Aayakar Bhavan,
P-7, Chowringhee Square,
4" Floor, R. No. - 19
Kolkata — 700069

Email — kolkata.dcit3.1@incometax.gov.in
PAN: AABCJ3200H

5. Income Tax Authority — Ward No. : 12(1)
Aayakar Bhavan,
P-7, Chowringhee Square,
Kolkata — 700069
Email - kolkata.dcit12.1@incometax.gov.in
PAN AABCB 0771F

‘n' et
A
- "

g Income Tix Authonry Ward No. : 11(3)

7 -‘." A

Aayakar Bhavan,

Chowringhee Square, 6™ Floor,

“Kolkata'~ 700069

,;Iﬁ'nall kolksita'dcit11.3@incometax.gov.in

. P " '\} p J.

7 Sccumxes and Exchange Board of India
(Listing Department)
Plot No.C4-A, 'G' Block
Bandra-Kurla Complex, Bandra (East),

Mumbai - 400051
Email- sebi@sebi.gov.in

8. Calcutta Stock Exchange Ltd

(Listing Department)
. 4, Lyons Range
Kolkata — 700 001
Email- cseadmn@cse-india.com

N8B
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9. Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd
(Membership Department).
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers
Dalal Street
Mumbai — 400 001
Email — corp.comm@bseindia.com

10. Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd
(Listing Department)
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers
Dalal Street
Mumbai — 400 001

Email — corp.comm@bseindia.com

11. National Stock Exchange
(Membership Department)
Exchange Plaza Block G,
Cl, Bandra Kurla Complex,
G Block BKC, Bandra Kurla Complex,
Bandra East, Mumbai - 400051

Email- membership@nse.co.in

12. Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India Ltd
(Membership Department)
Vibgyor Towers, 4th floor,
Plot No C 62, G - Block,
Opp. Trident Hotel, Bandra Kurla Complex,
Bandra (E), Mumbai — 400 098

Email- secretarial@msei.in

13. Reserve Bank of India
N.S. Road
Kolkata—700 001

Email- rbicalcutta@rbi.org.in

14. Official Liquidator
5% Floor 3
9, Old Post Office Street (e
Kolkata— 700 001

Email- ol.kolkata@mca.gov.in

Notice is hereby given in pursuance of sub-section (5) of the Section 230 of the Companies Act,
2013 (Act), that as directed by the Kolkata Bench of the National Company Law Tribunal at
Kolkata by an order dated 26" September, 2018 under sub-section (1) of Section 230 of the Act,
a meeting of the members of Jayshree Nirman Limited shall be held on November 26, 2018 to
consider the scheme of amalgamation of Jayshree Nirman Limited and Asian Securities
Exchange Private Limited with BNK Securities Private Limited at 11.00 A.M.

1 S

TRUE COPY /
ATTESTEDD .
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The meeting of the shareholders of Asian Securities Exchange Private Limited and BNK -
Securities Private Limited is dispensed with pursuant to the aforesaid order dated 26/09/2018.
The meeting of the creditors of the applicant companies is also dispensed with and/or does not
arise.

A copy of the notice and scheme of amalgamation are enclosed.

You are hereby informed that representations, if any, in connection with the proposed
amalgamation may be made to the Tribunal within thirty days from the date of receipt of this
notice. Copy of the representation to may simultaneously be sent to the concerned companies.

In case no representation is received within the period of thirty days, it shall be presumed that
you have no representation to make on the proposed scheme of amalgamation.

/éwfa/ 51\»-
Sourav Banerje,

(Company Secretary/Authorised Signatory)

Dated this 25" day of October, 2018
Place: Kolkata

Encl.: Notice of General Meeting with annexures including the Scheme of Amalgamation and
NCLT order dated 26™ September, 2018.

AMMV 8 NJLYM
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FORM NO. CAA.3
(Pursuant to Section 230(5) and Rule 8)
IN THE MATTER OF:
The Companies Act, 2013

And

IN THE MATTER OF:

Section 230(1) to Section 232 of the Companies Act, 2013

And

In the matter of:
(1) Jayshree Nirman Limited, a Company incorporated under the Companies Act,
1956 and having its Registered Office at 1, British India Street, 5th Floor, Room No-
503, Kolkata-700069 within the aforesaid jurisdiction.

-AND-

In the matter of:
(2) Asian Securities Exchange Private Limited , a Company incorporated under the
Companies Act, 1956 and having its Registered Office At 5, Bawali Mondal Road,
Kolkata- 700026 Within the aforesaid jurisdiction.

......... Transferor Companies
-WITH-
: IN THE MATTER OF:
(3) BNK Securities Private Limited, a Company incorporated under the Companies
Act, 1956 and having its Registered Office at 2, Palm Avenue Ground Floor
Kolkata-700019 within the aforesaid jurisdiction.

+eeee.. Transferee Company
-AND-
.~ IN THE MATTER OF:
Jgyshree Nirman Limited (AABCJ3200H)
Asian Securities Exchange Private Limited (AACCA6085E)
BNK Securities Private Limited (AABCBO0771F)

......Applicants

NOTICE TO CENTRAL GOVERNMENT, REGULATORY AUTHORITIES

The Regional Director
Eastern Region
Ministry of Corporate éfighid
3" Floor, I M.S.0. 5l
Nizam Palace
A.J.C. Bose Road
Kolkata - 700020
Email- rd.east@mca go% i

L

/e
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Registrar of Companies(WB)
Ministry of Corporate Affairs
2™ Floor, II M.S.0. Building
Nizam Palace

A.J.C. Bose Road

Kolkata - 700020

Email- roc.kolkata@mca.gov.in

Chief Commissioner of Income Tax
Aayakar Bhavan,

P-7, Chowringhee Square,

Kolkata — 700069

Email — kolkata.pecit@incometax. ov.in

o

&

Income Tax Authority
Ward No. : 3(1)

Aayakar Bhavan,

P-7, Chowringhee Square,
4" Floor, R. No. - 19
Kolkata — 700069

Email — kolkata.dcit3.1 @,incometax.gov.in
PAN: AABCJ3200H

w

Income Tax Authority — Ward No. : 12(1)
Aayakar Bhavan,

P-7, Chowringhee Square,

Kolkata — 700069

Email - kolkata.dcit12. l@incomctax.gov.in
PAN: AABCBOTIIF

6./ Income Tax Authority - Ward No. : 11(3)
Aayakar Bhavan, ;
Chowringhee Squiare,6™ Floor,
Kolkata'— 700069 -
Email -~ kolkata.dcit1 1. 3@incometax.gov.in
PAN:'AA_(;QAGO&SE_ ;

ks s

7. Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Listing Department)
Plot No.C4-A, 'G' Block
Bandra-Kurla Complex, Bandra (East),
Mumbai - 400051

Email- sebi@sebi.gov.in

8. Calcutta Stock Exchange Ltd
(Listing Department)
4, Lyons Range
Kolkata — 700 001
Email- cseadmn@cse-india.com




10.

11
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Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd
(Membership Department)

Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers

Dalal Street

Mumbai —400 001

Email = Qm.ﬂmm@bscindia.com

Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd
(Listing Department)

Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers

Dalal Street

Mumbai — 400 001

Email — corp.comm@bseindia.com

National Stock Exchange
(Membership Department)

~ Exchange Plaza Block G,

12.

13.

14,

C1, Bandra Kurla Complex,
G Block BKC, Bandra Kurla Complex,
Bandra East, Mumbai - 400051

Email- membership@nse.co.in

Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India Ltd
(Membership Department)

Vibgyor Towers, 4th floor,

Plot No C 62, G - Block,

Opp. Trident Hotel, Bandra Kurla Complex,
Bandra (E), Mumbai - 400 098

Email- secretarial@msei.in

Reserve Bank of India

N.S. Road

Kolkata —700 001

Email- rbicalcutta@rbi.org.in

Official Liquidator

5" Floor

9, Old Post Office Street
Kolkata = 700 001

Email- ol.kgikata@mca.gov.in

Notice is hereby given in pursuance of sub-section (5) of the Section 230 of the Companies Act,
2013 (Act), that as directed by the Kolkata Bench of the National Company Law Tribunal at

Kolkata by an order dated 26" September, 2018 under sub-section (1

) of Section 230 of the Act,

a meeting of the members of Jayshree Nirman Limited shall be held on November 26, 2018 10

consider the scheme of amalgamation of Jayshree
Exchange Private Limited with BNK Securities Private

rRi! [ o G S

Nirman Limited and Asian Securities
Limited at 11.00 A.M.

JJW ﬁ»m?m
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The meeting bf the shareholders of Asian Securities Exchange Private Limited and BNK
Securities Private Limited is dispensed with pursuant to the aforesaid order dated 26/09/2018.

The meeting of the creditors of the applicant companies is also dispensed with and/or does not
arise.

A copy of the notice and scheme of amalgamation are enclosed.

You are hereby informed that representations, if any, in connection with the proposed
amalgamation may be made to the Tribunal within thirty days from the date of receipt of this
notice. Copy of the representation to may simultaneously be sent to the concerned companies.

In case no representation is received within the period of thirty days, it shall be presumed that
you have no representation to make on the proposed scheme of amalgamation.

/ZGI(NV -gﬂp\,( 2 —

Sourayv Banerjee
(Company Secretary/Authorised Signatory)

Dated this 25 day of October, 2018
Place: Kolkata

Encl.: Notice of General Meeting with annexures including the Scheme of Amalgamation and
NCLT order dated 26" September, 2018.
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FORM NO. CAA3
(Pursuant to Section 230(5) and Rule 8)
IN THE MATTER OF:
~ The Companies Act, 2013
And
IN THE MATTER OF:
Section 230(1) to Section 232 of the Companies Act, 2013
And
In the matter of:
(1) Jayshree Nirman Limited, a Company incorporated under the Companies Act,
1956 and having its Registered Office at 1, British India Street, 5th Floor, Room No-
503, Kolkata-700069 within the aforesaid jurisdiction.
-AND-
: In the matter of:
(2) Asian Securities Exchange Private Limited , a Company incorporated under the
Companies Act, 1956 and having its Registered Office At 5, Bawali Mondal Road,
Kolkata- 700026 Within the aforesaid jurisdiction.

......... Transferor Companies
-WITH-
IN THE MATTER OF:
(3) BNK Securities Private Limited, a Company incorporated under the Companies
Act, 1956 and having its Registered Office at 2, Palm Avenue Ground Floor
"Kolkata-700019 within the aforesaid jurisdiction.

* . eeeeso. Transferee Company
-AND-
IN THE MATTER OF:
Jayshree Nirman Limited (AABCJ3200H)
Asian Securities Exchange Private Limited (AACCA6085E)
BNK Securities Private Limited (AABCB0771F)

To,

1. The Regional Director
Eastern Region
Ministry of Corporate Affairs
3" Floor, II M.S.0. Building
Nizam Palace ey
A.J.C. Bose Road m
Kolkata - 700020 VR S e sy |

Email- rd.east@mca.gov.in wggé‘g}?gg <

e

e




2. Registrar of Companies(WB)
Ministry of Corporate Affairs
2™ Floor, I1 M.S.0. Building
Nizam Palace
A.J.C. Bose Road
Kolkata - 700020
Email- roc.kolkata@mca.gov.in

3. Chief Commissioner of Income Tax
Aayakar Bhavan,
P-7, Chowringhee Square,
Kolkata — 700069
Email - kglkata.gccit@incometax.gov.in

4. Income Tax Authority
Ward No. : 3(1)
Aayakar Bhavan,
P-7, Chowringhee Square,
4" Floor, R. No. - 19
Kolkata — 700069
Email - kolkata.dcit3.1@incometax.gov.in
PAN: AABCJ3200H

' éAmme Tax Authority?-w - 12(1)

Aayakar Bhavan,
P-7, Chowringhee Square,
Kolkata — 700069

Email — kolkata.dcit12. l@incometax.gov.in
PAN: AABCBO?"I 1F *

6. Income Tax Authority — Ward No. : 11(3)
Aayakar Bhavan, ]
.Chowringhee Square;6" Floor,
¢ Kolkata—700069 : - .
. Email - kolkata dcit}] 3@incometax.gov.in
' PAN: AACCAGO8SE.*
7. Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Listing Department)
Plot No.C4-A, 'G' Block
Bandra-Kurla Complex, Bandra (East),
Mumbai - 400051
Email- sebi@sebi.gov.in

8. Calcutta Stock Exchange Ltd
(Listing Department)
4, Lyons Range
Kolkata — 700 001
Email- cseadmn@cse-india.com

A
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9. Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd
(Membership Department)
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers
Dalal Street
Mumbai — 400 001
Email - cogg.comm_@bscindia.co m

10. Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd
(Listing Department)
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers
Dalal Street
Mumbai — 400 001

Email - co;p.comm@bseindia.com

11. National Stock Exchange
(Membership Department)
Exchange Plaza Block G,
Cl, Bandra Kurla Complex,
G Block BKC, Bandra Kurla Complex,
Bandra East, Mumbai - 400051

Email- membership@nse.co.in

12. Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India Ltd
(Membership Department)
Vibgyor Towers, 4th floor,
Plot No C 62, G - Block,
Opp. Trident Hotel, Bandra Kurla Complex,
Bandra (E), Mumbai — 400 093

Email- secretarial@msei.in

13. Reserve Bank of India
N.S. Road
Kolkata — 700 001

Email- rbicalcutta@rbi.org.in

14. Official Liquidator
5% Floor
9, Old Post Office Street
Kolkata — 700 001

Email- ol kolkata@mca.gov.in

Notice is hereby given in pursuance of sub-section (5) of the Section 230 of the Companies Act,
2013 (Act), that as directed by the Kolkata Bench of the National Company Law Tribunal at
Kolkata by an order dated 26" September, 2018 under sub-section (1) of Section 230 of the Act,
a meeting of the members of Jayshree Nirman Limited shall be held on November 26, 2018 to
consider the scheme of amalgamation of Jayshree Nirman Limited and Asian Securities
Exchange Private Limited with BNK Securities Private Limited at 11.00 AM.
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The meeting of the shareholders of Asian Securities Exchange Private Limited and BNK
Securities Private Limited is dispensed with pursuant to the aforesaid order dated 26/09/2018.
The meeting of the creditors of the applicant companies is also dispensed with and/or does not
arise.

A copy of the notice and scheme of amalgamation are enclosed.

You are hereby informed that representations, if any, in connection with the proposed
amalgamation may be made to the Tribunal within thirty days from the date of receipt of this
notice. Copy of the representation to may simultaneously be sent to the concerned companies.

In case no representation is received within the period of thirty days, it shall be presumed that
you have no representation to make on the proposed scheme of amalgamation.

Sourav Banerjee

(Company Secretary/Authorised Signatory)

Dated this 25™ day of October, 2018
Place: Kolkata

Encl.: Notice of General Meeting with annexures including the Scheme of Amalgamation and
NCLT order dated 26" September, 2018.
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FORM NO. CAA.3
(Pursuant to Section 230(5) and Rule 8)
IN THE MATTER OF:
The Companies Act, 2013
And
IN THE MATTER OF:
Section 230(1) to Section 232 of the Companies Act, 2013
And
In the matter of:
(1) Jayshree Nirman Limited, a Company incorporated under the Companies Act,
1956 and having its Registered Office at 1, British India Street, 5th Floor, Room No-
503, Kolkata-700069 within the aforesaid jurisdiction.
-AND-
In the matter of:
(2) Asian Securities Exchange Private Limited , a Company incorporated under the
Companies Act, 1956 and having its Registered Office At 5, Bawali Mondal Road,
Kolkata- 700026 Within the aforesaid jurisdiction.
......... Transferor Companies
-WITH-
IN THE MATTER OF:
(3) BNK Securities Private Limited, a Company incorporated under the Companies
Act, 1956 and having its Registered Office at 2, Palm Avenue Ground Floor
Kolkata-700019 within the aforesaid jurisdiction.

......... Transferee Company
-AND-
IN THE MATTER OF:
Jayshree Nirman Limited (AABCJ3200H)
Asian Securities Exchange Private Limited (AACCAG6085E) //;ﬁq A
BNK Securities Private Limited (\ABCBO771F) /7. » " " =5
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NOTICE TO CENTRAL GOVERNMENT, REGULATORY AUT'I‘HQR'_-’ "' rfigs -

\_’ ' & : (S :!
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\\-& )\.-N‘-“_u " o rv j/
The Regional Director Bl T
Eastern Region e
Ministry of Corporate Affairs /

3 Floor, I M.S.0. Building Bt i 1

Nizam Palace - y *

A.J.C. Bose Road
Kolkata - 700020

Email- rd.ggt@mga.—ggv.in
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2. Registrar of Compames(WB)
Ministry of Corporate Affairs
2™ Floor, 11 M.S.O. Building
Nizam Palace
A.J.C. Bose Road
Kolkata - 700020
Email- roc.kolkata@mca.gov.in

3. Chief Commissioner of Income Tax
Aayakar Bhavan,
P-7, Chowringhee Square,
Kolkata — 700069
Email - kolkata.gccit@incometax.gov.in

4. Jficome Tax Authority
Ward No. : 3(1)
Aayakar Bhavan,
P-7, Chowringhee Square,
4" Floor, R. No. - 19
Kolkata — 700069
Email — kolkata.dcit3.1@incometax.gov.in
PAN: AABCJ3200H

5. Income Tax Authority — Ward No. : 12(1)
Aayakar Bhavan,
P-7,Chowringhee Square,
Kolkata — 700069

"Emall kolkata: deit12. | @incometax.gov.in
first PAN AABCBO771F

Q Ineom&Tax Authont!;( Ward No. : 11(3)
it Aayakar Bhavan,« g

.Chowringhee. Squ e,6" Floor,
' Kolkaj:a—‘IOOOG

Email — ko.lkata dcitl1.3@incometax.gov.in
PAN: AACCAG6085E

-

7. Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Listing Department)
Plot No.C4-A, 'G' Block
Bandra-Kurla Complex, Bandra (East),
Mumbai - 400051

Email- sebi@sebi.gov.in

8. Calcutta Stock Exchange Ltd
(Listing Department)
4, Lyons Range
Kolkata — 700 001
Email- cseadmn@cse-india.com

- v Y
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9, Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd
(Membership Department)
Phiroze Jegjeebhoy Towers
Dalal Street
Mumbai — 400 001
Email — corp .comm@bseindia.com

10. Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd
(Listing Department)
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers
Dalal Street
Mumbai — 400 001
Email - com.comm@bseindia.com

11. National Stock Exchange
(Membership Department)
Exchange Plaza Block G,
C1, Bandra Kurla Complex,
G Block BKC, Bandra Kurla Complex,
Bandra East, Mumbai - 400051

Email- membership@nse.co.in

12. Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India Ltd
(Membership Department)
Vibgyor Towers, 4th floor,
Plot No C 62, G - Block,
Opp. Trident Hotel, Bandra Kurla Complex,
Bandra (E), Mumbai - 400 098

Email- secretarial@msei.in

13. Reserve Bank of India
N.S. Road
Kolkata — 700 001
Email- rbicalcutta@rbi.org.in

14. Official Liquidator
5% Floor
9, Old Post Office Street
Kolkata — 700 001

Email- ol.kolkata@mca.gov.in

Notice is hereby given in pursuance of sub-section (5) of the Section 230 of the Companies Act,
2013 (Act), that as directed by the Kolkata Bench of the National Company Law Tribunal at
Kolkata by an order dated 26™ September, 2018 under sub-section (1) of Section 230 of the Act,
a meeting of the members of Jayshree Nirman Limited shall be held on November 26, 2018 to
consider the scheme of amalgamation of Jayshree Nirman Limited and Asian Securities
Exchange Private Limited with BNK Securities Private Limited at 11.00 A.M.
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The meeting of the shareholders of Asian Securities Exchange Private Limited and BNK
Securities Private Limited is dispensed with pursuant to the aforesaid order dated 26/09/2018.
The meeting of the creditors of the applicant companies is also dispensed with and/or does not
arise.

A copy of the notice and scheme of amalgamation are enclosed.

You are hereby informed that representations, if any, in connection with the proposed
amalgamation may be made to the Tribunal within thirty days from the date of receipt of this
notice. Copy of the representation to may simultaneously be sent to the concerned companies.

"In case no representation is received within the period of thirty days, it shall be presumed that
_ you have no representation to make on the proposed scheme of amalgamation.

O AoV o
Sourav Banerjee
(Company Secretary/Authorised Signatory)

Dated this 25™ day of October, 2018
Place: Kolkata

Encl.: Notice of General Meeting with annexures including the Scheme of Amalgamation and
NCLT order dated 26" September, 2018.
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FORM NO. CAA3
(Pursuant to Section 230(5) and Rule )
IN THE MATTER OF:
The Companies Act, 2013
And
: IN THE MATTER OF:
Section 230(1) to Section 232 of the Companies Act, 2013
And
In the matter of:

- (1) Jayshree Nirman Limited, a Company incorporated under the Companies Act,
1956 and having its Registered Office at 1, British India Street, 5th Floor, Room No-
503, Kolkata-700069 within the aforesaid jurisdiction.

-AND-
: In the matter of:
(2) Asian Securities Exchange Private Limited , a Company incorporated under the
Companies Act, 1956 and having its Registered Office At 5, Bawali Mondal Road,
Kolkata- 700026 Within the aforesaid jurisdiction.

........Transferor Companies
-WITH-
IN THE MATTER OF:
(3) BNK Securities Private Limited, a Company incorporated under the Companies
Act, 1956 and having its Registered Office at 2, Palm Avenue Ground Floor
Kolkata-700019 within the aforesaid jurisdiction.

-AND-
IN THE MATTER OF:
Jayshree Nirman Limited (AABCJ3200H)
Asian Securities Exchange Private Limited (AACCAG6083
BNK Securities Private Limited (AABCBO771F) .t

To,

1. The Regional Director
Eastern Region
Ministry of Corporate Affairs
3% Floor, Il M.S.0. Building
Nizam Palace
A.J.C. Bose Road
Kolkata - 700020

Email- rd.east@mca.gov.in
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Registrar of Companies(WB)
Ministry of Corporate Affairs
2™ Floor, II M.S.O. Building
Nizam Palace

A.J.C. Bose Road

Kolkata - 700020

Email- ;pc,koikam@mca.gov.in

Chief Commissioner of Income Tax
Aayakar Bhavan,

P-7, Chowringhee Square,

Kolkata — 700069

Email — kolkata.pecit@incom etax.gov.in

Income Tax Authority

Ward No. : 3(1)

Aayakar Bhavan,

P-7, Chowringhee Square,

4" Floor, R. No. - 19

Kolkata — 700069

Email - kolkata.dcit3.1 @incometax.gov.in
PAN: AABCJ3200H

Income Tax Authority — Ward No. : 12(1)
Aayakar Bhavan,

P-7, Chowringhee Square,

Kolkata — 700069

Email - kolkata.dcit12.]@incometax.gov.in

¢ PAN: AABCBO771F

Income Tax Authority — Ward No. : 11(3)
Aayakar Bhavan,
Chowringhcp“Square,G‘h Floor,

" Kolkata — 700069

Email - kgiﬁata.dcitl l.S@incometax.gov.in
PAN: MQCAGOSSE

Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Listing Department)

Plot No.C4-A, 'G' Block

Bandra-Kurla Complex, Bandra (East),
Mumbai - 400051 .

Email-sebi@sebi.gov.in

Calcutta Stock Exchange Ltd
(Listing Department)

4, Lyons Range

Kolkata — 700 001

Email- cseadmn(@cse-india.com
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11.
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13.

14.

Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd
(Membership Department)
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers
Dalal Street

Mumbai — 400 001

Email — corp.comm(@bseindia.com

Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd
(Listing Department)

Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers
Dalal Street

Mumbai — 400 001

Email — corp.comm@bseindia.com

National Stock Exchange
(Membership Department)

Exchange Plaza Block G,

C1, Bandra Kurla Complex,

G Block BKC, Bandra Kurla Complex,
Bandra East, Mumbai - 400051

Email- membership@nse.co.in

Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India Ltd
(Membership Department)

Vibgyor Towers, 4th floor,

Plot No C 62, G - Block,

Opp. Trident Hotel, Bandra Kurla Complex,
Bandra (E), Mumbai — 400 098

Email- secretarial@msei.in

Reserve Bank of India

N.S. Road

Kolkata — 700 001

Email- rbicalcutta@rbi.org.in

Official Liquidator

5" Floor

9, Old Post Office Street
Kolkata — 700 001

Email- ol.kolkata@mca.gov.in

Notice is hereby given in pursuance of sub-section (5) of the Section 230 of the Companies Act,
2013 (Act), that as directed by the Kolkata Bench of the National Company Law Tribunal at
Kolkata by an order dated 26" September, 2018 under sub-section (1) of Section 230 of the Act,
a meeting of the members of Jayshree Nirman Limited shall be held on November 26, 2018 to
consider the scheme of amalgamation of Jayshree Nirman Limited and Asian Securities
Exchange Private Limited with BNK Securities Private Limited at 11.00 A.M.
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The meeting' of the shareholders of Asian Securities Exchange Private Limited and BNK
Securities Private Limited is dispensed with pursuant to the aforesaid order dated 26/09/2018.
The meeting of the creditors of the applicant companies is also dispensed with and/or does not
arise. ‘

A copy of the notice and scheme of amalgamation are enclosed.

You are hereby informed that representations, if any, in connection with the proposed
amalgamation may be made to the Tribunal within thirty days from the date of receipt of this

notice. Copy of the representation to may simultaneously be sent to the concerned companies.

In case no representation is received within the period of thirty days, it shall be presumed that
you have no representation to make on the proposed scheme of amalgamation.

/!é'u.)m Em«?:bc

Sourav Banerjee
(Company Secretary/Authorised Signatory)

Dated this 25 day of October, 2018
Place: Kolkata

Encl.: Notice of General Meeting with annexures including the Scheme of Amalgamation and
NCLT order dated 26" September, 2018. :
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FORM NO. CAA3
(Pursuant to Section 230(5) and Ru
IN THE MATTER OF:
The Companies Act, 2013
d

An
IN THE MATTER OF:
Section 230(1) to Section 232 of the Companies Act, 2013
And
In the matter of:
(1) Jayshree Nirman Limited, a Company incorporated under the Companies Act,
1956 and having its Registered Office at 1, British India Street, 5th Floor, Room No-
503, Kolkata-700069 within the aforesaid jurisdiction.
-AND-
In the r of:
(2) Asian Securities Exchange Private Limited , a Company incorporated under the
Companies Act, 1956 and having its Registered Office At 5, Bawali Mondal Road,
Kolkata- 700026 Within the aforesaid jurisdiction.

......... Transferor Companies
-WITH-
IN THE MATTER OF:
(3) BNK Securities Private Limited, a Company incorporated under the Companies
Act, 1956 and having its Registered Office at 2, Palm Avenue Ground Floor
Kolkata-700019 within the aforesaid jurisdiction.

......... Transferee Company
-AND-
IN THE MATTER OF:
Jayshree Nirman Limited (AABCJ3200H)
Asian Securities Exchange Private Limited (AACCAG08SE)
BNK Securities Private Limited (AABCBO0771F)

oo Applicants

NOTICE TO CENTRAL GOVERNMENT, REGULATORY AUTHORITIES

e

To,

1/ The Regional Director
Eastern Region
Ministry of Corporate Affairs
3 Floor, II M.S.0. Building
Nizam Palace
A.J.C. Bose Road N
Kolkata - 700020 il
Email- rd.east@mca.gov.in 1¥




2. Registrar of Companies(WB)
Ministry of Corporate Affairs
2™ Floor, 11 M.S.0. Building
Nizam Palace
A.J.C. Bose Road
Kolkata - 700020

Email- roc.kolkata@mca.gov.in

3. Chief Commissioner of Income Tax
Aayakar Bhavan,
P-7, Chowringhee Square,
Kolkata — 700069
Email — kolkata pccit@incometax.gov.in

4, Income Tax Authority
Ward No. : 3(1)
Aayakar Bhavan,
P-7, Chowringhee Square,
4" Floor, R. No. - 19
Kolkata — 700069

Email — kolkata.dcit3.1@incometax.gov.in
PAN: AABCJ3200H

5. Income Tax Authority — Ward No. : 12(1)
Aayakar Bhavan,
P-7, Chowringhee Square,
Kolkata — 700069
Email — kolkata.dcit12.1@incometax.gov.in
PAN: AABCB0771F

6: - Income Téax Authority — Ward No. : 11(3)
. ."" Aayakar Bhavan,
" Chowtfinghee Square,6™ Floor,
Kolkata — 700069
i Email - kolkata.dcit11.3@incometax.gov.in
T PAN: AACCJ}:SOSSE

7. :Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Listing Department)
Plot No.C4-A, 'G' Block
Bandra-Kurla Complex, Bandra (East),
Mumbai - 400051

Email- sebi@sebi.gov.in

8. Calcutta Stock Exchange Ltd
(Listing Department)
4, Lyons Range
Kolkata — 700 001
Email- cseadmn@cse-india.com
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9. Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd
(Membership Department)
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers
Dalal Street
Mumbai — 400 001

Email — corp.comm(@bseindia.com

10. Bombay Stock Exchange-Ltd
(Listing Department)
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers
Dalal Street
Mumbai — 400 001

Email — corp.comm@bseindia.com

11. National Stock Exchange
(Membership Department)
Exchange Plaza Block G,
Cl1, Bandra Kurla Complex,
G Block BKC, Bandra Kurla Complex,
Bandra East, Mumbai - 400051

Email- membership@nse.co.in

12. Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India Ltd
(Membership Department)
Vibgyor Towers, 4th floor,
Plot No C 62, G - Block,
Opp. Trident Hotel, Bandra Kurla Complex,
Bandra (E), Mumbai - 400 098

Email- secretarial@msei.in

13. Reserve Bank of India
N.S. Road
Kolkata — 700 001

Email- rbicalcutta@rbi.org.in

14. Official Liquidator
5" Floor
9, Old Post Office Street
Kolkata — 700 001

Email- ol.kolkata@mca.gov.in

Notice is hereby given in pursuance of sub-section (5) of the Section 230 of the Companies Act,
2013 (Act), that as directed by the Kolkata Bench of the National Company Law Tribunal at
Kolkata by an order dated 26™ September, 2018 under sub-section (1) of Section 230 of the Act,
a meeting of the members of Jayshree Nirman Limited shall be held on November 26, 2018 to
consider the scheme of amalgamation of Jayshree Nirman Limited and Asian Securities
Exchange Private Limited with BNK Securities Private Limited at 11.00 A.M.

“@.
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The meeting of the shareholders of Asian Securities Exchange Private Limited and BNK
Securities Private Limited is dispensed with pursuant to the aforesaid order dated 26/09/2018.
The meeting of the creditors of the applicant companies is also dispensed with and/or does not
arise.

A copy of the notice and scheme of amalgamation are enclosed.

You are hereby informed that representations, if any, in connection with the proposed
amalgamation may be made to the Tribunal within thirty days from the date of receipt of this
notice. Copy of the representation to may simultaneously be sent to the concerned companies.

In case no representation is received within the period of thirty days, it shall be presumed that
you have no representation to make on the proposed scheme of amalgamation.

/Ju'ﬂm/é ee

Sourav Banerjee
(Company Secretary/Authorised Signatory)

Dated this 25" day of October, 2018
Place: Kolkata

Encl.: Notice of General Meeting with annexures including the Scheme of Amalgamation and
NCLT order dated 26" September, 2018..
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FORM NO. CAA3
(Pursuant to Section 230(5) and Rule 8)
IN THE MATTER OF:
The Companies Act, 2013
And
IN THE MATTER OF:
Section 230(1) to Section 232 of the Companies Act, 2013
And
In the matter of:
(1) Jayshree Nirman Limited, a Company incorporated under the Companies Act,
1956 and having its Registered Office at 1, British India Street, 5th Floor, Room No-
503, Kolkata-700069 within the aforesaid jurisdiction.
-AND-
In the matter of:
(2) Asian Securities Exchange Private Limited , a Company incorporated under the
Companies Act, 1956 and having its Registered Office At 5, Bawali Mondal Road,
Kolkata- 700026 Within the aforesaid jurisdiction.

......... Transferor Companies
-WITH-
IN THE MATTER OF:
(3) BNK Securities Private Limited, a Company incorporated under the Companies
Act, 1956 and having its Registered Office at 2, Palm Avenue Ground Floor
Kolkata-700019 within the aforesaid jurisdiction.

........Transferee Company
-AND-
IN THE MATTER OF:
Jayshree Nirman Limited (AABCJ3200H)
Asian Securities Exchange Private Limited (AACCAG6085E)
BNK Securities Private Limited (AABCBO0771 F)

..o Applicants
NOTICE TO CENTRAL GOVE GULATORY AUTHORITIES
To, ) AN 3 ,7 qma;gg;} ';,5 ;;&,E:- T o

oy

1. The Regional Director

Eastern Region > E . ;| ey lm{:m:cc -
Ministry of Corporate Affairs '\ é Bl -9 mmmg*s :,f 3 17:43
3 Floor, Il M.S.0. Buildin B g ik

* Floor, 1 M.S.0. g 5 TwlFOR LIGUTEATER, 90D 7O 57
Nizam Palace ST POIZ0000L, Kalkatta BB
A.J.C. Bose Road o Frons AYSHEE NI HRITISH BOTA §
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Registrar of Companies(WB)
Ministry of Corporate Affairs
2™ Floor, IT M.S.0. Building
Nizam Palace

A.J.C. Bose Road

Kolkata - 700020

Email- mc,kgll_c_a;g@mgg.gov.in

Chief Commissioner of Income Tax
Aayakar Bhavan,

P-7, Chowringhee Square,

Kolkata — 700069

Email — kolkata.pccit@incometax.gov.in

Income Tax Authority

Ward No. : 3(1)

Aayakar Bhavan,

P-7, Chowringhee Square,

4% Floor, R. No. - 19

Kolkata — 700069

Email — kolkata.dcit3.1 @incometax.gov.in
PAN: AABCJ3200H

Income Tax Authority — Ward No. : 12(1)
Aayakar Bhavan,

P-7, Chowringhee Square,

Kolkata — 700069

Email — kolkata.deit12.1 (@incometax.gov.in
PAN: AABCBO0771F

Income Tax Authority — Ward No. : 11(3)
Aayakar Bhavan,

-r'Qhowringhée;Sguare,6‘h Floor,
- " Kolkata —~ 70006%,

5.

Email - koikéta;lgc‘itl 1.3@incometax.gov.in

© PAN: AACCAGOBSE

s g
. Securities and ﬁa'a;t_;‘ange Board of India
" "(Listing Departmefit)

- Plot No.C4-A5 G’ Block

Iy

Bandra-Kiirla Complex, Bandra (East),
Mumbai - 400051
Email- sebi@se‘oi.gov.in

Calcutta Stock Exchange Ltd
(Listing Department)

4, Lyons Range

w7 1Lata 700 D01

oyt
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The meeting of the shareholders of Asian Securities Exchange Private Limited and BNK
Securities Private Limited is dispensed with pursuant to the aforesaid order dated 26/09/2018.
The meeting of the creditors of the applicant companies is also dispensed with and/or does not
arise.

A copy of the notice and scheme of amalgamation are enclosed.
You are hereby informed that representations, if any, in connection with the proposed
amalgamation may be made to the Tribunal within thirty days from the date of receipt of this

notice. Copy of the representation to may simultaneously be sent to the concerned companies.

In case no representation is received within the period of thirty days, it shall be presumed that
you have no representation to make on the proposed scheme of amalgamation.

Ag‘u.iw gau?:u-

Sourav Banerjee
(Company Secretary/Authorised Signatory)

Dated this 25" day of October, 2018
Place: Kolkata

Encl.: Notice of General Meeting with annexures including the Scheme of Amalgamation and
NCLT order dated 26" September, 2018.
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FORM NO. CAA.3
(Pursuant to Section 230(5) and Rule 8)
=L IN THE MATTER OF:
- ) The Companies Act, 2013
And
IN THE MATTER OF:
Section 230(1) to Section 232 of the Companies Act, 2013
¢ And
. In the matter of:
(1) Jayshree Nirman Limited, a Company incorporated under the Companies Act,
1956 and having its Registered Office at 1, British India Street, 5th Floor, Room No-
503, Kolkata-700069 within the aforesaid jurisdiction.
-AND-
: In the matter of:
(2) Asian Securities Exchange Private Limited , a Company incorporated under the
Companies Act, 1956 and having its Registered Office At 5, Bawali Mondal Road,
Kolkata- 700026 Within the aforesaid jurisdiction.

«vereron Transferor Companies
A -WITH-
| - IN THE MATTER OF:
(3) BNK Securities Private Limited, a Company incorporated under the Companies
Act, 1956 and having its Registered Office at 2, Palm Avenue Ground Floor
Kolkata-700019 within the aforesaid jurisdiction.

«........ Transferee Company
-AND-
IN THE MATTER OF:
Jayshree Nirman Limited (AABCJ3200H)
Asian Securities Exchange Byivate Limited (AACCAG085E)
BNK Securities Privaté Limited (AABCB0771F)
g ’ <revneenn Applicants
£ :
NOTICE TO CENTRAL GOVERNMENT, REGULATORY AUTHORITIES

The Regional Director : .
Eastem Region ; VA ¢ B Mhsi70577275%4
Ministry of Corporate Affairs NI AN KELKATT TR <000
3" Floor, I M.S.0. Building // *; e Xhoter Nox21, 35/10/7018, 17543
Nizam Palace 4 AOREIFE T 15 B 5 e
AJ.C.Bose Road \ FPOONL, Kulkatts GO

\

o F“ Y ¥ d
Kolkata - 700020 2s JFRERROAYSHREE W, LERETIOY 14T £
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Registrar of Companies(WB)
Ministry of Corporate Affairs
2™ Floor, I M.S.0. Building
Nizam Palace
AJ.C. Bose Road

- Kolkata - 700020

Email- roc kolkata@mca.gov.in

Chief Commissioner of Income Tax
Aayakar Bhavan,

P-7, Chowringhee Square,

Kolkata — 700069

Email - kol keta.gcéit@ihcometax.go.v.in

Income Tax Authority
Ward No. : 3(1)

Aayakar Bhavan,

P-'? Chowringhee Square,

4 Floor, R. No. - 19 L

Kolkata - 700069

Email - kolkata.dcit3. I@incometax.gov.in

PAN: AABCJ3200H

Income Tax Authority — Ward No, : 12(1)
Aayakar Bhavan,

'P-7, Chowringhee Square,
Kolkata - 700069 :
Email - kolkata.dcit12, | @incometax.gov.in
PAN: AABCB0771F - £ '
Iricome Tax Authority - Ward No. : 13)
Aayakar Bjavan

Chowrmghee Square,Gul Floor
Kolkata - 700069

Email - kolkata.dcit] 1. 3@incometax.gov. m

PAN AACCA6085E

Securities and Exchange Board of India

(Listing Department)

Plot No.C4-A, 'G' Block

Bandra-Kurla Complex, Bandra (East),
Mumbai - 400051

Email- sebi@sebi.gov.in

- Calcutta Stock Exchange Ltg

(Listing Department)
- 4, Lyons'Range ®olh,
Kolkata - 700 001 . o

- . - J .
Email- cseadmn@pcse-india.com .
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Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd
- (Membership Department)
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers
Dalal Street
Mumbai ~400 001

Email - corp.comm@bseindia.com

Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd
(Listing Department) -

Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers
Dalal Street

Mumbai - 400001

Email - corp.comm(@bseindia.com

National Stock Exchange

(Membership Department)

Exchange Plaza Block G,
'C1, Bandra Kurla Complex,

G Block BKC, Bandra Kurla Complex,
Bandra eq, Mumbai - 400051

Email- membership@nse.co.in

Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India Ltd
(Membership Department)
Vibgyor Towers, 4th floor,

Plot No C 62, G - Block,

Opp. Trident Hotel, Bandra Kurla
Bandra (E), Mumbai - 400 098

Email- secretarial @msei.in .
1.‘ £y flﬁewe Bank of India

10.

11.

12.

Complex,

NS.Road: |
KolKata— 700 001"

Email- rbicalcutta@rbi .org.in

Official Liquidator
5" Floor

-9, Old Post Office Street
Kolkata - 700 001

Email- ol.kolkata@meca.gov.in
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Notice is hereby given in pursuan
2013 (Act), that as directed b
“Kolkata by an order dated 26" September, 2018 under sub
a meeting of the members of Jayshree Nirman Limited s
consider the scheme of amalghma
Exchange Private Limited with BNK

—

1z

"

ce of sub-section (5) 6f the Sect
y the Kolkata Bench of the Natio

oMX

ion 230 of the Companies Act,
nal Company Law Tribunal at
-section (1) of Section 230 of the Act,

hall be held on November 26, 2018 to
tion of Jayshree Nirman Limited and Asian Securities
Securities Private Limited at 11.00 A.M.

/Kujw ﬁaﬂ?‘”‘
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The meeting of the shareholders of Asian Securities Exchange Private Limited and BNK
Securities Private Limited is dispensed with pursuant to the aforesaid order dated 26/09/2018.
The meeting of the creditors of the applicant companies is also dispensed with and/or does not
arise. -

A copy of the notice and scheme of amalgamation are enclosed.

You are hereby informed that representations, if any, in connection with the proposed
amalgamation may be made to the Tribunal within thirty days from the date of receipt of this
notice. Copy of the representation to may simultaneously be sent to the concerned com panies.

In case no representation is received within the period of thirty days, it shall be presumed that
you have no representation to make on the proposed scheme of amalgamation.

./mu_ay gm?y.

Sourav Banerjee
(Company Secretary/Authorised Signatory)

Dated this 25 day of October, 2018
Place: Kolkata,,

Encl.: Notice of General Meeting with annexures including the Scheme of Amalgamation and
NCLT order dated 26" September, 2018.

-~
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SCHEME OF AMALGAMATION
UNDER SECTIONS 391 TO 394 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956
OF
JAYSHREE NIRMAN LIMITED
AND
ASIAN SECURITIES EXCHANGE PRIVATE LIMITED
WITH
BNK SECURITIES PRIVATE LIMITED.
AND
THEIR RESPECTIVE SHAREHOLDERS

(A) PREAMBLE:

This Scheme of Amalgamation (‘Scheme’) is presented under Sections 391 to 394 and other
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 for amalgamation of 1) Jayshree Nirman
Ltd and 2) Asian Sec‘urities Exchange Private Limited with BNK Securities Pvt. Ltd.
pursuant to the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 1956. This Scheme also provides

for various other matters consequential or otherwise integrally connected therewith.

(B) RATIONALE FOR THE SCHEME:

1. The Transferor Companies i.e. (1) Jayshree Nirman Limited and (2) Asian Securities
Exchange Private Limited and the Transferee Company i.e. BNK Securities Private

Limited, all herein are engaged in the activities as specified under the main object

clause of the companies.

2. For the purpose of better, efficient and economical management, control and running
of the business of the undertaking concerned and/or administrative convenience and
to obtain advantages of economics of scale the present scheme is proposed to

amalgamate the Transferor Companies with the Transferee Company.
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3. The Scheme shall be beneficial and in the best interests of the shareholders,
creditors, employees of the Transferor Compahy the Transferee Company and all
concerned.

(C) PARTS OF THE SCHEME:

PARTS OF 105 ©22222=

This Scheme of Amalgamation is divided into the following parts:

P

PART I deals with the definitions and share capital;

b. PART II deals with amalgamation of (1) Jayshree Nirman Limited and (2) Asian
Securities Exchange Private Limited and the Transferee Company i.e. BNK

Securities Private Limited;
c. PART III deals with general clauses applicable to this Scheme;

d. PART IV deals with other terms and conditions applicable to this Scheme;

PART I

DEFINITIONS AND SHARE CAPITAL

1. DEFINITIONS

In this Scheme (as defined hereunder), unless inconsistent with the subject or context

the following expressions shall have the following meaning:

«pct” or “The Act” means the Companies Act, 1956, or any statutory modification or

re-enactment thereof for the time being in force.

“Appointed Date” means the opening hours of business on 1st April, 2016 or such othar

date as may be fixed or approved by the Hon’ble High Court at Calcutta.

«Court” or “High Court’ means the Hon’ble High Court at Calcutta and shall include

the National Company Law Tribunal, if and when applicable.
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SHARE CAPITAL:

i) The authorized, issued, subscribed and paid-up share capital of Transferor

Company No. 1 is as follows:

Jayshree Nirman Limited:
Amount in Rs.

Share Capital
[ AUTHORIZED SHARE CAPITAL

55,00,000Equity Shares of Rs 10/- each Rs. 5,50,00,000 /-
Total Rs. 5,50,00,000 /-

ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP

CAPITAL

50,61,200 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each Rs. 5,06,12,000 /-
Total Rs. 5,06,12,000 /- J

The authorized, issued, subscribed and paid-up share capital of Transferor

ii)
Company No 2. is as follows:

Asian Securities Exchange Private Limited:

Share Capital Amount in Rs.
AUTHORIZED SHARE CAPITAL

7,50,000 Equity Shares of Rs 10/- each Rs.75,00,000/-
Total Rs.75,00,000/-

ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP

CAPITAL

7,50,000 Equity Shares of Rs 10/- each Rs.75,00,000/-
Total Rs.75,00,000/-




iii)

9 5%

The authorizéd, issued, subscribed and paid-up share capital of Transferee
Company is as follows:

BNK Securities Private Limited:

Share Capital Amount in Rs.
AUTHORIZED SHARE CAPITAL

12,500 Equity Shares of Rs 10,000/- each Rs. 12,50,00,000 /-
Total Rs. 12,50,00,000 /-

ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP

CAPITAL _

7,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10,000/- each ~ Rs.7,00,00,000 /-
Total Rs.7,00,00,000 /-

PARTII

a. Amalgamation of:
(1) Jayshree Nirman Limited
(2) Asian Securities Exchange Private Limited

With BNK Securities Private Limited;

TRANSFER AND VESTING OF UNDERTAKING:

Upon the coming into effect of this Scheme and with effect from the Appointed Datg
the entire business and whole of the undertaking of Transferor Companies as a going
concern including all assets (whether movable or immovable, real or personal,
corporeal or incorporeal, present, future or contingent, tangible or intangible) and
properties and liabilities of Transferor Companies shall pursuant to the provisions
contained in Sections 391 to 394 and all other applicable provisions, if any, of the
Act and without any further act or deed shall stand transferred to and vested in and

/ or be deemed to be transferred to and vested in the Transferee Company so as to
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of the Transferee Company in lieu thereof. The shares of the Transferor Company
standing in the dematerialized form shall also be deemed to have been automatically
cancelled and be of no effect on and from the date as may be fixed by the Board of |

Directors of the Transferee Company.

5. ACCOUNTING TREATMENT IN THE BOOKS OF TRANSFEREE COMPANY:

On the Scheme being -effective, Transferee Company shall account for the
amalgamation in its books as under:

i)  All the assets and liabilities as on the Appointed Date, recorded in the books of
Transferor Companies shall stand tmsfened to and vested in Transferee Company
pursuant to the Scheme and shall be recorded by Transferee Company at their
respective book values/ Fair Value as may be decided by the Board of Directors of
the Transferee Company;

ii) Crossholding among the Transferor & Transferee Companies, if any, will be cancelled
and allotment of shares to the shareholders of Transferor Companies will be made
accordingly.

iiij Inter Company investment between the Transferor Companies and Transferee
Company will be cancelled and difference if any, in the book value/ fair value would
be adjusted in General Reserve / Goodwill of Transferee Company.

iv) Transferee Company shall record the assets and liabilities of the transferor
companies vested in it pursuant to the scheme, at their respective book / fair value
as may be decided by the Board of Directors of the Transferee Company at their
discretion. The difference of value if any, would be adjusted in General Reserve /
Goodwill of Transferee Company.

v) Transferee Company shall credit in its books of account, face value of the equity

members of Transferor Companies pursuant to the Scheme, to
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iii)
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Transferor Companies shall carry on its business and activities with reasonable
diligence and business prudence and shall not venture into/expand any new
business, invest in shares, etc, alienate, charge, mortgage, encumber or otherwise
deal with the significant assets or any part thereof except in the ordinary course of

business without the prior written consent of Transferee Company;

Transferor Companies. shall not, without the prior written consent of Transferee

Company, issue or allot any further securities, either by way of rights or bonus

shares;

Transferee Company shall be entitled, pending sanction of the Scheme, to apply to
the Central Government, State Government, Union Territories and all other
concerned agencies, departments and authorities (statutory or otherwise) as are
necessary under any law for such consents, approvals and sanctions, which

Transferee Company may require to carry on the business of Transferor Companies;

As and from the date of acceptance of this Scheme by the Board of Directors of
Transferor Companies and Transferee Company and till the Effective Date,
Transferor Companies shall not alienate, charge, mortgage, encumber or otherwise
deal with the assets of undertakings of Transferor Companies or any part thereof
without the prior written concurrence of the Board of Directors of Transferee

Company.

DISSOLUTION OF THE TRANSFEROR COMPANY:

The Transferor Companies shall be dissolved without winding up pursuant to the

provisions of Section 394 of the Act.
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15.
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shall, without any further act, instrument or deed, be and stand altered, modified
and amended pursuant to the applicable provisions of the Act, as the case may be, in
the manner set out below and be replaced by the following clause:

“The Authorized Share Capital of the Company is Rs.18,75,00,000/- (Rupees
Eighteen Crore Seventy Five Lakhs only) divided into 18,750 (Eighteen Thousand
Seven Hundred Fifty only) Equity Shares of Ré. 10,000/- (Rupees Ten Thousand )
each with power to increase and reduce the capital to divide the shares in the capital
for the time being into several classes and attach thereto respectively .such
preferential or special rights privileges or conditions as may be determined by or in
accordance with the regulations of the Company and the Companies Act, 1956/
Companies Act, 2013 and to vary, modify or abrogate such rights, privileges and
conditions in such a manner as may for the time being be provided by regulations of

the Company.”

Immediately after the Effective Date, the Bank Accounts of the Transferor Companies
shall be operated by the Transferee Company in such a manner as may be decided
by its Board of Directors. The said bank accounts of the Transferor Companies shall

be operated by the Transferee Company until the dissolution of the Transferor

Companies.

PART IV

OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS

APPLICATION TO THE HIGH COURT:

B« AANMERIEA.



2 6% 16

16.

Transferor Companies and Transferee Company shall make applications to the

Hon’ble High Court of Calcutta for sanctioning this Scheme under sections 391 to

394 of the Act and for dissolution of Transferor Companies without being wound up.

MODIFICATION / AMENDMENTS TO THE SCHEME AND GENERAL POWER TO
THE BOARD:

On behalf of both Transferor Companies and Transferee Company and on behalf of
all persons concerned, the Board of Directors of respective companies or any
committee of Board of Directors, may consent, to any modifications or amendments
of the Scheme and without prejudice to the generality of the foregoing, any
modification to the Scheme involving withdrawal of any of the parties to the Scheme
at any time and for any reason whatsoever, or to any conditions or limitations that

the High Court or any other authority may deem fit to direct or impose.

17. CONDITIONALITY OF THE SCHEME:

The Scheme is conditional upon and subject to:
The requisite consent, approval or permission of the Central Government or any

other statutory or regulatory authority, which by law may be necessary for the

implementation of this Scheme.

The approval by the requisite majority of the members / creditors of Transferor
Companies and Transferee Company as may be directed by the Hon’ble High Court

of Calcutta or any other competent authority, as may be applicable.

The sanction of the Hon’ble High Court of Calcutta being obtained under Sections
391 and 394 and other applicable provisions of the Act, on behalf of Transferor

Companies and Transferee Company.
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ii) The Board of Transferee Company, may apply for listing of equity shares at National

Level Stock Exchanges subject to Listing Guidelines, rules, regulations etc
applicable at the relevant time. '

20. COSTS:

In the event of the Scheme being sanctioned by the High Court, the Transferee

Company shall bear and pay all costs, charges, expenses, taxes including duties,

levies in connection with the Scheme.

/(mﬁ4/£ﬂ¥‘¢7-“’
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(xiil)  Copy of the applicable information of Asian in the format specified for abridged prospectus as provided in Part D of Schedule
VIII of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations.2009; )

(xiv)  Copy of the applicable information of BNK in the format specified for abridged prospectus as provided in Part D of Schedule VIII
of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations. 2009; and

52 This statement may be treated as an Explanatory Statement under Sections 230(3) of the Act read with Rule 6 of the Rules. A copy of
the Scheme, Explanatory Statement and Form of Proxy shall be fumished by the “Applicant Company No. 17 to its equity
shareholders, free of charge, within One (1) day (except Saturdays, Sundays and public holidays) on a requisition being so made for the
same by the equity shareholders of the “Applicant Company No. 1”.

Sd/-
(Gopal Kumar Khetan) ;
Authorised by Mr., Pramod Kumar Drolia

Chairman appointed for the meeting
Date: September 29, 2018

Registered Office: 1, British India Street, 5th Floor,
Room No- 503, Kolkata -700069, West Bengal, India

ou)L)v 4%’7“
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IN THE NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL,
, KOLKATA BENCH
' KOLKATA

C.A. (CAA) No. 143/KB/2017

In the matter of:

Section 230(1) and Section 232 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Companies (Compromises, Arrangement and Amalgamations) Rules, 2016

’

-Artd..
In the matter of :

(1) Jayshree Nirman '.L_im'ited, a Cdmpany incorporated under the

Companies Act, 1956 and having its Registered Office at 1, British India
Street, 5th Floor, Room No- 503, Kolkata-700069 within the aforesaid
jurisdiction.

-AND-

In the matter of:

(2) Asian Securities Exchahge ?rivéte Limited , a Company incorporated

under the Companies Act, 1956 and having its Registered Office At 5,

Bawali Mondal Road, Kolkata- 700026 within the afoéesaid jurisdiction.
......... Transferor Companies

~WITH- '

" In the atter of:

(3) BNK. Secunt!es Private; i >

Companles Act, 1956 anﬁf {ﬁﬁg@ff

Ground Floor Kolkata 70&03‘9’ wmﬁé/

ol i
R R

Coml_;()an incorporated under the

CcOPY
iskerer

aforesaid jurisdiction.

‘B K BANBNRJEA.
NOTARY

-2, Palm Avenue
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......... Transferee Company
~ -AND-
In the matter of:
Jayshree Nirman Limited
Asian Securities Exchange Private Limited
BNK Securities Private Limited

......Applicants

Coram : Mr. Jinan K.R., Member(Judicial)

For the Applicants:

Mr Nirmalya Dasgupta, Advocate
Mr Dibanath Dey, Advocate
Mr J.Patnaik, Advocate

Date of pronouncemént of order: 26-09-2018
ORDER

CORRIGENDUM TO ORDER DATED 14-12-2017

On December 14, 2017 this Tribunal had passed necessary order disposing

off the Application being C.A. No. 143/KB/ 2017.

'Oh perusal of the order dated December 14', 2017, the Applicants found
certain errors in the said order. Hence, the Applicants filed an I.A. No. 456

of 2018 seeking rectification of errors in the order dated December 14,
2017.

Accordmgly, the amended order dated 31-07-2018 was passed in place of
t%Order of thisribunal dated 14-12-2017 .
= - ]
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Since the corrected order dated 31-07-2018 was not uploaded, correction
of date of meeting of t__he equity shareholders of the Applicant Company
No.1, i.e. Jayshree Nirman Limited is being made. '

The date of meeting of the equity shareholders of the Applicant Company
No.1, i.e. Jayshree Nirman Limited is corrected as 26t November, 2018
instead of 14t September, 2018.

Accordingly, the Amended order is passed in place of the Order of this
Tribunal dated 14-12-2017.

The Amended order is to be uploaded.

Urgent copy of this order be supplied to the party.

Signed on 26" September, 2018 .

(inan K.R))

Member(Judicial)

/4;“}1,“/ ‘ ﬁm7’&t—

GOUR_STENQ ‘

BANERJEA,
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IN THE NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL,
KOLKATA BENCH
KOLKATA

AMENDED ORDER
C.A. (CAA) No. 143/KB/2017

In the matter of:

Section 230(1) and Section 232 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies
(Compromises, Arrangement and Amalgamations) Rules, 2016 ;

-And-
In the matter of :

(1) Jayshree Nirman Limited, a Company incorporatedi under the Companies Act,
1956 and having its Registered Office at 1, British Indla Street, 5th Floor, Room
No- 503, Kolkata-700069 within the aforegaid jurisdiction.

-AND- i
In the matter of:

(2) Asian Securities Exchange Private Limited , a Cbmpany incorporated under
the éompanies Act, 1956 and having its Registered Office At 5, Bawali Mondal
Road, Kolkata- 700026 within the aforesaid jurisdiction. '
e Transfcror Companies
-WITH-- |
In the matter of:

(3) BNK Securities Private Limited, a  Company incorporated under the
Compames Act, 1956 and having its Reg;stered Office at 2, Palm Avenue Ground
Floor Kolkata-?'ﬁ@ {%kun the aferesaid E_andwtzon

: ‘-"c’“\n

ATTF@

Transferee Company
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-AND-
In the matter of:

Jayshree Nirman Limited
Asian Securities Exchange Private Limited
BNK Securities Private Limited

Coram : Mr. Jinan K.R., Member(Judicial)

For the Applicants:

Mr Nirmalya Dasgupta, Advocate
Mr Dibanath Dey, Advocate
Mr J.Patnaik, Advocate

Date of pronouncement of order:
ORDER

Per Mr. Jinan K.R. Member(Judicial)

.

23

1,_: The instant application has been filed by the Applicants namely, Jayshree

Nlrman Limited, Asian Securities Exchange Private Limited and BNK Securities

anate Limited under Section 230(1) a.f_:d Section 232 of the Companies Act,

2013 read with Companies (Compromises, Arrangement and Amalgamations) .

Rules, 2016 for obtaining sanction to the Scheme of Amalgamation.

2. The object of the application is to ultimately obtain sanction of the

Tribunal to the proposed Scheme of Amglgamation of two Transferor Companies,

namely, Jayshree Nirman Limited and Asian ‘Securities Exchange Private’

Limited with the Transferee Company. namely

V’f‘,- 2
Whereby all the propertles assets nghtsf'al;

Securities Private Limited









e - 36

15. A copy of the Valuation Report by independent Chartered Accountant is

annexed with the Application and collectively marked “N”.

16. It is stated that as listed on the Calcutta Stock Exchange, the Applicant

No.1, Company has obtained fairness opinion from SEBI Registered Merchant
Banker.

17. A copy of fairness opinion is annexed with the Application and collectively
marked as Annexure “O”,

18.  There is no reduction of capital in the Scheme of Amalgamation.

19. The Appiicant Company No. 1 -is having 349 equity shai'eholders. The
Applicant Company No. 2 is having 4 equity shareholders. The Applicant
Company No. 3 is having 19 equity shareholders. A list of shareholders of the
Applicant Companies have been annexed and colléctively marked as Annexure-
P to the Application. The shareholders of Applicant Company No. 2 and Applicant
Company No. 3 have given their consent with affidavit for waiving of holding the
meetings of the sharcholders.

20 The Applicant Company No. 1 is havin;g 2 creditors. The Applicant
Cémpany No. 2 has no creditors. The Applicant Company No. 3 has no creditors.
The Creditors of the Applicant Company No. 1 have given separate consent with
affidavit for waiving of holding the meeting of the creditors.

21.  The Applicant Company No. 1 Jayshree Nirman Limited is listed on
Caléutta Stock Exchange Limited and hence hs.'ve made application before
Calcutta Stock Exchange for obtammg observauon Letter and Bombay Stock
Exchange had been Appomted as Demgnated Stock Exchange Dissemination of
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is filed with the Applicant Company No. 1 at its Registered Office not latér
than forty hours before the meetings. The Chairperson shall have the power
to adjourn the meeting, if necessary and to conduct the procedure for the
adjourned meeting as deemed neceésa‘ry.

p) The Chairperson shall report to this Tribunal the result of the said meeting

of the shareholders of Applicant Company No. 1within four weeks from the

date of the conclusion of the meeting and his report shall be in Form No.
CAA4 pursuant to Rule 13(2) and 14 of the Companies (Compromises,
Arrangement and Amalgamations) Rules, 2016 verified by his affidavit.

q) That an affidavit of compliance of all the conditions laid down herein along
with original proof of service to the authorities to be filed jointly by Transfereé ,

and Transferor Companies.

26. The Application being C.A. (CAA) No. 143/KB/2017 and ‘Misc. A No.
456/KB/2018 are disposed of accordingly.

27. Urgent certified copies of this order, if applied for be supplied to the parties
upon compliance of all requisite formaﬁtie's. '

%L& Ak £M7u i _ Member(Judicial)

o



N ' Brrmeuge - 3

SCHEME OF AMALGAMATION
UNDER SECTIONS 391 TO 394 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956
OF '
JAYSHREE NIRMAN LIMITED
' AND
ASIAN SECURITIES EXCHANGE PRIVATE LIMITED
i WITH
BNK SECURITIES PRIVATE LIMITED.
AND

THEIR RESPECTIVE SHAREHOLDERS

(A) PREAMBLE:

This Scheme of Amalgamation (‘Scheme)) is presented under Sections 391 to 394 and other
_applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 for aﬁﬂgmaﬁon of 1) Jayshree. Nirman
Ltd and 2) Asian Securities Exchange Isrivaté ll;imited with BNK Securities Pvt. Ltd.
pursuant to the relevant provisioné of the Colmpanieé Act, 1956. This Scheme also provides

for various other matters consequential or otherwise integrally connected therewith.

(B) RATIONALE FOR THE SCHEME:

1. The Transferor Companies i.e. (1) Jayshree Nirman Limited and (2) Asian Securities
Exchange Private Limited and the Transferee Company i.e. BNK Securities Private
Limited, all herein are engaged in the activities as specified under the main object

clause of the companies.

2. For the purpose of better, efficient and economical management, control and running

4

of the business of the undertaking concerned ;:ar_ld /or administrative convenience and

to obtain advantages of economics of scale the present scheme is proposed to

-amalgamate the Transferor Compames with the
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3. The Scheme shall be beneficial and in the best interests of the shareholder:
j C

creditors, employees of the Transferor Company the Transferee Company and a
e 5

concerned.

(C) PARTS OF THE SCHEME:

This Scheme of Amalgamation is divided into the following parts:

a. PART I deals with the definitions and share capital; {_
b. PART II deals with amalgamation of (1) Jayshree Nirman Limited and (2) Asia

Securities Exchange Private Limited and the Transferee Company i.e. BI.

Securities Private Limited; - F
c. PART I deals with general clauses applicable to this Scheme;

d. PART IV deals with other fgnhs and conditions applicable to this Scheme;

| : . PARTI i'

DEFINITIONS AND SHARE CAPITAL

1. DEFINITIONS
. In this Scheme (as defined hereunder), unless inconsistent with the subject or conte.
: the following expressions shall have the followmg meaning:

 “pAct” or “The Act” means the Compa:rues Act 1956 or any statutory modification ¢

re-enactment thereof for the time being in force.

“Appointed Date” means the opening hours of business on 1st April, 2016 or such othr

date as may be fixed or approved by the Hon’ble High Court at Calcutta.

“Court” or “High Court”™ means the Hon’blc High Court at Calcutta and shall incluc

ﬂ@Nauonaz CQmpagy Law Tribunal, if and when applicable. ‘ T

s s
e TRUE COPY
o j ATTESIED / A






2.

/i Any
M
SHARE CAPITAL:
y Ly : (
i) The authorized, issued, subscribed and paid-up share capital of Transferor
Company No. 1 is as follows:
Jayshree Nirman Limited:
Share Capital Amount in Rs.
AUTHORIZED SHARE CAPITAL
55,00,000Equity Shares of Rs 10/- each Rs. 5,50,00,000 /-
Total ' Rs. 5,50,00,000 /-
ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP
CAPITAL
50,61,200 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each Rs. 5,06,12,000 /-
Total Rs. 5,06,12,000 /-
ii) The authorized, issued, subscribed and paid-up share capital of Transferor '

Company No 2. is as follows:

Asian Securities Exchange Private Limited:

Share Capital

- Amount in Rs.

AUTHORIZED SHARE CAPITAL

| 7,50,000 Equity Shares of Rs 10/- each

Rs.75,00,000/-

| Total 7 | Rs.75,00,000/-
"ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP| ‘
.CAPITAL ‘ it
7,50,000 Equity Shares of Rs 10/~ each Rs.75,00,000/-

- o ol ' Rs.75,00,000/-

/&Wwv Aﬂ"-’#7”'*
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i) ~ The authorized, issued, subscribed and paid-up share capital of Transferee

Company is as follows:

BNK Securities Private Limited:

Share Capital

‘ Amount in Rs.
AUTHORIZED SHARE CAPITAL

12,500 Equity Shares of Rs 10,000/- each Rs. 12,50,00,000 /-
Total Rs. 12,50,00,000 /-

ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP

CAPITAL :

7,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10,000/- each Rs.7,00,00,000 /-
Total _ Rs.7,00,00,000 /-

PART II

a. Amalgamation of:
(1) Jayshree Nirman Limited .
(2) Asian Securities ExchangePﬁvate Limited

With BNK Securities Private Iiiﬁited;

| TRANSFER AND VESTING OF UNDERTAKING:

P

' Upon the coming into effect of this Scheme and with effect from the Appointéd Date
the entire business and whole of fne undertaking of Tranéféror Companies as a going
concern including all assets (whether movable or iminovéble, real or personal,

' corporeal or incorpo:eal; present, future or coﬁtingcnt, tangible or intangible) and
propcrties and liabi]_i_ﬁes of ﬁansféfor 'Compan'ies shall pursuant to the 1;1?ovisi0ns

* contained in Sections 391 to 394 and.all .other applicable provisions, if arij, of the

Act and without any further act or deed shall stand transferred to and vested in and

Transferee COEI ag;: SO as
fRUE « .
\

~/ or be deemed to be transferred to and vest x
g . j : b 4.0
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v)

ACCOUNTING TREATMENT IN THE BOOKS OF TRANSFEREE COMPANY:

On the Scheme being effective, Transferee Company shall account for th

amalgamation in its books as under:

Crossholding among the Trénsferdr & Transferee Companies, if any, will be cancelled

and allotment .of shares to the shareholders of Transferor Companies will be made

accordingly.

Goodwill of Transferee Company.

Transferee COmpany shall credit in its bo _

: s > e ANERJEA .
shares issued to the members of Transferor Yattes pursuaMQg AbevScheme, to
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Transferor Companies shall carry on its business and activities with reasonable
diligence and business prudence and shall not venture into/ expand any new

business, invest in shares, etc, alienate, charge, mortgage, encumber or otherwise .
deal with the significant assets or any part thereof except in the ordinary course of

business without the prior written consent of Transferee Company;

Transferor Companies shall not, without the prior written consent of Transferee

Company, issue or allot any further securities, either by way of rights or bonus

shares;

Transferee Company shall be cntitled,r pending sanction of the Scheme, to apply to
the Central Government, State Government, Union Territories and all other
concerned agencies, departments and authoriti_es (statutory or otherwise) as are
necessary under any law ‘for such coﬁsentq, approvals and sanctions, which

Transferee Company may require to carry on the business of Transferor Companies;

As and from the date of acceptance ‘of this Scheme by the Board of Directors of

. Transferor Companies and Transferee Company and till the Effective Date,
"-‘.. Transferor Companies shall not alienate, charge, mor'tgage, encumber or otherwise

fdeal with the assets of undcrtakingé of 'I‘ran'sferor Companies or any part thereof

without the prior written concurrence of the Board of Directors of Transferee

Comlﬁany.

DISSOLUTION OF THE TRANSFEROR COMPANY: :

The Transferor Companies shall be dissolved withoyt winding up pursuant to the

BANERJEA
QTARY
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12 227
Transferor Companies shall not utilize profits or income, if any, for any purpose
including declaring or paying any dividend in respect of the period falling on and

after the Appointed Date.

From the date of filing of this Scheme with the Hon’ble High Court of Calcutta and
up to and including the Effective Date, Transferor Comparﬁes shall not make any
change in its capital structure in any manner either by any increase (including by
way of issue of equity and/or preference shares on a rights basis or by way of a
public issue, bonus shares and/or convertible debentures or otherwise), decrease,
reduction, reclassification, sub-division, consolidation, re-organization, or in any
other manner which may, in any way, aﬂ'eet the Share Exchange Ratio [as provided

in the clause 4.1].

In the event the Transferee Company restructures its equity share capital by way of
share split / ‘consolidation / issue of bonus shares during the pendency of the

Scheme, the Share Exchange Ratio (as provided in the Clause 4.1) shall be adjusted

accordingly to take into account the effect of such corporate actions.

STAFF AND EMPLOYEES: ‘

" On the Scheme becoming operative, all staff and employees of Transferor Companies

in service on the Effective Date, shall be deemed to have become staff and employees

of Transferee Company on such date without any break or interruption in their

serv1ce and on the terms and condmons of their employment not less favorable than

those subsisting w1th reference to Transferor Compames as on the said date.

It is expressly prowded that on the Scheme becoming effective, the Provident Fund,

rs

Graggi :

"t 3 f"\%

d Pens1on Fund, Superannuat:lon Fund or any other Spemal Fund or

' Trusts createﬁ orf &istﬁngd@m benefit of the staff, workmen and employees of '
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15.
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shall, without any further act, instrument or deed, be and stand altered, modified
and amended pursuant to the applicable provisions of the Act, as the case may be, in
the manner set out below and be replaced by the following clause:

“The Authorized Share Capital of the Company is Rs.18,75,00,000/- (Rupees
Eighteen Crore Seventy Five Lakhs only) divided into 18,750 (Eighteen Thousand
Seven Hundred Fifty only) Equity Shares of Rs. 10,000/~ (Rupees Ten Thousand )
each with power to increase and reduce the capital to divide the shares in the capital
for the time being into several classes and attach thereto respectively such
preferentiél or special rights privileges or conditions as may be determined by or in
accordance with the regulations of the Company and the Companies Act, 1956/
Cornpames Act, 2013 and to vary modify or abrogate such rights, privileges and

conditions in such a manner as may for the time bemg be provided by regulations of

the Company.”

Immediately after the Effective Date, the Bank Accounts of the Transferor Companies
shall be operated by the Transferee Company in such a manner as may be decided -

by its Board of Directors. The said bank accounts of the Transferor Companies shall

- be operated by the Transferee Company until the dissolution of the Transferor

Companies.

PART IV

NOTARY
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Transferor Companies and Transferee Company shall make applications to the
Hon’ble High Coﬁr’_; of Calcutta for sanctioning this Scheme under sections 391 to

394 of the Act and for dissolution of Transferor Companies without being wound up.

MODIFICATION / AMENDMENTS TO THE SCHEME AND GENERAL POWER TO

THE BOARD:

On behalf of both Transferor Companies and Transferee Company and on behalf of
all persons concerned, the Board of Directors of respective companies or any
committee of Board of Directors, may consent, to any modifications or amendments
of the Scheme and without prejudice to the generality of the foregoing, any
modification to the Scheme involving withdrawal of any of the parties to the Scheme
at any time and for any reason whatsoever, or to any conditions or limitations that

the High Court or any other authority may deem fit to direct or impose.

17. CONDITIONALITY OF THE SCHEME:

i)

ii)

iii)

The Scheme is conditional upon and subject to:
The requisite consent, approval or permission of the Ccntral Government or any

other statutory or regulatory authority, which by law may be necessary for the

mplementaﬁon of this Schemc

The approval by the requisite majority of the members |/ creditors. of 'I‘ransferor
Compamcs and Transferee Company as may be dlrected by the Hon’ble High Court

of Calcutta or any other cpmpetent authority, as may be‘ applicable.

The sanction of the Hon’ble High Court of Calcutta being obtairied under'.S‘ections (

391 and 394 and other applicable provisions of the Act, on behalf of Transferor

Companies and Transferee Company.
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ii) The Board of 'I‘ransferet: Company, may apply for listing of equity shares at National
Level Stock Exchahges subject to Listing Guidelines, rules, rggulaﬁons etc

applicable at the relevant time.

20. COSTS:

In the event of the Scheme being sanctioned by the High Court, the Transferee
Company shall bear and pay all costs, charges, expenses, taxes including duties,

levies in connection with the Scheme.
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2%
Less: 0 0 0
P/L Dr. Balance 0 0 0
TOTAL
B 0 0 0
NET WORTH 19,93,65,043.0 ‘
A-B 0 3,81,71,923.36 6,21,72,132.96
Number of sliargs 7000 750000 5061200
NAV per share 28,480.72 5090 12.28

1 Share for every 1 share for every 2,319

RATIO 558 Shares’ shares

Again, it is understood that this analysis does not represent a fairness opinion.

“1 (One) fully paid up Equity Share of Rs 10,000/- each of Transferee Company shall
be issued and allotted, for every 2,319 (Two Thousand Three Hundred Nineteen)

fully paid up Equity Shares of Rs 10/~ each held in the Transferor Company No. 1”;

“Jayshree Nirman Limited”,

“1(One) fully paid up Equity Share of Rs 10,000/~ each of Transferee Company shall
be issued and allotted for every 558 (Five Hundred Fifty Eight) fully paid up Equity
Shares of Rs 10/- each held in the Transferor Company No. 2”; “Asian Securities
Exchiange Private Limited”.

Respectfully Subrnitted.
For Santosh Choudha/ry Cp

Chartered ACCOuntantsf sl

\ :

%o& i

(Partner) -
Membership No. 058692
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Format forComplaints Report: gl

Part A

ANNEXURE I

St.

No..

Number

1.

: Numbet of complaints received directly

Nil

Nurnber of complaints forwarded by Stock Exchange

Nil

o

Total Number of complaints/ comments received (1+2)

Nil

Number of comgm —olied

Nil

Nil

a3l
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ASIAN SECURITIES EXCHANGE PVT.LTD.
CIN: U67120WB1995PTC071843

i STATEMENT OF PROF.lT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2018
rl Particulars Note No Year Ended Year Ended
(; : 31.03.2018 31.03.2017
] Amount in () Amount in (')
‘I Revenue from Operation T 9,648,639.07 514 .41
Il. Other Income 8 1,238,119.00 991,044.00 :
\Ill Total Revenue (| +I1) 10,886,758.07 991,558.41
I/, Expenses:
IEmp‘oyee Benefit Expense 590,000.00" 450,000.00
Depreciation 5 5,507.00 10,025.00
lOther Expenses 9 1,513,436.85 131,089. 34
( Total Expenses 2,108,943.85 591,094.34
|V, Profit Before Tax (VIl - Vi) - vy | 8,777,814.22 400,464.07
|VI. Tax Expense; ;
| (1)(a)Current Tax 1,436,689.00 -
VII. Profit/(Loss) for the period (V-VI) 7,341,125.22 400,464.07
VI Earning per equity share:
(1) Basic 9.79 | - 0.53
(2) Diluted 9.79 0.53

Significant Accounting Policies: 1
The accompanytng notes 2 to 21 are an integral part of the financial statements

As per our repbrt of even date athched
For MUKESH "CHOUDHARY & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registratl;_ion No.: 325258E"

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sangita Khandelwal Sanjeev Khandelwal
Coqonldioodd
0 g S [ L
" CA. Mukesh Kumar Choudhary Director . Director
Partner
Membership No.:062099
Place: Kolkata | - v : g
Date: August 16, 2018 : 3 1 DEC 2018 /Cgu/bw A
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Notes on Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st March 2018

SHARE CAPITAL
Authorised
7,50,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each

Issued, Subscribed & Paid Up
7.50,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each,
fully paid up in cash.

Details of Shareholder holding more than
5% of paid up Equity Share Capital:

Sanjeev Kumar Khandelwal Jt Ajit Khandelwal
Ajit Khandelwal Jt Sanjeev Kumar Khandelwal
Sangita Khandelwal

1w

RESERVES & SURPLUS
General Reserves
Balance Brought Forward
Add: Received during the year

Surplus from Statement of Profit & Loss:
Balance Brought Forward
Surplus/(Deficit) for the Year

Add :MAT Credit Entitlement
Less: Gopalji Fund
Charity Fund

(23

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Other. Gurrenitdiabilities
Liabilities for Expenses
Ganeshji Maharaj

Charity Fund
Gopalji Fund

& 4 4
N “@@; AT
i HOTARY |2 ’

15

DhHE= ni C
As at 31.03.2018 As at 31.03.2017 ('
7,500,000.00 7,500,000.00 C
C
7.500,000.00 7,500.000.00 (°
7,500,000.00 7,500,000.00
&
% of holding No. of Shares % of holding No. of Shares
‘.f
34% 254,900 34% 254,900
50% 374,900 50% 374,900
13% 100,000 13% 100,000
16,805,000.00 16,805,000.00 ;
E 16,805,000.00 . 16,805,000.00
14,259,378.15 13,866,923.36
7,341,125.22 __400,464.07
21,600,503.37 14,267,387.43
1,436,689.00
. 73.411.25 4,004.64 :
73,411.25 22,890,369.87 4,004.64 14,259,378.15 |
39,695,369.87 31,064,378.15
(_
11,630.00 11,610.00
20.01 20.01 4
364,277.50 290,866.25 _ \
286,417.50 662,345.01 228,006.25 530,502.51
662,345.01 530,502.51
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List of related parties and description of 31.03.2018 31.03.2017
relationship: :

Transactions during the year with related parties

a~) Remuneration Paid 30000 210000
b) BNK Securities Pvt.Ltd (Brokerage Paid) 34200 7362
Earning Per share

; _ As At . As At
R i s 31.03.2018 ;g 31.03.2017
Profit After Tax 7.341,125.22 400,464
Number of Share 750,000 750,000
Face Value of Share 10 10
Basic & Duluted Earning Per Share 9.79 0.53
Value of imports calculated on C.1.F basis by the company during the-financial year NIL
Expenditure in foreign currency during the financial year NIL
The amount remitted during the year in foreign currencies on account of dividends NIL
Earning in foreign exchange during the financial year ; NIL

For MUKESH CHOUDHARY &’\.ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No.: 325258E Sangita Khandelwal
M‘*’ g,m
CA. Mukesh Kumar Choudhary » Director

Partner
Membership No.:062099

Place: Kplkata\
Date: August 16, 2018

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

- Sanjeev Khandelwal

{

irector

© 31DEC 208

';1.‘ .‘ SN | A %‘,AAV &MY:U\




g

298

BAMERJEA,

|

00'50,'85L 0008087k 00°Z8Z'6) 00'520'0L - 00.5Z'6 00°29€'29} - 00°Z9€ 29V :
0008087L | 00€252rL 00'68LVC 00205°G 002826} 0029€ 29} - 00°Z9E 29}

00'8Lz'ZL |00 bLL'S 00'68L'¥Z 00°20S'S 002826} 00°005'L€ - 00°005°L€
00'Zo8'sEl | 00°298'SEL - - - 00Z98'6EL - | 00'298'sE}
ZLELE 8LE'LE gle e ARA! 8L'ElE Jeak o4} buLnp LY
UOSY uo sv uo sy 1eah 8y} 10§ uosy - | uosy So|es/UolIPPY uQ Y
M2078 15N NOILYID3¥d3a 3 0018 SSOYD :

Bufwioy G "ON 930N 03 | ON XIpUSaaY

'{BT0Z7E0°VE PopUS Polad oy3 10] JUSUISIESS [EoUeULd JOHE

€81 2001d566 FaMOZFZ9N ‘NID
"aL7 IAd 3ONVHOX3 SAILIEND3S NVISY




Ave o Wk

Amme xuye -9,

26

ITIES PRIVATE LIMITED

Particulars

BNK SE
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st MARCH, 2018
; As at As at
218 \ 31.03.2018 31.03.2017
© [TAmountinRs | Amount inRs | AmountinRs [ Amountin Rs

\EQU ITY AND LIABILITIES

Shareholders’ Funds

(a) Share Capital 2 70,000,000 70,000,000
(b) Reserves and Surplus < 141,522,191 211,522,191 M 199,520,745
Current Liabilities 4
(a) Short-term borrowings 3,085,409 40,000,000
(b) Trade payables 617,728 5 331,071 -
(c) Other current ligbilities 21,694,362 25,397,499 2,991,749 43,322,820
- Total ' 236,919,690 242,843,565 |

ASSETS '
Non-current assets 5
(a) Fixed assels

Tangible assets 4,644,699 1,375,786
(b) Non-current Investments 72,413,651 60,746,568
{¢) Long Term Loan & Advances 14,778,846 15,060,846
(d) Other Non Current Assets | - -
Current assets 6
(a) Stock In Trade 63,418,683 81,364,537
(b) Trade Receivables 520,089 144 998
(c) Cash and Bank Balances 61,558,138 , 23,673,602
(d) Other Current Assels 19,585,584 145,082,494 - 60,477,229 165,660,365

Total 236,919,691 242,843,565

Significant Accounting Policies 1

The accompanying notes 2 to 23 form an integral part of the financial statements.

Chartered Accountants

Partner
Membership No.062099

As per our report of even date:
MUKESH CHOUDHARY & ASSOCIATES

Firm Registration No. 525258!:'

(Mukesh Kumar Choudhary)

Kolkata, the 25th Day of May 2018

On behalf of the Board
Directofs i
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CURRENT LIABILITIES

CURRENT LIABIL1IES
} Short-term borrowings

yi) Secured

_Overdraft Facility from Banks

(. _Jverdrafl facility taken from banks (limit. 2.5
crores) secured against pledging fixed deposit
’ ~eceipts and shares amounting to Rs3.65 crores]

(i} Vehicle Loan From a Bank

_ frepayable in 36 instalments of Rs.82610/- Per
onth. Rate of Interest:7.75 %p.a on reducing
balance method]

3,030,209

isecured against the vehicle financed and
ersanal guarantee of a director]

Less Repayable within one year
shown under current liability)

(b) Unsecured Laon
rom Related Party
(pody corporates. Repayamg‘orrdemand)

Sub Classification

U e e ——

Secured 3,030,209

Unsecured . 55,200
{b) Trade Payables

For Services

Bank Book Overdraft

617.728

(KD

250,028

3,030,209 __(250028)

55,200 40,000,000

40,000,000

3,085,409 40,000,000

331,01

617,728 331,071

{c) Other Current Liabilities
for Expenses
for Other Finance
Interest Accrued & Due
Vehicle loan repayable wilhin one year
Margin from Clients

20,165,919
616,943

" '911,500

617,728 331,071
2,472.464
177,385
11,836
250,028
80,026

21,694,362 2,991.749

NON CURRENT ASSETS

NON CURRENT A99ES
{a) Tangible Assets
Gross Amount
Opening Balance BIF
Additions during the Year
Sale.'Adjuslme'l;ll during the Year

6327716
4,494,187
_ (s2849)

Less! Depreciali‘pn Reserve
Opening Balance BIF

Additions during:the Year
Rever'_aaUAdjuslinenl during the Year

4,951,930
1,214,461
(42,036)

Net Amount

ltemwise details of Fixed Assels and depreciation is given in Appendix 1.10 Notes on Acc

RE
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21,694,362 -+ 2,991,748

5,868,165
459,551

10,769,054 = 8,327.718

4,692,383
259,547
6,124,355 ___ z 4,951,930

4,644,699 1,375,786

ounts
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(i) Investments (at cost, Long term) 31.03.2018 . 31.03.2017
Quoted Equity Shares (other than trade) A ____Quantity mibunt,. - Quantity Amount
GRAMOPHONE CO. OF INDIA LTD Rs.10 58,530 3,120; =5 58.530 3.120._453
COLPAL Rs.1 3,500 228,375 3,500 228,375
PANTALOON (FRETAIL) Rs.2 - 665 153,861 665 ‘237,604
PANTALOON (FEL) Rs.2 805 58,473
PANTALOON (FLFL) Rs.2 221 17,570 {
PANTALOON (FMNL) Rs.2 3z 789
PANTALOON (FRLDVR) Rs.2 60 6,911
PHILCARBON Rs.10 84,554 10,404,370 84,554 10,404 370
RELIANCE CAPITAL Rs.10 " 105 8,232 105 8232
RELIANCE COMM VENTURE Rs.5 2,114 - b4 2,114 245,049
RELIANCE INFRA Rs.10 158 45,224 158 46,224°
R POWER (RNRL) Rs.10 528 4318 528 4,318
Group Company (Quoted-Trade) ;
BNK CAPIITAL MARKETS LTD Rs.10 1,273,781 41.734.0867 1,127,781 25,352,071
55,783,651 39,646,706
Unguoted Equity Shares, at cost EV gﬁantig Amount Quantity Amount
Others (other than =
THE CSEALTD Re.1 250 200,000 250 200,000
TRENDZ FINANCE LTOD Rs.10 200,000 2 200,000 2,000,000
Associate Company (trade} -
BNK COMMODITIES PVT LTD Rs.10 1,230,000 12,300,000 1,230,000 12,300,000
Group Company [Other than-Trade|
MULTIPLE INFRA PVT.LTD Rs.10 24,500 ; 2,695,000 24500 2.695,000
ABACUS FUND SERVICES P LTD Rs.10 71,750 1,435,000 71,750 1,435,000
16,630,000 18,630,000
Unquoted Equity Shares in Foreign Company
Associate Company (trade) :
BNK COMDEX DMCC 1000 AED ~ ), b 200 2,469,862
% 3 2,469,862
72,413,651 60,746,568
Markel Value of quoted shares ] 252,985,134 £1,805,956
{c) Long Term Loans & Advances
{unsecured, considered gu\o.d)
Advance AgainstProperty - 7,537,100 7.537,100
Security Deposit: g .
With Clearing Member 6,200,000 6,200,000 .
Others { T 1,041,746 1,323,746
Less: receivable within one year - 7.241,746 ; S 7,523,746
S 14,778,846 15,060,846
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CURRENT ASSETS
2) Stock In Trade

(valued at cost)
TOTALS

(b) Trade Receivables

Unsecured, Considered Good

Outstanding for a period exceeding Six months
from the due date of payment

Others

sub-classification

Secured considered good
Unsacured considered good

(c) Cash & Bank Balances
{i) Cash & Cash Equivalents
Balances with banks____ ~
in Current Accounts
in Deposit Account
Cash on hand
(i) Other Bank Balances
Fixed Deposit with Bank *
maluring within three months

rmaluring within one year

» RsS50 lacs pledged in favour of NSCCL for
\ransaction in slock exchange as margin money. :

« Rs2875 lacs pledged in favour of ICCL for
transaclion in slock exchange as margin money.

{d) Short Term Loans & Advances

{unsecured, congidered good)

Other Current Assets

Prepaid Expenses

Interest Accrued but not due

Interest Accrued and due

Advances (others)

Recoverable Expenses  *

Deposils Recoverable within one year [refer note 6 ( c)]
Margin & Other Deposits with Stock Exchanges &CM
Old TDS Receivable i
Advance Income '[ax!T DS

REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS
Sales of Shares & Securities
Brokerage & Commission Income
Income from Merchant Banking
Income from Depository Service

Derivalive Income (shares & currency)

QTHER INCOME

Interest Income

Dividend Received

Profit on Sale of Non Current Assels

Erofil /lLoss on Sale of Non Current Investments

Quantity

mmgmmm

1,013,087

81,364,537

520 089

520,089

63,418,683 - 1,271,889

520,089 144,998 144,998

144,998

45,984,288

15,482,226

— b g

15,111,625 15,111,825
61,558,138 23,673,602
370,983 370,083
1,268,617 732,728
4,879 54,842
207,631 152,687
14,585,330 55,865,667

T 298,244 2,507,038

. 2,850,000 793,286 _
19,585,504 60,477,229
190,985,330 160,268,763
15,296,103 14,339,160
650,000 : o
83633 83,497
763,703 - 550815
207,778,669, 175,242,335

, 413,465 3 1 DEC 201.81.368
; 3,640,080

520,089 144,998

8,194,625
61,466,514 264,685.08

91,624 102,467

8450310
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Particulars l l Rs. P Rs. Py .a‘._l :
Purchases
Shares & Securities 158,770,718
158,770,719
CHANGES IN STOCK IN TRADE
Opening Stock in trade 81,364,537
Closing Stock In trade 63,418,683
17,945,854
EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES b
Direclor's Remuneralion 3,458,185
Salary & Bonus 5,234 883
Staff Welfare Expenses 336,497
9,029,565
FINANCIAL COST
Interest on Loan 297,283
interest on Bank Overm - -
Bank Charges 78,530
375,813
OTHER EXPENSES
Administrative & Other Expenses :
Meeling Conference & Sales Promotion 351,003
Eleclricily Charges ' 585,124
Demat Charges 122,389.
General & Miscellanecus Expenses. 352,508
Insurance Expenses 106,690
Motor Car Expenses 375,629
Travelling & Conveyance Charges 602,750
Computer Maintenance Exp. 288,851
Bad Debts % pi
Rates & Taxes 42,137
Filing Fees 8,965
Postage and Courier 65,769
Payment to Audilors (as audit Fees)
as Audit Fees 28,750
as Tax Audit Fees 11,500
Other Matters % ; 40,000 80,250
Printing & Stationery 105853 - -
Rent 826,000
Repairs and Maintenance 240,874
Legal & Professional Charges 691,711 -
Charity & Donation 510,000
SEBI Fees 985,041,
Security Transaction ,Tax 153,255
Service Tax + GST -
Software & Research 633,254 -
Telephone Charges 430,847
Subscription & Membership Fees 201,200
STP & Digital Signalure 34,149
Stamp Duly (net) 863,011
Stock Exchange Transaction Charges 234,553
Conneclivity & Broadband Charges 513,128

9,403,039

157,816,364
157,816,364

79,911,381
81,364,537
(1,453,156)

2,952,017
5,246.780

305,358
8,504,155

156,696
83,052

239,748 X

398,604
607,557
296,123
287915
17,499
323,128
587,648
250,533
750.000
44,438
5,839
79.291

28,750
11,500

40,000 80,250

130,048
616,000
405,001

1,268,655
664,739
383,056

1,366,125
596,990
496,147

83,325
26,120
979,568
210,492
480,076
11,415,165

sdaiis i
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financial statements for the year.

p
| .elated party disclosures in accordance with the Accounting Standard 1

[ Listof related parties and description of relationship:
a) Key Management Personnel

Ajit Khandelwal

Sanjeev Khandetwal

Ankit Khandelwal

b) Relatives of Key Management Personnel
Relative of Ajit Khandetwal
Kalpana Khandelwal
Sambhav Khandeiwal_, -
Relative of Sanjeev Khandelwal
Sangita Khandelwal
Dhruv Khandelwal
Anusha Khandehwal
Relative of Ankit Khandelwal

_Relative of ANKSE DAS2=02

Neha Knhandetwal

c) Associale / Group Enlilies
BNK Capilal Markels Limited
BNK Commodities Private Limited
R. S. Khandeiwal, HUF
Brijnath Khandelwal & Co.
Palrex Vyapaar Privale Limited
Multiple Infra Privale Limited

Transactions during the year with related parties:

A. Key management Personnel
Remuneration Paid
Sanjeev Khandelwal %
Ankit Knandelwal A
Brokerage received
Ajit Khandelwal '
Sanjeav Knendalm:al
Ankil Khandelwal °
Balance at year end:
B. Relatives of Key mpnagement Personnel
Brokerage received
Kalpana Khandelwal
gambhav Khandetwal
Prachi Khandelwal
" gangila Khandetwal
! Dhruv Khandelwal
: Anusha Khandelwal
Neha Khandetwal
Balance at year end:
C. Associates | Group Companics
Loan taken *
BNK Capital Markets Limiled
Loan repaid '
BNK Capital Markets Limited
Interest paid-
BNK Capital Markels Limited
Brokerage received..
BNK Capital Markets Limited

( apany has recognised the short term employee benetis accOrINGly PAIG IUI LIS STVILES 1Sunesas PO—— e

The management has decided to adjust unrealfisable interest receivable amount pertaining to earfier years, —aﬁ’é_t reconciling the realisable interest
ount and tax deducted at source {ill 31.03.2018. The unrealisable amount has been adjusted againsi'lhe"mﬁﬂe& profit for earlier years in the

[ s company has adopted Accounling Standards-22 "Accounting for taxes on Income” nofified in terms of {he: Companies (Accounting Standards)
Hules 2006, as amended. The company has not recognised deferred tax assels as on 34/03/2017 due 10 unqedeini!.y of future taxable income against
which the same can be adjusted. The Company has no deferred tax liability as on 34st March 2018.

8 issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India:

=
Director
Direclor
Director
None
Wife >
Son
Wife .
Son :
Daughter
Wwife
Yearended | Year ended
31.03.2018 | 31.03.2017 ‘
2,465,000 2,115,000
1,023,185 867,017
5793 1,816
5330 3,937
4B 467
Debit/(credit) N b
71 i . Bo2
487 127
502 . 141 x
713 1,082
3,221 i -
903 1,012
453 485
Debit/(credit) - ] a
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* (Mukesh Kumar Choudhary)-

e N 246

watrex vyapaar Private Limied . 11,147 376
Fees Paid
BNK Capital Markels Limited - + 60,000
Balance at year end: Debit/(credit) - -
Expenditure in Foreign Currency NIL NIL
Income in Foreign Currency NIL NIL
Remittance in Foreign NIL NIL

Contingent Liabilities & Commitments ]
Contingent Liabilities not provided for &

Bank Guarantee of Rs. 50 lacs (Previous year Rs 50 lacs) issued in favour of NSCCL by HDFC bank against a coliateral fixed deposit of 50% .
(Previous Year 50%) had been held by the bank.

Capital Commitments: 2
against property NIL NIL

In the opinion of the board of direclors, all current assets, loans & advances have a value on realisation in the ordinary course of business atleast equal
to the amount at which they are stated. ;

Earning Per share —
Particulars iz . S
31.03.2018 . 31.03.2017
Profit Alter Tax 11,738,445 : © 3,861,090
Number of Share 7.000 ; 7.000
Face Value of Share 10,000 i 10,000
Basic & Diluted Earning Per Share 2 1,676.92 g 551.58

Disclosure for Future & Option as at Financial year end:
The company has no oulstanding conlracts in derivative markets as on 31.03.2018

Previous years figures have been regrouped/rearranged wherever considered necessary.

In accordance with the revised Accounting Standard AS-15, i.e. Embloyee Benefits, the company has recognised the short term employee benefils
accordingly paid for the services rendered by the employees for that period. The company has not provided for the gratuity liability for the eligible
employees as per company policy, as accounting standard 15 is not applicable to the company during the year. °

\
N

As per our report of even date: .
MUKESH CHOUDHARY & ASSOCIATES
Firm Registration No.'325258E
Chartered Accountanfs

On behalf of the Bpard
Directors

Partner
Membership No.062099
Kolkata, the 25th Day of May 2018
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JAYSHREE NIRMAN LlMITED

Reglstered Office: 1, British India Street, sth Floor, Room No 503, Ko!kata 700069 India _

Tel: 033-3022 8150 Fax: 033-2280 0457

CIN: L45202WB1992PLC054157
Website: www.jayshreenirman.com
E-mail: jayshreenirmanlimited@gmail.com

BEFORE THE NA'HONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL, BENCH, AT KOLKATA

CA (CAA) No. 143/KB/2017

Jayshree Nirman Limited,

a company incorporated under the
provisions of the Companies Act, -
1956 and having its registered
office at 1, British India Street, 5th
Floor, Room No- 503, Kolkata -
700069

In the matter of the Companies Act, 2013;

And

In the matter of Sections 230-232 read with other
relevant provisions of the Companies act, 2013,
And

In the matter of Jayshree Nirman limited

And :
In the matter of Scheme of amalgamation between
Jayshree Nirman Limited, Asian Securities
Exchange Private Limited and BNK Securities
Private Limited and their respective shareholders.

- "Applidant Company No, 1"

PROXY FORM
[As per Form MGT -11 and Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19 (3) of the

\

5"

Na{‘ne(s) of Member(s)
Including joint holders, if any

2. Registered address of the sole / :

First named Member

3. E-mailld
4. DPID No. & ClientID No. /.

Registered Folio No. *

5. No. of share(s) held

Compames [Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

=

' / ?

*applicable in case of shares held in electronic form
I / We, being the Member(s) of Jayshree Nirman Limitt_a:d, hereby éppoint 1 ﬂ F C 20 ]a _
(1) Name: Address:- ' -

E-mail ID: --, or falling hi
(2) Name: UE OBy

E-mail ID: - SlgnatuFé-rT-A-R-Y- £l o | Brfalling him
(3) - Name: Address -L~‘ﬂ-*-“ilﬁ7 L ,;’) i / sl

; . .y AT ,r: HR-=f¢ BANERIEA"
E-mail ID: S:gnaw‘ge.:;—,;f it Mtttk g falling him
- A i

S =y
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JAYSHREE NIRMAN LIMITED L‘ )
Registered Office: 1, British India Street, 5™ Floor, Room No 503, Kolkata — 700069
Tel: 033-3022 8150 Fax: 033-2280 0457
CIN: L45202WB1992PLC054157
Website: www.jayshreenirman.com
E-mail: jayshreenirmanlimited@gmail.com

POSTAL BALLOT FORM The last date for receipt of postal
ballot is November 25, 2018

Name & Registered Address
of the sole / first named
Member

Name(s) of the Joint-Holder(s),
if any

Registered Folio Number /

DP ID No and Client ID No.*
*(Applicable to Members holding
shares in dematerialized form)

Number of Ordinary Share(s) held

E-Voting Event Number (EVEN) : 181011005

User ID

Password

\

I\We hereby exercise my/our vote(s) in respect of Resoluhon as stated in notice dated September 29, 2018 convening Meeting
the Equity Shareholders of Jayshree Nirman Limited, as d|rected by the National Company Law Tribunal, Kolkata Bench at,
Palm Avenue, Ground Floor, Kolkata - 70019, on Monday, November 26, 2018 at 11:00 a.m., by sending my/our assent
disserit to the said Resolution by placing a tick mark (v) in the appmpnate boxbelow: -

Description of Resolution gt ~ No. of I'We IIWe
i . Equity assent dissent
‘Shares for tothe | from th

which Resolution | Resolutic
votes cast (FOR) (AGAINS

Special Resolution for approving (with or without modification) the Scheme of
Amalgamation between Jayshree Nirman Limited(* JNL" the “Applicant Company No.
1"Transferor Company No. 17), Asian Securities Exchange Pvt. Ltd (“ASEPL” the
Transferor Company No. 2") and BNK Securities Pvt. Ltd("BNK" the “Transferee
Company') and their respective shareholders under Seétions 230 to 232 and other
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

Place:

- J" : g
Date: - v Ik
& I BUTARY |3

T3\ B e 148430 =
Note Piease read the mstruchons pnnted overleaf urefully befpre exerci ___stngL.
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